

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2000-2001



AUD THEN THE TANK ALLA

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	INTRODUCTORY	Page(s)
	Summary of Appropriation Accounts	
	Appropriation Accounts	2 -
	Number and name of grant/appropriation	
1.		
2-	- General Administration	
3-		10 - 14
4-	Revenue	15 - 20
5-	Excise and Taxation	21 - 25
6-		26 - 27
7-	Other Administrative Services	28 - 33
8-		34 - 36
9-		37 - 49
10-	Medical and Public Health	50 - 56
11-		57 - 71
12-		72 - 74
13-	Social Welfare and Rehabilitation	75 - 77
14-	Food and Supplies	78 - 85
15-	Irrigation	86 - 87
16-	Industries	88 - 106
17-	Agriculture	107 - 112
18-	Animal Husbandry	113 -120
19-	Fisheries	121 - 125
20-	Forest	126 - 127
21-	Community Development	128 - 130
22-	Co-operation	131 - 135
23-	Transport	136 - 140
24-	Tourism	141 - 151
	Public Debt	152 - 154
25-	Loans and Advances by State Government	155 - 158
	Appendix	159 - 166
	Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries which have	167

Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries which have been adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure

TY THE CLASS SALES

THE RESERVE

man and a part to be a second

and of comment to

the supplement of the second

Ellin Chillian

THE TOTAL PROPERTY.

M. Harrison

CAMP PARTY OF

100

a see appearance a little

Torrest to the

and the second

the same has a

Contract Con

my control type has been

THE REAL PROPERTY.

112

THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO T

1 - 1100

Time of the second

. .

.

and the same of th

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Haryana for the year 2000-2001 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2001, compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under the Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts-

中 15.0高级

575,85,73,102

'O' stands for original grant or appropriation.

'S' stands for supplementary grant or appropriation.

'R' stands for reappropriations, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriation and expenditure are shown in italics.

Summary of Appropriation

Number and name of grant	Amount of grant	or appropriation	Expendi
or appropriation	A THE PARTY OF THE	от при органоп	Marcar Expendi
and the second and second	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
1	2	3	4
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
1. Vidhan Sabha-			
Voted	7,20,54,000	Warrala Li	7,23,23,446
Charge <mark>d</mark>	7,94,000	34	2,37,747
2. General Administration-			
Voted	1,08,73,99,000	all his to 1	1,03,68,82,417
Charged	4,10,95,000	the treat title of	4,07,94,017
3. Home-			1,01,121,1021
Voted	4,56,24,42,000	12,28,00,000	4,56,02,73,659
Charged	10,03,47,000	,,,,	9,27,30,558
4. Revenue-			7,27,50,550
Voted	1,83,87,12,000		1,45,86,22,076
Charged	2,000		1,45,00,22,070
5. Excise and Taxation-	_,,,,,		
Voted	43,90,06,000		42,56,61,346
6. Finance-	13,50,00,000	*	42,30,01,340
Voted	7,97,75,26,000		5 05 95 22 102
Charged	15,41,87,28,000	E - 10 - 1-"	5,95,85,23,102
7. Other Administrative Services-	13,41,07,20,000		14,91,90,79,852
Voted	3,50,50,84,000	2 22 00 000	2 27 90 90 122
Charged	25,00,000	2,23,00,000	3,37,89,80,132
8. Buildings and Roads-	23,00,000		20,44,540
Voted	3,89,91,13,000	2 02 25 20 000	2.01.02.64.650
Charged		3,02,25,30,000	2,01,83,64,572
9. Education-	10,00,000	1,00,00,000	8,89,001
Voted	12 74 62 12 000		The second of
Charged	13,74,62,12,000	•	13,30,62,46,900
10. Medical and Public Health-	5,000		
Voted	5 00 24 54 000	1.55 (0.00.00)	To design the service
Charged	5,98,34,54,000	1,55,60,00,000	5,17,30,43,573
11. Urban Development-	5,60,000	10,00,000	7,73,097
Voted	77.14.02.000		n sana ma ta li oseno legitari
12. Labour and Employment-	77,14,03,000	2.4	65,46,40,033
Voted	57.54.69.000		
13. Social Welfare and Rehabilitation-	57,54,68,000		53,60,26,861
Voted Voted	4 (0 01 44 040		
14. Food and Supplies-	4,63,31,44,010	1,50,00,000	4,40,49,14,067
Voted		Company of the compan	
	21,80,74,000	9,70,02,57,000	20,47,14,990
15. Irrigation- Voted	10.40.00.00.00	CENTRAL CONTRACTOR CONTRACT	
Charged	10,49,30,00,000	7,12,42,00,000	5,40,83,55,116
Chargea	2,00,00,000	3,00,00,000	2,00,00,000

	42.7	O.E.		3343	ASS. NO. II
A	c	าก	m	n	ts-

ure	Savin	g	Excess		
Capital 5	Revenue 6	Capital 7	Revenue 8	Capita 9	
Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs	
	doller carry		2,69,446	SI SCHOOL	
	5,56,253		2,00,110	The state of the s	
	011011 5.05.16.592				
	5,05,16,583 3,00,983			DE ELVI	
1 14.5	3,00,703	311-54-5			
13,40,28,865				1,12,28,86	
	76,16,442		. 185		
	38,00,89,924	82 S			
	2000				
				Taken and an arrangement of the second	
	1,33,44,654		- Impangali /		
En 100, 1-1-	2,01,90,02,898	CATTER TO LET			
	49,96,48,148				
71,500	12,61,03,868	2,22,28,500	THE SECTION		
71,500	4,55,460	2,22,20,000			
99,90,07,674		2,02,35,22,326	The state of the s		
85,07,689	1,10,999	14,92,311		- and the	
000	. 43,99,65,100				
	5,000				
000		20 66 24 205		5.5	
1,25,93,75,10	81,04,10,427	29,66,24,895 10,00,000	2,13,097		
		10,00,000	2,10,00		
100 10 mm (ACT)	11,67,62,967	Service			
	3,94,41,139				
	3,94,41,139				
45,00,00	0 22,82,29,943	1,05,00,000			
9,69,95,18,63	6 1,33,59,010	7,38,364			
5,86,68,87,46	2 5,08,46,44,884	1,25,73,12,538			
60,32,79		2,39,67,206			

Summary of Appropriation

Number and name of grant	Amount of grant	opriation		
or appropriation	Amount of grain	t or appropriation	Expendi	
A STATE OF THE STA	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
	2	3	4	
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	
16. Industries-				
Voted	33,63,43,000	10,31,00,000	30,29,76,914	
Charged	40,000		55,25,1.0,51.	
17. Agriculture-				
Voted	2,31,70,00,000	3,00,00,000	2,12,76,68,534	
Charged	11,50,000		4,97,405	
18. Animal Husbandry-	1000	1,1	1,27,403	
Voted	1,07,43,10,000		93,39,62,708	
Charged Charged	6,00,000	124	4,07,349	
19. Fisheries-			4,07,349	
Voted	9,83,92,000		8,59,89,959	
20. Forest-	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Eliforia	0,37,07,737	
Voted	67,07,65,000		61,02,47,163	
Charged	18,65,000	-	18,64,912	
21. Community Development-	10,00,000		10,04,912	
Voted	1,73,26,67,000		1,00,12,90,314	
Charged	85,000	White		
22. Co-operation-	35,000	Halles	15,263	
Voted	24,38,15,000	5,09,14,000	19 01 70 470	
Charged	10,000	3,09,14,000	18,91,70,478	
23. Transport-	10,000			
Voted	4,73,39,34,000	40.58.00.000	1.66.00.04.005	
Charged	10,000	40,58,00,000	4,66,20,94,285	
24. Tourism-	10,000	2	17.0 E	
Voted	1 60 21 000	2 50 00 000		
Public Debt-	1,60,21,000	3,50,00,000	79,31,759	
Charged		10 22 47 24 000		
25. Loans and Advances by State Government-		19,32,47,34,000	**	
Voted	0.00	2 70 26 17 000		
		3,79,26,17,000		
Total-				
Voted-	71,02,53,38,010	25,98,05,18,000	58,51,89,04,404	
Charged-				
Chargeu-	15,58,87,91,000	19,36,57,34,000	15,07,93,33,741	

Accounts- Contd.

re The Adams	Saving	les และโด Louis ลู้เดิ	Excess		
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
5	6	7	8	9	
Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	
4,45,50,000	3,33,66,086	5,85,50,000	and S		
	40,000				
3,00,00,000	18,93,31,466	and the same	e September 1		
	6,52,595		1610	ility - 20	
-11.	14,03,47,292	DOLF - TO	military to take the		
	1,92,651	Entert Wiles	due la lace		
	1,24,02,041		opposit 1723		
	6,05,17,837			,	
	88			•••	
	73,13,76,686		11. 1		
	69,737	Life.	5 **		
2,95,93,000	5,46,44,522	2,13,21,000			
	10,000		7.54		
40,27,51,156	7,18,39,715	30,48,844	3		
107	10,000		3 €		
1,99,99,530	80,89,241	1,50,00,470			
30,84,78,27,271				11,52,30,93,27	
2,82,36,92,865		96,89,24,135	Major		
	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	
21,31,39,75,793	12,50,67,03,052	4,67,77,71,072	2,69,446	1,12,28,86	
30,86,23,67,754	50,96,70,356	264,59,517	2,13,097	11,52,30,93,27	

⁽A) In Revenue expenditure:— The net saving of Rs. 12,50.64 crores was the net result of under statement (less) of expenditure of Rs. 14,93.23 crores in 276 schemes and over-statement (excess) of expenditure of Rs. 2,91.86 crores in 91 schemes.

⁽B) In Capital expenditure:- The net saving of Rs. 4,66.66 crores was the net result of under statement (less) of expenditure of Rs. 7,57.67 crores in 73 schemes and over-statement (excess) of expenditure of Rs. 2,97.20 crores in 41 schemes.

Summary of Appropriation Accounts-Contd.

No advance was drawn out of the Contingency Fund during 2000-01.

The excesses over the following voted grants require regularisation:-

Revenue Portion

1-Vidhan Sabha

Capital Portion

3-Home

The excesses over the following *charged* appropriations require regularisation:-

Revenue Portion

10-Medical and Public Health

Capital Portion

Public Debt

Summary of Appropriation Accounts-Contd.

As the grants and appropriaitons are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in the Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for 2000-2001 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for the year is indicated below:-

	Chai	rged	Vot	ed
	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	15,07,93,33,741	30,86,23,67,754	58,51,89,04,404	21,31,39,75,793
Deduct:-				
Total of recoveries			1,78,45,03,992	4,05,62,47,654
Net Total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 10 of the Finance Accounts	15,07,93,33,741	30,86,23,67,754	56,73,44,00,412	17,25,77,28,139

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix.

Summary of Appropriation Accounts-Concld.

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared and examined under my direction in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and accordance with the requirements of the information and explanations that my officers Conditions of Service) Act, 1971. On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained, I certify that these accounts are correct, subject to the observations in my Reports on the accounts of the Government of Haryana being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2001.

New Delhi,

Capital Capital

The 4 SEP 101

56,73,44,00,412 17,25,77,28,139

(V.K. SHUNGLU)

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Net Total expenditure as shown 15,07,93,31,747

in Statement No. 10 of the

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix.

Grant No.1

	Grant No.1		W
	Grant No. 1 – Vidhan Sa	bha	
HAUTSA REPUBLICANO	Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Excess + Saving - Rs.
Revenue:			
Major Head-			
2011 - Parliament/State/Union Territory Legislatures			
Voted-		The state of	
Original 6,97,5			
	7,20,54,000	7,23,23,446	+2,69,446
	04,000		
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)		a in law area	14,54,991
Charged-			
Original 7,94,0	00		all market at the
	7,94,000	2,37,747	-5,56,253
Supplementary			HISTORIO TODICA I LA
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)			1,40,204
Notes and comments:-			

Voted Grant

- 1. The expenditure exceeded the grant by Rs. 2,69,446; the excess requires regularisation.
- 2. In view of the overall excess of Rs. 2.69 lakhs, surrender of Rs.14.55 lakhs on 31 March 2001 proved unrealistic.
- 3. A case of unrealistic/injudicious reduction of provision through reappropriation is given below:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess +
		B. dan	(In lakhs of rupees	THE THE PARTY OF T
02- State/Union T	erritory Legislatures-			w With it of the
103 - Legislative Se	ecretariat-			
0	6,83.20			
S	23.04	6,91.69	7,03.96	+12.27
R	- 14.55			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation to enforce economy in expenditure on telephone charges and making of excess provision of dearness allowance than required proved unrealistic in view of the excess of Rs. 12.27 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.2

Grant No. 2 - General Administration

Total grant or appropriation Rs.

Actual expenditure Rs.

Saving-

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2012- President, Vice President/
Governor, Administrator of
Union Territories

2013- Council of Ministers

2051- Public Service Commission

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2053-District Administration

2220-Information and Publicity

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

Voted-

Original

1,08,73,97,000

1,08,73,99,000

1,03,68,82,417

-5,05,16,583

Supplementary

2,000

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

5,09,93,602

Charged-

Original

3,47,07,000

4,10,95,000

4,07,94,017

-3.00.983

Supplementary

63,88,000

Amount surrendered during the year

1,92,000

(March 2001)

Notes and comments:-

Voted Grant

- 1. Against the available saving of Rs. 5,05.17 lakhs, Rs. 5,09.94 lakhs surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 2. Substantial saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain other heads mentioned in note 3 below):-

	1 - D	Grant No.2-Con	ıt <mark>d</mark>	
	harbA httpdagys silval ht	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupee	Excess Saving-
2013-Council of Minister	s		and Publicity Comme	many contest nost
800-Other expenditure-				
98-Maintenance and R of vehicles of Minis				
0	3,12.24			
R	-1,22.96	1,89.28	1,90.60	+1.32
Reduction in provis o small size of cabinet.	ion through reap	propriation was m	ainly due to use of less v	ehicles owing
105- Discretionary Grant	by Ministers-			
0	1,86.50			
R	-94.66	91.84	92.55	+0.71
Reduction in pr discretionary grant owing	THE OWNER OF THE COURSE OF THE CO.	THE COUNTY AND THE PARTY OF THE	was mainly due to utili	sation of less
3451-Secretariat-Econon				
102- District Planning M	achinery-	say, robatiquiqui	in provision through is	
99- District Planning M Decentralised Plann			of lust thimber of blisco	
0	10,00.00			
R	-1,00.00	9,00.00	9,00.00	of the same of the
Reduction in provis	ion through reap	propriation was di	ue to non-finalisation of n	ew scheme.
101- Planning Commissi				
98- Planning Board-				

Field Staff-

O 2,81.91 R 2,50.94 2,37.54 -13.40

091- Attached office-

99- Revenue Department-

Nue DepartmentO 1,43.73

1,20.82 1,19.76 -1.06

R -22.91

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in above two cases was mainly due to posts kept vacant.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 13.40 lakhs in the first case have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.2-Contd.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess - Saving-
2220-Information and Pu	blicity			The state of the s
01-Films-				
001- Direction and Admi	inistration-			un mistra
99- Headquarter staff-				
O	1,62.92			
R	-61.61	1,01.31	1,04.92	+3.61
Reduction in vehicles (Rs. 58.03 lakhs	provision throu	gh reappropriatio	n was mainly due to non	-purchase of

2052- Secretariat-General

Services

090- Secretariat-

97- Home Department-

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to vacant posts (Rs. 21.97 lakhs) and receipt of less number of cases for reimbursement of medical claims (Rs. 7.46 lakhs).

2053- District Administration

094-Other Establishments-

98-Copying Agency Establishment-

0	59.49			
		59.73	38.94	-20.79
R	0.24			20.77

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 20.79 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Excess occurred mainly under:-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	grant	expenditure	
		(In lakhs of rupees)	

2052- Secretariat- General Services

090-Secretariat -

99- Chief Secretary-

O	15,10.01			
S	0.01	16,93.98	16,96.00	+2.02
R	1,83.96	والأبير والمسا	guoniti morest e	referential to the

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation was due to computerisation (I.T.) in the Haryana Civil Secretariat.

Grant No.2-Contd.

ing provision of K.	lmepts upder vario 4. – Litepeliyet mok	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving-
099- Board of Revenue	e- mark memorana	obahat aliastrava		
99- Revenue Departn				
The secure Ostrone of	5,16.26		in and commenter the re-	
S	0.01	6,52.65	6,52.28	-0.37
R	1,36.38		mbriefingera	

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on computerisation (I.T.) in Haryana Civil Secretariat, purchase of six new cars, payment of electricity, water, rent and telephone charges at increased rates, reimbursement of huge indoor medical claims and grant of D.A. instalment.

2220-Information and Publicity

60-Others

800-Other expenditure -

93- Development of Art and Culture-

O ...
94.00 94.00

R 94.00

94- Promotion of Cultural ActivitiesO 33.00

Solution of Cultural Activities
O 34.49 57.56

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation in the above two cases was due to celebration of Tri centenary of *Khalsa Panth* and Martyrdom day of Shahed Udham Singh.

4. Defective Budgeting

One case of defective budgeting is discussed below:-

Head Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

+3.07

2052-Secretariat General Services

90-Secretariat

(Reserve with F.D. for meeting expenditure on account of D.A. instalment)

O 2,79.00

R -2,79.00

Grant No.2-Concld.

Probing of reappropriation orders issued by the F.D. for various major heads covered under this grant revealed that the respective administrative department had already made net excess provision of Rs. 1,27.48 lakhs for anticipated D.A. instalments under various schemes during 2000-2001 and which were surrendered on 31 March 2001. Therefore, making provision of Rs. 279 lakhs under this scheme and later surrendered was injudicious in view of net excess provision of Rs. 1,27.48 lakhs for D.A. instalments available in other schemes within the grant. It showed that budget estimates were not being made accurately to some extent by the respective departments covered under this grant. Further the reasons quoted for surrender was vague because it was not diverted/required under any scheme within the 'Grant' at all.

Charged Appropriation

- 5. In view of the overall saving of Rs. 3.01 lakhs, the supplementary appropriation of Rs. 63.88 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved excessive.
- 6. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 3.01 lakhs, Rs. 1.09 lakhs remained unsurrendered.

Grant No.3

		Y-1911 G	rant No.3		The same of the sa
		Gra	ent No. 3 – Home	e sign and	
			Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Excess+ Saving- Rs.
Revenue:					
Major Heads-			Even de la constant d		
2014- Administrat	tion of Justice				
2015-Elections					
2055-Police					
2056- Jails					
Voted-	tgo/ seng a	1.56.24.42.00	things space the		
Or Or	iginal	4,56,24,42,00		0 456 02 72 650	21 (0.24)
Su	pplementary		4,56,24,42,00	4,56,02,73,659	-21,68,341
Amount surrender		/ear			Nil
Charged-	ed daring the j	, can			
	riginal	9,69,91,000			
		2,02,21,000	10,03,47,000	9,27,30,558	-76,16,442
Su	pplementary	33,56,000			, , , , , , , ,
Amount surrender	ed during the y	vear			Nil
Capital:		ni Molonges I.e.			
Major Head-					
4055- Capital Out	lay on Police				
Voted-		in the state of		No.	
Or	iginal	8,00,00,000	12 22 22 22	11 12 12 12 12	
Called Co.	pplementary	4,28,00,000	12,28,00,000	13,40,28,865	+1,12,28,865
Amount surrender		Louis III William	ren man levint in		1,900
(March 2001)	ed during the	year			1,500
				s surrendered in Marc	
Saving was Significant cases of			er certain heads a	and excess under cert	ain others.
Head			Total	Actual	Saving -
			grant	expenditure	
2055-Police	as from the same			(In lakhs of rupees)	
109- District Pol	ice-		Or Caretain		
	2,	71,59.29	and sach hunger	Marin Salar	
	10-44	22.06	2,67,32.23	2,67,29.69	-2.54
F	-4	,22.06			

Grant No.3-Contd.

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 18,61.60 lakhs) and non-receipt of sanction for the purchase of cloth and vehicles (Rs. 1,68.08 lakhs) was partly offset mainly by excess expenditure on travel expenses (Rs. 912 lakhs), POL (Rs. 2,70.63 lakhs) to maintain law and order, "telephone, electricity and water charges" (Rs. 2,05.22 lakhs) and maintenance of vehicles etc. (Rs. 1,04.02 lakhs).

Head		Total	Actual	Saving -
		grant	expenditure	
			(In lakhs of ru	pees)
104-Special Police-				inax school 1702
99-Haryana Armed				
Police-				
O	40,57.35			
		37,91.12	37,90.96	-0.16
R	-2,66.23			
Reduction in pro	vision through rea	ppropriation main	ly due to posts kent	vacant (Rs.

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 4,49.50 lakhs) was partly offset by excess expenditure on travel expenses (Rs. 88.95 lakhs), purchase of cloth articles (Rs. 41.42 lakhs) and more payment of telephone, electricity and water charges (Rs. 23.05 lakhs).

114- Wireless and Computers-

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 2,22.92 lakhs) was partly offset by excess expenditure on travel expenses (Rs. 23 lakhs), telephone, electricity and water charges (Rs. 18.33 lakhs) and purchase of clothing articles (Rs. 18.49 lakhs).

111-Railway Police-O 21,43.01 20,14.45 20,14.44 --0.01 R -1,28.56

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 2,36.33 lakhs) and non receipt of sanctions for the purchase of vehicles (Rs. 18.38 lakhs) was partly offset by more expenditure on travel expenses (Rs. 1,35.68 lakhs) and repairs and spareparts of vehicles (Rs. 2.78 lakhs).

116-Forensic Science-

99- Laboratory Staff-

Anticipated saving of Rs. 43.26 lakhs was mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 28.34 lakhs), non receipt of sanction for purchase of cloth (Rs. 7.70 lakhs), fixation of kilometers of vehicles (Rs. 2.79 lakhs) and less touring (Rs. 1.11 lakhs).

2014- Administration of Justice

105-Civil and Session Courts-

77		led, a start	Grant No.3-Conta		
Shall		terge/ mage/0 Blat sit	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
96-	- (IV) -Process-Serv Establishment Subc	ing		emilion, a nati	
	Judges- O	4,27.84		Jeffill on the second and the second	
	R	-15.74	4,12.10	3,79.15	-32.95
addit				due to provide excess provisio 2000-2001.	n of
	Reasons for the fi	nal saving of Rs	s. 32.95 lakhs have no	t been intimated (August 2001).	
114	-Legal Advisers and	Counsels-		the second secon	
96	- (III)-Haryana State Service Authority (805) Jails Rules, 1		id-	ALTERNATION A RESPOND	
	0	34.87			410
			34.16	3.67	-30.49
2015 105	- Elections - Charges for conduc	o of publications Landanistics Stofotological	erogat balled over the erogat balled over the erogatoric balled over the	t been intimated (August 2001).	
98	-By-Elections-				
	0	21.00		period and education of the second	
	R	-21.00		APURA SINGAN	0.545
	Entire provision	was surrendered	due to non-holding o	f by-election.	
2.	Excess occurred ma	ninly under:-	和.所	100 March 100 Ma	
the	an Head year seems to		Market Total 1888	Actual expenditure	Excess-
	- TOME beneficial with		Ray 6 (05 lubbs ners)	A STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	
2055	- Police			patient variation to contain	
115	- Modernisation of P	olice Force-		han ena vol litera	
	0	2,00.00		Business Superior	N_LNAM
	No.	5.00.05	7,80.85	7,80.85	••
nien :	R	5,80.85	QW (N. II)		

modernisation of police force. A Character and the action of police force. The country of Superator of Superator Country up of T goster of Assett Adventure

Grant No.3-Contd.

Total Actual Head Excess+ expenditure grant (In lakhs of rupees) 800-Other expenditure-98-Repayment of Interest of Loan and Grant-In-Aid to HPHC-0 6,20.00 7.31.00 7,31.00 R 1.11.00

Provision was augmented through reappropriation to release more grant-in-aid to Haryana Police Housing Corporation for clearing the liabilities of loans.

2015- Elections

101-Election Commission-

99- Charges for conduct of Election for Panchayats-

99- Headquarters Staff-

O 2,26.69

3,62.87 3,87.25

+24.38

R

1.36.18

Provision augmented through reappropriation was mainly due to cover more expenditure on payment of bills of printing of voter lists, ballot papers and booklets (Rs. 1,06.41 lakhs) and travelling expenses (Rs. 58.21 lakhs) for the general elections of Panchayats / Municipalities.

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 24.38 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001). 2056-Jails

101-Jails-

99- Central District Jails Including

Borstal Institute and

Juvenile Jail-

O 14,32.75

15,71.25 15,77.30

+6.05

R

38.50

Provision was augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on providing of dietary articles, cloth and medical facilities to the prisoners.

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 6.05 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

2014- Administration of Justice

114-Legal Advisers and

Counsels-

99-(I)-Advocate General-

0 2,25.56

2,83.89

2,86.51

+2.62

R

58.33

Provision was augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of fee to the Advocates of Supreme Court, filling up of 7 posts of Asstt. Advocate Generals and furnishing of new buildings.

Grant No.3-Contd.

Head	in.	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
98-(II)-Director of Pro-	secution-			
miner and Oak age	5,18.13			
R	46.97	5.65.10	5,71.20	+6.10
Las KE A ST In them	40.97			

Provision was augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of leave encashment to the retirees.

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 6.10 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Charged Appropriation

In view of the final saving of Rs. 76.16 lakhs, the supplementary appropriation of Rs. 33.56 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved unrealistic as the expenditure did not come up even to the original provision.

5. Saving occurred under:-Head

Total appropriation Actual expenditure Saving -

(In lakhs of rupees)

2014- Administration of Justice

102-High Courts-

99-(I)-Judges-

0 1.31.38

1,21.41

93.05

-28.36

R

-9.97

Anticipated saving of Rs. 9.97 lakhs was mainly due to posts kept vacant.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 28.36 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

A case of unrealistic/injudicious augmentation of provision through reappropriation is given below:-

Head

Total

Actual

Saving -

appropriation

expenditure

(In lakhs of rupees)

2014-Administration of Justice

102-High Courts-

98-(II)-Establishment-

8.18.48 0 S 33.56 R 10.02

8,62.06

8.14.11

-47.95

Augmentation of provision through supplementary grant and reappropriation mainly for the purchase of new cars proved unjustified in view of the saving of Rs. 47.95 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Capital:

Voted Grant

- 7. The expenditure exceeded the grant by Rs.1,12,28,865 lakhs; the excess requires regularisation.
- 8. In view of the overall excess of Rs. 1,12.29 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 4,28 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved inadequate and surrender of Rs. 1,900 on 31 March 2001 was unrealistic.

9. Defective budgeting:

A case where provision was made under the minor head 'State Police' but the amount was drawn under the other minor head "Police Housing" is discussed below:-

Head			Total	Actual	Excess+
			grant	expenditure	Saving-
				(In lakhs of rupees	
4055-Capital Out	lay on Police				100
211-Police Hous	sing -				Ladie
92-Share Capit Police House	al to Haryana sing Corporation				
				12,57.23	+12,57.23
207-State Police	-				
97-Police Stati	on-				
(5,0	0.00			
S	4,2	8.00	9,27.98	83.06	-8,44.92
F	-0.	02			
99- Office Buil	ding-				
()		3,00.00		-3,00.00

Reasons for drawing the amount of Rs. 12,57.23 lakhs without budget provision in the first case and less/non-utilisation of the provision in the second and third case have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.4

Grant No. 4 - Revenue

Total grant or appropriation Rs.

Actual expenditure Rs.

Saving-

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2029-Land Revenue

2030-Stamps and Registration

2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities

2506- Land Reforms

3475-Other General Economic Services

Voted-

Original

75,57,66,000

1,83,87,12,000 1,45,86,22,076

-38,00,89,924

Supplementary

1,08,29,46,000

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

36,51,21,596

Charged-

Original

2,000

2,000

-2,000

Nil

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:-

Voted Grant:

- 1. In view of the final saving of Rs. 38,00.90 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1,08,29.46 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved excessive.
- 2. Against the available saving of Rs. 38,00.90 lakhs, Rs. 36,51.22 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure

(In lakhs of rupees)

Saving-

2245-Relief on account of

Natural Calamities

02-Floods, Cyclones etc.-

106-Repairs and restoration of damaged roads and bridges-

0

2,37.50

S

17,68.50

R

-20,06.00

Grant No.4-Contd.

Entire provision was surrendered due to non allocation of funds to the PWD department for repair of damaged roads owing to non occurance of floods.

	Head		Total	A	ctual	Excess+
			grant		kpenditure in lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
122-	Repairs and	restoration of				
	damaged Iri					
	flood contro	ol works-				
	() 1,0	00.00			
	5	30,	10.00			
	I	₹ -11,	51.82 19	,58.18	9,58.18	

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to non allocation of funds to the Irrigation Department due to paucity of time.

193-Assistance of Local bodies and other non-Government Bodies \ Institutions-

0

R

42.50

-42.50

O 50.00 S 5,47.50 R -2,97.50 3,00.00 1,56.87

-1,43.13

Anticipated saving of Rs. 2,97.50 lakhs was due to non allocation of funds to the MITC for repair of Water Courses owing to closure of Financial year.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,43.13 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

113-Assistance for repairs/ reconstruction of Houses-0 1,00.00 1.47 1.48 +0.01R -98.53 282-Public Health-99- Dewatering Operation-80.00 0 18.73 18.73 R -61.27101-Gratuitous Relief-99- Food and Clothing-60.00 0 R -60.00 116- Assistance to Farmers for repairs of damaged tube wells, pump sets etc.-

Grant No.4-Contd

	G	rant No.4-Cont	d.	
Head	isutor,	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess- Saving
110- Assistance for repairs restoration of damage water supply, drainag and sewerage works-	ed ge		(In lakhs of rupees)	
Canal O to the last	40.00			
R COMPANY	-40.00	ovaliti kal 1996.	Charles and so at the H	
800- Other expenditure-				
0	50.00			
R	-39.37	10.63	16.38	+5.75
		as surrendered du	ue to non-occurance of floods	in the
06- National Fund for Calamity Relief-				
797- Transfer to/from Res and Deposit Account Transfer to/from Nat	ts -			
Relief Fund-	72.00		Length of the second of the se	
R	-72.00			TALL STATE
		ision have not be	en intimated (August 2001).	
80- General-				
800- Other expenditure-				
99- Hail Storm Relief-				
Printernal Only 1998	50.00			
		7.58	8.02	+0.44
R Soving of Ro. 42.4	-42.42			
year.	12 lakiis was due	to non-occuranc	e of hail storm in the state duri	ing the
01- Drought -				
102- Drinking Water Supp	olv-			
0	20.00	3.00		-3.00
R Saving of Rs.	-17.00 17 lakhs was due		ce of drought in the state duri	
year.				0
3475-Other General Economic Services				
201-Land Ceilings (other than agricultur	al land)-			

Ol m		11 11. /	T. 4-1	1	
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess+ Saving -
			grant	(In lakhs of rupe	
99- Agrarian Ref	orms R	evenue-		Con Victoria and Control	- 92
0		1,26.02	22.22		
D		22.46	92.56	89.09	-3.47
R Anticipated	d savino	-33.46 r of Rs 33.46 lak	hs was due to nosts	kept vacant (Rs. 33.65	lakhe)
	2/2	and the second of	27	100	51
		ial saving of Rs.	3.47 lakns have not	been intimated (August	: 2001).
2506-Land Reform		004			
012-Statistics and					
98-Scheme for t					
of Revenue Aupdating of I					
O	Dana Icc	60.00			
			30.00	29.92	-0.08
R		-30.00			sieur uits
Anticipated the department.	d saving	g of Rs. 30 lakhs	was due to non co	mpliance of formal req	uirements by
A CANADA SA CANADA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN		es a si a si succioni a a comuni			
		ainly under:-			
2245-Relief on acc Natural Cala					
02- Floods, Cycl	ones et	c			
282-Public Healt	h-				
98- Public Healt	h-		Stan a well or test or to		
O		10.00			
		10.00	2,02.00	1,86.51	-15.49
R		1,92.00		ngha!	
			reappropriation to	cover more expenditure	on purchase
of sewer cleaning			15 40 1 11 1	. 1	
		nai saving of Rs.	15.49 lakhs have no	ot been intimated (Augu	ist 2001)
105- Veterinary C	are-		The Obstativity of St.		
O)	20.00			
R		1,05.00	1,25.00	1,25.02	+0.02
			reappropriation to	cover more expenditure	e on purchase
Provision		0			A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH
of veterinary medi		check epidemic	in cattle.		
of veterinary medi 101- Gratuitous F	icines to Relief-	H. Carlotte and Ca			

O 10.00 S 50.00 43.78

-6.22

Provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure incurred on medicines demanded by the health department.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 6.22 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.4-Concld.

Head	e de la companya de La companya de la co	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees	Excess+
2506-Land Reforms			(III lakiis of rupees	9)
012-Statistics and Eval	uation-			
97- Pilot Project on				
Computerisation o				
Records in District				
О	55.00			
S	37.40	92.40	1,29.80	+37.40

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure of Rs. 37.40 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

4. Calamity Relief Fund:-

The Fund is intended for providing relief on account of natural calamities such as drought, flood, cyclones, fire, etc. The scheme is operative from the year 1990-91. The contribution in the ratio of 75:25 is to be made to the Fund by the Government of India and State Government respectively.

The expenditure incurred out of the Fund is initially accounted for under the major head—"2245—Relief on account of Natural Calamities" Grant No. 4—"Revenue" and subsequently transferred to the Fund before the close of accounts of the year.

By taking into account Rs. 11,035.05 lakhs as opening balance at the credit of the Fund as on Ist April 2000 and credit of Rs. 8,130 lakhs (Rs. 2,032.50 lakhs by the Government of India and Rs. 6,097.5 lakhs by the State Government), accumulation in the Fund thus rose to Rs. 19,165.05 lakhs. After financing an amount of Rs. 27,16.85 lakhs as relief on the advice of the State Government balance in the Fund worked out to Rs. 1,64,48.20 lakhs as on 31 March 2001. A sum of Rs. 1,060 lakhs was disinvested and the cash balance in the fund increased to Rs. 1,26,73.83 lakhs.

As per para 8.3 of the scheme "Calamity Relief Fund" the accretion to the Fund together with the income earned on the investment of the Fund shall, till contrary instructions are issued by the Government of India, be invested in accordance with the following pattern:-

- (a) 15 percent in the Government of India Securities,
- (b) 25 percent in the Government 182 days Treasury Bills,
- (c) 10 percent in the State Government Securities,
- (d) 10 percent in Government Public Sector Bonds/Units,
- (e) 25 percent to be maintained as deposits with Public Sector Banks and
- (f) 15 percent to be maintained as deposits with the State Co-operative Banks.

Out of balance of Rs. 1,64,48.20 lakhs, Rs. 37,74.37 lakhs have been invested by the Haryana Government in various Banks in the shape of Negotiable Certificates of Deposits. However, this investment is not in accordance with the prescribed pattern as state above. The balance at the credit of the Fund at the end of March 2001 was Rs. 1,64,48.20 lakhs (Cash Rs. 1,26,73.83 lakhs and investment Rs. 37,74.37 lakhs).

An account of the transactions of the Fund is included in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No.5

Grant No. 5 - Excise and Taxation

Total grant

Actual expenditure

Saving-

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2039 - State Excise

2040 - Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.

2045 – Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services

Voted-

Original

39,95,00,000

43,90,06,000

42,56,61,346

-1,33,44,654

Supplementary

3,95,06,000

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

1,19,33,000

Notes and comments:-

- 1. In view of the final saving of Rs. 1,33.45 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,95.06 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved excessive.
- 2. Against the available saving of Rs. 1,33.45 lakhs, Rs. 1,19.33 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total

Actual

Saving -

grant

expenditure

(In lakhs of rupees)

2040 - Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.

001 - Direction and Administration-

98 - District Staff-

0

10,04.01

8,93.60

8 50 25

-43.35

R

-1,10.41

Anticipated saving of Rs. 1,10.41 lakhs was mainly due to post kept vacant and less receipt of medical claims than anticipated.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 43.35 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.5 - Concld.

	E-SI MERINEN	isutoh 190	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
99 -	- Headquarter Staff-	ur expend Ru	прреоргами Вз.		
	0				
	S	1,00.00			The second
	R	-1,00.00			
Finan	Reasons for non-ut ce department (Augus	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	s for computerisation h	nave not been intimated by the	
2045	- Other Taxes and D	uties on		Constant	
	Commodities and S	Services		Strange, Av. brig. Street	
104	- Collection Charges	3 –		PER SECULIAR SECULIAR	
	Taxes on Goods ar	nd Passengers-		Terror - montanamen	
99 -	Taxes and Duties (including Enter	tainment	A Later Bond Lake	
	Tax) having a com	mon administra	tive staff-		
	0	1,22.68			
			87.46	83.95	-3.51
	R	-35.22			
· 黄色发。	Anticipated saving	of Rs. 35.22 la	khs was mainly due to	post kept vacant.	
4.	Excess occurred ur	nder:-			
408.40	Head Jania Palas		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
2040	- Taxes on Sales, Tra	ade etc.	EL MONE		
	- Direction and Adm		\$8.4 K.81		
99 .	Headquarter Staff-				
	0	3,77.23			
FF1.00	1.S. 11	2,95.06	7,79.90	8,03.69	+23.79
	R	1,07.61			
Contract Contract		es of transit cha	llan, purchase of new	to cover more expenditu vehicles and payment of arre	

account of revision of pay scales of officers and inspectors.

Tandahayaxa - (ensqui lo edidates)

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 23.79 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.6

	Grant No. 6 - Financ	e Singled Cambridge One	
	Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving- Rs.
Revenue:			
Major Heads-			
2047 – Other Fiscal Services			
2049 – Interest Payments (all charged)			County Species
2054 – Treasury and Accounts Administration			
2071 – Pensions and other Retirement Benefits			
3454 - Census Surveys and Statistics			
Voted-			
Original 7,97,7	5,25,000		
	7,97,75,26,000	5,95,85,23,102	-2,01,90,02,898
Supplementary	1,000		
Amount surrendered during the year			
(March 2001)	and the same of th		2,29,36,60,150
Charged-			
Original 15,41,	87,28,000		n spinit summ
him hall to all charge in beams	15,41,87,28,0	000 14,91,90,79,852	-49,96,48,14
Supplementary	amunita Catamigan F		
Amount surrendered during the year			100
(March 2001)			11,17,00,34
Notes and comments:- Voted Grant			
 Against the available saving of on 31 March 2001. 		,29,36.60 lakhs were s	urrendered
Saving occurred mainly under:-			
Head	grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
2071 – Pensions and other Retirement Benefits		(in takins of tupees)	
01 - Civil-			

Head		Total	Actual	Excess+
Head (100238000A) horizont sauce		grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
101 - Superannuation Allowances-	and Retirement			WHEN THE PARTY OF
0	4,36,22.10			
R	-1,16,61.68	3,19,60.42	3,47,78.30	+28,17.88

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to less receipt of superannuation cases proved unjustified in view of the excess of Rs. 28,17.88 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

102 - Commuted value of Pensions-

Anticipated saving was due to less receipt of commutation cases.

104 - Gratuities -

The provision was surrendered due to less cases of retirement reported than anticipated.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,68.23 lakhs have not been intimated(August 2001).

2047 - Other Fiscal Services

103 - Promotion of Small Savings-

97.- Awards to Districts-

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to late finalisation of tenders of prize items by the Supplies and Disposals Department.

Excess occurred under:-

٥.	Excess occurred under:				
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-	
2054	- Treasury and Accounts Administration	godalmo nuk			
095	- Directorate of Accounts and Treasuries-				

R	1,80.94	5,52.51	4,28.12	EN STATE	-1,24.39
S	0.01				
0 ,	3,71.56				
Treasuries-					
ectorate of Acco	ounts				

The provision augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on computerisation of treasuries (Rs. 300 lakhs) was partly offset mainly by saving due to non receipt of approval from IT Prism to purchase generator set (Rs. 1,22.50 lakhs).

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 1,24.39 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

4. Cases of excessive/unnecessary reduction and excessive augmentation through reapproration are given below:-

Head Total Actual Excess +
grant expenditure Saving (In lakhs of rupees)

2071 – Pensions and other Retirement Benefits

01 - Civil-

105 - Family Pensions-

O 53,11.70 S 51,28.86 54,67.66 +3,38.80 R -1,82.84

Reduction in provision through reappropriation attributed to less receipt of family pensions cases proved excessive in view of excess of Rs. 3,38.80 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

3454 - Census Surveys and Statistics

01 - Census-

001 - Direction and Administration-

99 - Provision for District Staff to be Deployed in connection with Census 2001-

> O 1,28.00 1,53.00 1,01.90 -51.10 R 25.00

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on grant of fixed TA/DA to staff engaged in census work proved excessive in view of the saving of Rs. 51.10 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Charged Appropriation

- 5. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 49,96.48 lakhs Rs. 38,79.48 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- 6. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head Total Actual Savingappropriation expenditure
(In lakhs of rupees)

2049 - Interest Payments

04 - Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Government-

104 - Interest on Loans for Non-Plan Schemes-

99 - Share of Small Sav Loans-	rings		(In lakhs of rupees)	
Loans-			The Development 2.22Av	
0				
	5,08,08.35		and the analysis of	Belle II
THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN TW	06.65.11	4,11,43,.24	4,07,60.33	-3,82.91
R	-96,65.11			1
aving loans.			payment of interest on	
Reasons for the f	inal saving of Rs. 3	,82.91 lakhs have	not been intimated (Augu	ıst 2001).
102 - Interest on Loans : Central Plan Scher	for		CIBHOR & Tourney Committee	
96 - Soil Conservation	Pilot			
Project-				Paralle ace
0		3,90.81	0.01	-3,90.80
01 - Interest on Interna 115 - Interest on Ways a Advances from RE	al Debt- and Means	provision have no	ot been intimated (August	2001).
0		13,20.00	4,38.37	-8,81.63
Reasons for the 200 - Interest on Other Internal Debts- 98 - Loans from LIC-	saving of Rs. 8,81.0	53 lakhs have not b	been intimated (August 20	01).
O	0,72.00	6,97.22	5,25.37	-1,71.85
R	5.22			
Provision was a account of more receipt reasons for which have no 94 - Loans from GIC-	of loan proved ur	nrealistic in view August 2001).	due to payment of more of the saving of Rs. 1,7	1.85 lakhs;
0		5,68.27	4,39.05	-1,29.22
03 - Interest on Small Provident Funds of 108 - Interest on Insura Pension Fund-	etc	nothing order of the state of t	Figure 1982 Foreste Destruction of part of a between mod to liginosis	an way
I Chiston I und		7,20.00	2.75	-7,17.25

Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
98 - Interest on AIS(State Provident Fund to Government Servants of All India Services Officers)-				
0	1,80.00			
R	-44.67	1,35.33	1,42.23	+6.90

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to less payment of interest owing to less deposit of General Provident Fund.

Reasons for the excess of 6.90 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

- 60 Interest on Other Obligations-
- 101 Interest on Deposits-
 - 99- Miscellaneous -

0

1.15.78

-1.15.78

Reasons for non utilisation of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2001).

- Excess occurred mainly under the following heads:-
 - 01 Interest on Internal Debt -
- 123 Interest on Special Securities issued to National Small Savings Fund of the Central Government by State Government-

89,99,71

+89,99.71

Reasons for incurring expenditure without provision have not been intimated (August 2001).

- 200 Interest on Other Internal Debts-
- 96 Loans from National Rural Credit (LTO) Fund of NABARD-

0

R

12,49.69

9.91.48

22,41.17

17.84.27

-4,56.90

Provision was augmented through reappropriation due to payment of more interest on account of more receipt of loan proved excessive in view of the saving of Rs. 4,56.90 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

- 04 Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Government-
- 102 Interest on Loans for Central Plan Schemes -

Grant No.6 - Concld.

THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE	Grant No.0 - Col	ncia.	
Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
94 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme-	LEAN TO		
0		3,90.81	+3,90.81
Reasons for incurring expenditure 2001).	without provision	have not been intimated	(August
7. Cases of unnecessary making provisi given below:-	on and excessive re	eduction through reappropr	iaiton are
Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving -
01 - Interest on Internal Debts -			
200 - Interest on Other Internal Debts-			
93 - Interest on Small Saving Collections -			
0			
R 1,07,54.50	1,07,54.50		-1,07,54.50
Provision made through reapprounnecessary in view of the non –utilisation which have not been intimated (August 200	of entire provision	more payment of interer of Rs. 1,07,54.50 lakhs; r	st proved easons for
03 - Interest on Small Savings, Provident Funds etc-			
104 - Interest on State Provident Funds -		and parentalistic no (6)	
99 - Interest on State Provident Fund to Government Servants Other than			
All India Services Officers-			
O 4,21,00.00		policina de la completa del completa del completa de la completa del la completa de la completa della completa	HE WAS DOWN
	3,71,44.67	3,88,08.32	+16,63.65

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to less payment of interest owing to less deposit of General Provident Fund proved injudicious in view of the final excess of Rs. 16,63.65 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

-49,55.33

- 141 Z R

Grant No.7

Grant No. 7 - Other Administrative Services

Total grant or Actual Savingappropriation expenditure Rs. Rs. Rs. Revenue: Major Heads-2058 - Stationery and Printing 2070 - Other Administrative Services 2075 - Miscellaneous General Services Voted-Original 2,88,01,69,000 3,50,50,84,000 3,37,89,80,132 -12,61,03,868 Supplementary 62,49,15,000 Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001) 12,67,37,136 Charged-Original 25,00,000 25,00,000 20,44,540 -4,55,460 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001) 2,55,520 Capital: Major Head-4058 - Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing Voted-Original 3,00,000 2,23,00,000 71,500 -2,22,28,500 Supplementary 2,20,00,000 Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

Revenue:

Voted Grant

Notes and comments:-

- 1. In view of the final saving of Rs. 12.61 crores, the supplementary grant of Rs. 62.49 crores obtained in March 2001 proved excessive.
- 2. Against the available saving of Rs. 12,61.04 lakhs, Rs. 12,67.37 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.

2,19,28,500

3. Saving occurre	ed mainly under the f	following heads:-		dustr -
Head	oxponditure — (In lakhs of rupe	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving -
2058 - Stationery and	Printing			
101 – Purchase and S of Stationery S	13/20/20/20/20/20/20/20			
99 - Stationery Offi	ice and Stores-			
0	3,18.68		4.5 (1)40/E(S) (E) (1) 36 7.5 (1)	
	A NAME OF THE PARTY OF THE PART	36.08	3 <mark>6</mark> .05	-0.03
Reduction in p	se of paper (Rs. 2,70		mainly due to non-receipt of it imposed on the purchase of	
103 – Government P 99 – Establishment		donarinanae Taonarinanae Taonarinanae Taonarina	ueinand transport Julius Transport Julius Transport	
R	-70.92	3,38.14	3, <mark>4</mark> 4.06	+5.92
64.87 lakhs) and non p Reasons for th 104 – Cost of printir 99 – Private Presses	e final excess of Rs. ng by Other Sources-	5.92 lakhs have no	t been intimated (August 200	1).
0	30.00			
assam R	-24.59	5.41	5.41	
	provision through re	eappropriation was	s due to allocation of less w	ork to
Capital:				
Voted Grant				
	al saving of Rs. 2,22 2001 proved unreal	istic.	ementary grant of Rs. 220 lak	hs
5. Saving occured m	ainly under:-	M - Signer DOME IC		
Head	tan le of program	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
4058 - Capital Outlay	v on			
Stationery and	d Printing			

Grant No.7 - Concld.

Head 98 – Printing and Sta	tionery -	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
0				
S	2,20.00	3.00	3. K 02 1 043 1 1 1	-3.00
R	-2,17.00			

Total provision of Rs. 220 lakhs was not utilised due to non-supply of machinery by H.M.T. before the close of the financial year 2000-2001.

5. Expenditure met out of Depreciation Reserve Fund-Government Presses:-

The Expenditure under the grant includes Rs. 10.50 lakhs contributed to the Reserve Fund and interest amounting to Rs. 11.40 lakhs on Fund accumulation was also credited to the Fund during the year. The balance at the credit of this Fund on 31 March 2001 is shown below:-

Reserve Fund and the purpose	Opening Balance	Contribution during 2000-2001	Interest on accumulation under the fund during 2000-2001 (In lakhs of rupees)	Total amount credited to the fund	Expenditure during 2000-2001	Balance on 31March 2001
1-	2	3	4	5	6	7
Depreciation Reserve Fund (Government Presses)	2,00.36	10.50	11.40	21.90	TOWNERS OF THE	2,22.26
To meet the cost of renewals and replacements of machinery and furniture in Government Presses			ALISA TAPANSAS			in and,

The contributions to the Depreciation Reserve Fund (Government Presses) are made every year at certain rates on the book value of fixed assets. The Fund is also credited with the interest on accumulations.

An account of the transactions of the Fund is given in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No. 8

Grant No. 8 - Buildings and Roads

Total grant or appropriation Rs.

Actual expenditure Rs.

Saving -

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2059 - Public Works

2216 - Housing

3054 - Roads and Bridges

Voted-

Original

3,89,91,13,000

3,89,91,13,000 2,01,83,64,572 -1,88,07,48,428

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

5,85,20,763

Charged-

Original

10,00,000

10.00.000

8,89,001

-1.10.999

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year

Ni

Capital:

Major Heads-

4059 - Capital Outlay on Public Works

4202 – Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

4210 – Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

4211 - Capital Outlay on Family Welfare

4216 - Capital Outlay on Housing

4235 - Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

4250 - Capital Outlay on other Social Services

4851 – Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

Saving -Actual Total grant or expenditure appropriation Rs. Rs. Rs. Major Heads-5053 - Capital Outlay on Civil Aviation 5054 - Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges Voted-Original 3,02,25,30,000 3,02,25,30,000 99,90,07,674 -2,02,35,22,326 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year 1,96,08,90,000 (March 2001) Charged-Original -14,92,311 85,07,689 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 Supplementary Nil Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- 1. Against the available saving of Rs. 1,88.07 crores, only Rs. 5.85 crores was surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly counterbalanced by excess under certain others mentioned in note 3 below):-

Head Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure
(In lakhs of rupees)

3054 - Roads and Bridges

03 - State Highways-

337 - Road Works-

O 2,14,26.00

2,12,26.00 17,35.88 -1,94,90.12

R -2,00.00

Anticipated saving of Rs. 200 lakhs was due to sanction of less funds for Haryana Highway Upgrading Project under World Bank Project.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,94,90.12 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head	Total	Actual	Saving-
	grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	
Towns of the last		(III lakiis of rupees)	
04 – District and Other Roads-			
337 – Road Works-			
98 – Rural Roads-	AL EL TE		
0	33,66.00	28,87.10	-4,78.90
80 – General-			
001 - Direction and Administration-			
99 - Establishment Charges (pro-rata) tr from Major Head-2059-Public Wo	ansferred rks-		to being stine of
0	64,54.00	54,57.85	-9,96.15
052 - Machinery and Equipment-			
99 - Pro-rata transfer of Tools and Plant Charges from Major head - 2059 Public Works-			
0	2,90.00	42.28	-2,47.72
Reasons for the saving in the above	e three cases have r	not been intimated (Augus	st 2001).
107 - Railway Safety Works-			real houses.
O NS messAl calemba a sid.	50.00	self to gail our trail but to	-50.00
		which have not been	
Entire provision remained unutil 2001).	ised; reasons for	which have not been	
05 – Roads of Inter State or Economic Importance-		no Housing Housel for	
337 – Road Works-			3
O 50.00			0.20
	9.20	1 50.00	-9.20
. R -40.80			
Anticipated saving of Rs. 40.80 la	akhs was due to non	-sanction of new works.	
Reasons for the final saving of Rs 2059 – Public Works	s. 9.20 lakhs have no	ot been intimated (Augus	t 2001)
80 – General -			
052 – Machinery and Equipment- O 4,04.00			
	2,70.00	97.14	-1,72.86
R -1,34.00			
-1,34.00			SE-051

Anticipated saving of Rs. 134 lakhs was mainly due to non-replacement/non decision on supply of machinery through Director General, Supplies and Disposals (Rs. 85 lakhs) and non-receipt of funds from the Revenue department for the maintenance works of its buildings (Rs. 44 lakhs).

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,72.86 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupe	Saving- ees)
001 – Direction 95 – Archite		dministrațion- nit-			
0		2,60.70			
			2,38.25	2,11.37	-26.88
R	S II	-22.45			

Anticipated saving of Rs. 22.45 lakhs mainly due to non-payment of pay and allowances owing to strike period of the employees was offset by excess mainly to cover expenditure on replacement of a jeep.

103 - Furnishings-

99 - Rest Houses -

O 29.00 15.00 7.62 -7.38 R -14.00

Anticipated saving of Rs. 14 lakhs was due to non-sanction of estimates for the furnishing of rest houses.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 7.38 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

2216 - Housing

02 - Urban Housing-

103 - Assistance to Housing Boards-

99-(I) - Subsidy to Housing Board for

E.W.S Houses in Urban Area-

0

1,50.00

R

-1,50.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to cut imposed on plan outlay.

01 - Government Residential Buildings-

106 - General Pool accommodation-

85 - Furnishings-

O 27.00

R -2.00

25.00 0.46 -24.54

Reasons for the total saving of Rs. 26.54 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

3.	Excess occurre Head	ed mainly under:-	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+
2059 -	- Public Works				
80 -	General -				
799 –	Suspense -				
	0		50.00	11,78.31	+11,28.31
3054 -	- Roads and Brid	dges			
04 -	- District and Ot	her Roads-			
337 –	Road Works-				
99 -	District Roads-				
	0		5,07.00	6,26.56	+1,19.56
	Reasons for th	ne excess in the abov	e two cases have n	ot been intimated (August?	2001).
80 -	- General -				
797 –	Transfers to/fro Fund/Deposit A			TAS Let in any of the	appeter.
	- Transfers to/fro Road Fund – Inter Account T O				
			1,03.16	10,47.00	+9,43.84
	R	-64.02			
	Reasons for the	ne saving as well as	excess have not be	en intimated (August 2001).
2216	– Housing	LUANT THINK DIVING		Decimal to turner all and	manaya - T
		esidential Buildings			
	- General Pool a				
	- Maintenance a				
	0	2,20.00			DECEMBER 15
			2,80.00	3,22.39	+42.39
		60.00			

The provision augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on maintenance of residential buildings proved inadequate in view of the final excess of Rs. 42.39 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

99 – Direction and Administration *pro-rata* transfer of Establishment charges from Major Head 2059- Public Works-

3,34.00

4,09.14

+75.14

Reasons for the excess of Rs. 75.14 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Capital:

Voted Grant

4. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 2,02,35.22 lakhs, Rs. 6,26.32 lakhs remained unsurrendered.

5. Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:

Head Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure
(In lakhs of rupees)

- Capital Outlay on Roads

5054 - Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

03 – State Highways -

337 - Road Works-

O 2,29,00.00 40,65.00 16,02.61 -24.62.39

R -1,88,35.00

Anticipated saving of Rs. 18,835 lakhs was due to non-sanction of new works.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 24,62.39 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

101 - Bridges-

O 2,40.00

3,00.00 40.06

-2,59.94

R 60.00

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on the ongoing works of bridges proved injudicious as the actual expenditure did not come up even to the original budget provision.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 2,59.94 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

80 - General-

800 - Other Expenditure-

O 80.00 .. -80.00

Reasons for non-utilisation of Rs. 80 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

4202 - Capital Outlay on Education,

Sports, Art and Culture

04 -Art and Culture-

106 - Museums-

99 - Archaeology-

O 5.00

R 90.00 95.00 -5,69.14 -6,64.14

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation to cover expenditure on construction of State Archaeological building at Panchkula and interior decoration of the *Bhima Devi* Temple at Pinjore proved injudicious in view of the minus expenditure of Rs. 5,69.14 lakhs, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head	Kunsik Kunsik santunsapsy	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
4210 – Capital Outlay o and Public Healt				
02 - Rural Health Se	rvices-			
104 -Community Heal	th Centres-			
98 - Construction of f bedded Alafia Ho Mandi Khera (D	ospital	Appliered Laborat		
О	5,00.00	in as an Sangi ayan a		
R	-3,25.00	1,75.00	1,74.97	-0.03
Convincing rea of Hospital at Mandi Kl			gh <mark>reappropriation on the co</mark> ed (August 2001).	onstruction
99 - Buildings-				
0	4,00.00		00480	
and the deal dans to R	-3,40.00	60.00	79.00	+19.00
construction work of bu	ildings of Commu	nity Health Centres	s due to inadequate cash fl s from the client department n intimated (August 2001).	
103- Primary Health C	Centres-			
99-Buildings-			00.07.8	
0	2,00.00	10000		
R A MAN	-55.00	1,45.00	1,41.25	-3.75
construction of building 03 – Medical Educa Training and R	gs of Primary Heal ation,			
105 – Allopathy- 99- Buildings- O	2,50.00			
99- Buildings-	2,50.00			-6.84

01 - Urban Health Services-

110 - Hospitals and Dispensaries-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees	Excess+ Saving-
99 - Buildings-			(in mails of rupeos	A SHOP OF
0	2,50.00			
R	-20.00	2,30.00	2,23.58	-6.42

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to inadequate cash flow on the construction work of Hospitals and Dispensaries's buildings.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 6.42 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001)

- 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works
 - 01 Office Buildings-
- 051 Construction-
- 99 District Administration-

O 7,00.00

6,00.00

5,67.27

-32.73

R -1,00.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to inadequate cash flow on the construction work of office buildings.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 32.73 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001)

60 - Other Buildings-

051 - Construction-

96 - Jails-

0

4,10.00

3,30.00

3,52,73

+22.73

R

-80.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to inadequate cash flow on the construction work of jails proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 22.73 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

- 80 General-
- 051 Construction-
- 96 Hospitality (Haryana Niwas)-

0

30.00

R

-30.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to non-sanction of new works.

- 4216 Capital Outlay on Housing
 - 01 Government Residential Buildings-
- 106 General Pool Accommodation-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess+
	engliningile Pito englini)	grain	(In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
96 - Public Works-			(in taking of tupees)	
0	2,08.00			
		1,05.00	1,41.40	+36.40
R	-1,03.00			
97 – Jails-				
0	50.00			
The state of the s		30.00	0.96	-29.04
R	-20.00			
4235 - Capital Outlay Security and V			Jinaya	
02 - Social Welfar	e-			
101 - Welfare of har	ndicapped-			
98-(ii)-Govt. Institu Library for the Panipat-	te-cum-Braille Blind boys/girls,	a p _a lat awy asa	The unit of the money (there o	4.
0	30.00			
	dreamail hong son 38	7.00	0.5	-6.95
R	-23.00		All and Calmure	
Dadwatian in	4			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above three cases was due to inadequate cash flow.

Reasons for the excess/savings in these cases have not been intimated (August 2001)

Excess occurred mainly under:-

Head Total Actual Excess+
grant expenditure
(In lakhs of rupees)

5054 - Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

04 - District and Other Roads-

337 - Road Works-

98- (II)-Rural Roads-

O 25,60.00 22,70.00 45,19.87 +22,49.87 R -2,90.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to non-sanction of new works proved injudicious in view of the excess of Rs. 22,49.87 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head	a Compa.	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
99-(I) – District Roads-				
0	25.00			
		3,00.00	2,36.25	-63.75
R	2,75.00			
101-Bridges-				
98-(II)-Rural Roads-				
0	70.00			
		1,30.00	2,04.92	+74.92
R	60.00		Section of the last of the las	
99-(I) - District Roads-				
0	20.00			
		1,20.00	68.70	-51.30
R	1,00.00			
The state of the s	102 12		N 827002 04 827	

The provision in the above three cases was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on road works.

Reasons for the final excess/saving in these cases have not been intimated (August 2001).

4202 - Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

01 - General Education-

203 - University and Higher Education-

99 - Buildings-0 1,00.00 7,35.90 +6,35.90

Reasons for the excess of Rs. 6,35.90 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

02 - Technical Education-

104 - Polytechnics-

99 - Technical Education-

98.00

2,50.00 1,89.02 -60.98

R

1,52.00

4250 - Capital Outlay on other Social Services

800 - Other expenditure-

Head		Total	Actual	Excess+
		grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	
99 – Training-	20.00		an appropriate the state of the	
An Marial or A	Milliannill-1952	1,20.00	1,23.20	+3.20
R	1,00.00			

The provision in the above two cases was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on the completion of ongoing works.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 60.98 lakhs in the first case have not been intimated (August 2001).

4059 - Capital Outlay on Public Works

60 - Other Buildings-

051 - Construction-

98 - Administration of Justice-

0

5,60.00

5,61.40 6,47.08

+85.68

R

1.40

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 85.68 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001)

Charged Appropriation

7. Entire saving of Rs. 14.92 lakhs remained unsurrendered.

Saving occurred under:-

Head	Total	Actual	Saving-
	appropriation	expenditure	
		(In lakhs of runees)	

5054 - Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

80 - General-

800 - Other Expenditure-

0

1,00.00

-1,00.00

S

1,00.00

Provision of Rs. 100 lakhs made through supplementary appropriation to meet with the expected expenditure by the Department on court cases owing to enhanced land compensation remained unutilised; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001)

Excess occurred under:-

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess+
	stancera con still is to be	(In lakhs of rupecs)	Mar day
04- District and Other Roads-		to elamount to selle in	
337 – Road Works-	oleo permanalan alta de lo		
98-(II) - Rural Roads-	amor to secretaring the		
	THE RESERVE OF	84.89	+84.89

Reasons for incurring expenditure without appropriation have not been intimated (August 2001).

10. The Review of Direction and Administration/Machinery and Equipment Charges in the Public Works Department, Building and Road Branch Heads-2216-Housing, 3054 – Roads and Bridge, 4059-Capital Outlay on Public Works 4216-Capital Outlay on Housing and 5054 – Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges:-

The percentage of Direction and Administration/Machinery and Equipment charges to

works outlay during the years 1998-99,1999-2000 and 2000-2001 is compared as under:-

Year	Works Outlay	Direction and Administration	Machinery and	Perce	entage
	Charges Equipment Charges		Direction and Administration charges to works outlay	Machinery and Equipment charges to works outlay	
			(In lakhs of r	rupees)	THE PARTY OF THE P
1998-1999	1.96.38.72	1,05,56.74	1,44.54	53.75	0.74
1999-2000	1,99,72.59	1,04,11.64	1,06.04	52.13	0.53
2000-2001	2,22,90.59	1,10,46.64	2,72.86	49.56	1.22

11. Suspense transactions:-The expenditure under the grant includes Rs. 1,45,20.45 lakhs under the head "Suspense".

The head 'Suspense' is not a final head of account. It accommodates interim transactions for which further payments or adjustments of value are necessary before the transaction can be considered complete and finally accounted for. Accordingly, the transactions under this head, if not adjusted to the final head of accounts, are carried forward from year to year. The 'Suspense' head has four sub-divisions viz.

- (i) Purchases,
- (ii) Stock,
- (iii) Miscellaneous works Advances, and
- (iv) Workshop Suspense

The nature and the accounting of the transactions under each of these sub-divisions are explained below:

- (i) Purchases:-This head is now not being operated upon, expect to adjust the outstanding items and will continue to be shown separately till balance is entirely adjusted. The credit balance under this head represents the value of stores received, but not paid for.
- (ii) Stock:- The head is charged with all expenditure connected with acquisition of stock materials and with manufacture operations. It is credited with the value of materials issued to works or sold or otherwise disposed of and the value of outturn, and the balance in the accounts represents the book value of materials in stock plus the unadjusted charges etc., connected with manufacture, if any.
- (iii) Miscellaneous Works Advances:- This head records:-
 - (a) sales of materials on credit;
 - (b) expenditure on deposit works incurred before receipt of contribution or in excess of contribution received;
 - (c) losses and retrenchments; and
 - (d) other items awaiting adjustment.

The debit balance under this head would, therefore, normally represent amounts recoverable.

(v) Workshop Suspense: The charges for jobs executed for other operations in departmental workshop are debited to this sub-head pending their recovery or adjustment. The balance under "Workshop Suspense", therefore, represents expenditure on jobs in progress at the end of the year in Public Works Workshops.

The details of transactions under "Suspense" in the grant during the year 2000-2001 together with the opening and closing balances were as follows:-

Sub-heads of	Opening	Debit	Credit	Closing
Suspense	balance			balance
	Debit+			Debit+
	Credit-			Credit-
		(In lakhs of rup	ees)	THE REAL PROPERTY.
Purchases	-21.18			-21.18
Stock	+12.54	1,09,77.50	1,07,38.34	+2,51.70
Miscellaneous				
Works Advances	+34,90.45	35,42.95	26,03.81	+44,29.59
Total	+34,81.81	1,45,20.45	1,33,42.15	+46,60.11

12. Subventions from the Central Road Fund:-The revenue realised out of the proceeds of excise and import duties on motor spirits is credited to a Fund 'Central Road Fund' constituted by the Government of India. From this Fund subventions are made to the States and Union Territories for expenditure on schemes of road development approved by the Government of India, the amount received as subvention is credited as grant from the Government of India and an equal amount is transferred to the deposit account "Subventions from Central Road Fund" against provision made under this grant (Grant No. "8-Buildings and Roads").

The actual expenditure on the scheme is initially booked under this grant and subsequently transferred to the deposit account.

Subvention of Rs. 1,047 lakhs was received and Rs. 0.07 lakh were spent from the deposit account during 2000-2001. Rupees 11,01.57 lakhs were at the credit of the deposit account on 31 March 2001.

An account of the transactions of the Fund is given in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No.9

Grant No. 9 - Education

Total grant or appropriation

Actual expenditure Saving-

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2202 - General Education

2203 - Technical Education

2204 - Sports and Youth

Services

2205 - Art and Culture

Voted-

Original

13,06,97,33,000

13,74,62,12,000

13,30,62,46,900

-43,99,65,100

Supplementary

67,64,79,000

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

16,48,59,000

Charged-

Original

5,000

5,000

-5,000

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:-

Voted Grant

- In view of the overall saving of Rs. 43,99.65 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 67,64.79 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved excessive.
- 2. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 43,99.65 lakhs, Rs. 27,51.06 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain others 3. mentioned in note 4 below):-

Head

Total grant Actual expenditure Excess+ Saving -

(In lakhs of rupees)

2202 - General Education

02 -Secondary Education-

109 - Government Secondary Schools-

Head	TeritoA	Total	Actual	Excess+
		grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
99 – Teaching Staff other establish	f including ment -		and inquirite value	
0	3,96,19.40			
		3,30,04.49	3,30,04.28	-0.21
R	-66,14.91		inomhaidea. (2011) con t	-0.21
Reduction in p payment of arrears of availed LTC.	provision through real pay and allowances to	ppropriation was rocontractual emp	nainly due to posts kept vac loyees and less number of e	cant, non- mployees
001- Direction and A	dministration-			
99 - Administrative	Staff-			
0	12,57.97			
R	-7,45.80	5,12.17	5,12.11 Enc. not	-0.06
LTC. 004- Research and Tr 99 - Setting up of St	raining-	e than required a	s mainly due to posts kep nd less number of employee	s availed
R	-45.13	1,35.11	12604	+0.93
Reduction in preexcess provision of de 2000-2001.	rovision through rear	opropriation was a	mainly due to posts kept va in the budget estimates for	cant and the year
03 - University and	Higher Education-			
103 - Government Co				
00 1-414				
	83,91.99			
		48,57.79	48,57.69	0.10
R	-35,34.20	10,57.77	40,57.09	-0.10
001- Direction and Ad	dministration-			
99 - Administrative	Staff-			
0	13,38.41			
R	-6,21.01	7,17.40	7,17.38	-0.02
D = d	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above two cases was mainly due to posts kept vacant, non-payment of arrears of revised pay scales and excess provision of dearness allowance made in the budget estimates for the year 2000-2001.

Head	n demak madusawa madusawa madusawa madusawa	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
01 - Elementary E	Education-		most daile	
108 – Text Books-			Si P nell'	
98 - Printing and I Text Books (Publications etc. of P.& S. Department)-	open of the		
O	14,86.00			
		4,48.22	4,45.70	-252
R	-10,37.78			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to less purchase of text book paper, printing material etc. as an economy measure (Rs. 9,67.96 lakhs) and posts kept vacant (Rs. 63.96 lakhs).

- 001- Direction and Administration-
- 98 Middle Education SDEO's and their Staff-

0 11,69.79

6,36.39 6.36.37 -0.02

R -5,33.40

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and excess provision of dearness allowance made in the budget estimates for the year 2000-2001.

- 102- Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools-
- 96 Grants in aid to Non-Government Primary Schools on account of revision of pay scales Kothari grant-

0 7,55.75

5,49.16 5,49.16

R

-2,06.59

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to release of less grants-in-aid owing to receipt of less claims from the institutions and less amount sanctioned by the Government.

- 053- Maintenance of Buildings-
- 99 Grants to Panchayat Samities for maintenance of buildings of Schools situated in rural areas-

0

40.00

R

-40.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to non-sanction of funds by the Government.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
80 – General - 001 – Direction and 99 – Headquarter S				
0	10,03.49			
R	4.00.00	5,22.59	<mark>5,22.53</mark>	-0.06
	-4,80.90			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant, non-payment of arrears on account of revision of pay scales, pay and allowances to the employees at Headquarters owing to non regularisation of strike period and excess provision of dearness allowance made in the budget estimates for the year 2000-2001.

04 - Adult Education -

200 - Other Adult Education Programmes-

99 - Mass Literacy Special-

O 25.00

R -25.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to non-release of grant-in-aid as economy measures.

2203 - Technical Education

105 - Polytechnics-

0	7,85.65			
S	1,70.00	7,67.61	7,53.61	-14.00
R	-1,88.04			

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation grant to cover expenditure on payment of regular pay scales to the staff engaged on contract basis as per orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court proved injudicious, of which Rs. 1,88.04 lakhs were withdrawn through reappropriation mainly due to non-grant of regular pay scales to the teachers working on contract basis as they were getting pay equal to regular pay scales at that time partly offset by excess mainly to cover expenditure on payment of dearness allowance to the contractual employees, granted by the Honourable Supreme Court.

82 - Modernisation of existing polytechnics-

O 75.00 46.73 45.58 -1.15 R -28.27

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and adoption of economy measure in "office expenses" and "material & supplies".

104 - Assistance to Non-Government

Technical Colleges and Institutes-

He Save	ead	Adlone	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving -
		to thank (it)		(In lakhs of rupe	es)
	th Jai Parkash amla, Yamuna			Control of the Contro	- teresis - 1
	0	75.10			
	S	41.48	1,04.77	82.55	-22.22
	R	-11.81			22.22

Augmentation of provision through supplementary grant to cover more expenditure on payment of arrears of revised pay scales proved excessive, out of which Rs. 11.81 lakhs were withdrawn through reappripriation owing to recovery of irregular payments pointed out by Audit office in 1998-99 in view of final saving of Rs. 22.22 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

2204 - Sports and Youth Services

102 - Youth Welfare Programmes for Students-

95 - Decentralisation of N.F.S. Instructors-

Field Staff-

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and excess provision of dearness allowance made in the budget estimates for the year 2000-2001.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 15.01 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

78 - Nehru Yuva Kendra Scheme-

Entire provision was surrendered due to non-release of funds by the Government of India.

001 - Direction and Administration -

95 - Moti Lal Nehru School of Sports, Rai and Kamla Nehru School of Sports, Rai-

Reasons for final saving of Rs. 32.47 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Excess occurred mainly under:-

Head	mates.	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
2202 - General Edu	cation			
01- Elementary Ed	ducation-			
101 – Government	Primary Schools-			
99 – (A) –Classes				
0	1,85,62.94			
S	34,36.73			
R	91,24.60	3,11,24.27	2,84,44.81	26 70 46
			2,01,11.01	-26,79.46

Augmentation of provision through supplementary grant and reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of filling up of vacant posts, regular pay scales to the employees engaged on contract basis, pending bills of electricity and water charges and receipt of more medical reimbursement claims proved excessive in view of the saving of Rs. 26,79.46 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

03- University and Higher Education-

104 – Assistance to Non-Government

Colleges and Institutes-

99 - Grants-in-aid to Non-Government Colleges-

O 76,00.00

R 26,67.00

1,02,67.00

1,02,67.00

1,02,67.00

102 – Assistance to Universities99 – Assistance to Kurukshetra
University –

O 22,28.00

R 3,53.00

25,81.00

25,81.00

The provision in the above two cases was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on payment of arrears of revised pay scales to the employees.

98 - Assistance to M.D

University Rohtak -

O 16,00.00 22,98.00 22,98.00 R 6,98.00

The provision was augmented through reappropriation with a view to cover more expenditure on payment of arrears of revised pay scales to the employees of M.D. University Rohtak (Rs. 524 lakhs) and Guru Jambeshwar University Hisar (Rs. 174 lakhs).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
2203 - Technical Edu	ucation			
112 – Engineering/T and Institutes-			Parish ming man	
98 – Improvement	and Development of	C.R.		
State College	of Engineering Muri	thal-		
O	2,50.00			
R	47.79	2,97.79	2,79.81	+0.02

The provision augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of revised pay scales to employees was partly offset by saving owing to enforcement of economy measures on the purchase of machinery and equipments.

2204 - Sports and Youth Services

104 - Sports and Games-

93 - Cash Awards-

O 8.00 R 29.00 37.00 36.99 -0.01

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on payment of cash award to Olympian Karnam Maleshwari (Rs. 25 lakhs) and other participants in the Olympic games.

5. A case of defective reappropriation order is given below:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
62-	Sports Complex-				
	0	80.00			
	R R	-94.20	-14.20	g and the sale of the sale	-14.20

Against the budget provision of Rs. 80 lakhs, the Finance department had surrendered an amount of Rs. 94.20 lakhs on 31 March 2001.

Matter was taken up (May 2001) with the Finance department, however, reasons for surrender of Rs. 14.20 lakhs in excess of the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.10

Grant No. 10 - Medical and Public Health

Total grant or Actual Excess + appropriation expenditure Saving -Rs. Rs. Rs. Revenue: Major Heads-2210 - Medical and Public Health 2211 - Family Welfare 2215 - Water Supply and Sanitation 3435 - Ecology and Environment Voted-Original 5,98,34,54,000 5,98,34,54,000 5,17,30,43,573 -81,04,10,427 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001) 56,85,05,200 Charged-Original 5,60,000 5,60,000 7,73,097 +2.13.097 Supplementary ... Amount surrendered during the year Nil Capital: Major Head-4215 - Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Voted-Original 1,55,60,00,000 1,55,60,00,000 1,25,93,75,105 -29,66,24,895 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001) 17,50,67,000 Charged-Original 10,00,000 10.00.000 -10,00,000 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year Nil

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- 1. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 81,04.10 lakhs, Rs. 24,19.05 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 3 below):-

Head

Total

Actual

Saving-

grant

expenditure

(In lakks of rupees)

2215 - Water Supply and Sanitation

01 - Water Supply-

001 - Direction and Administration -

96 – Executive Engineer and their

Establishment

Regular/confirmed

Mechanical Staff-

0

1,09,93.67

92,83.39

92,83.39

R

-17,10.28

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant, retirement of employees and excess provision of dearness allowance made in the budget estimates for the year 2000-01 than required.

102 - Rural water supply Programmes -

96 - Energy Charges-

O

40,66.00

24,49.77

-16,16.23

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 16,16.23 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

- 101 Urban water Supply Programmes -
- 99 Maintenance of Urban Water Supply and Sewerage-
- 98- Maintenance Charges-

C

14,66.00

11,50.00

11,50,00

R

-3,16.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to excess provision of maintenance of water supply in urban areas was made in budget estimates for the year 2000-01 than required.

2211 - Family Welfare

101 - Rural Family

Welfare Services-

Head 98- Sub-Centres-		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
96- Sub-Centres-				
O	18,24.01			
		13,16.49	10,11.71	-3,04.78
R	-5,07.52			3,04.76
Anticipated say	ing of Rs 5 07 52	lakha waa mainle	due to han in a direct of the	H.

Anticipated saving of Rs. 5,07.52 lakhs was mainly due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 3,04.78 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

99- Main -Centres-

O 14,22.40 7,17.60 10,00.08 +2,82.48 R -7,04.80

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 2,82.48 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

103 - Maternity and Child Health -

99- (I)- Immunization Programme-

O Trogramme

6.94.24

5.98

-6,88.26

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 6,88.26 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

97- Training at State Level at

SIHFW Panchkula-

0

50.38

13.11

2.13

-10.98

R

-37.27

Anticipated saving of Rs. 37.27 lakhs was mainly due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 10.98 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

200 – Other Services and Supplies-99- (I)-Conventional Contraceptives-

(

2,12.42

0.02

-2,12.40

Reasons for non-utilisation of the provision have not been intimated (August 2001).

97- Sub-District P.P Centres-

0

2,75.92

2,05.30

1,04.46

-1,00.84

R

-70.62

Anticipated saving of Rs. 70.62 lakhs was mainly due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts and economy in travelling expenses.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,00.84 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head	Jagud) 1994 magaangan Jagundan	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving -
106 - Mass Education	on-			
99- Mass Education	n Programme-			
0	1,08.00			
		62.84	43.79	-19.05
R	-45.16			

Anticipated saving of Rs. 45.16 lakhs was due to non-finalisation of purchase of stores and other material.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 19.05 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

001 - Direction and Administration -

99-(I)-(B)- State Family Welfare Bureau-

O 1,17.21 88.55 60.22 -28.33 R -28.66

Anticipated saving of Rs. 28.66 lakhs was mainly due to post LHV/ANM kept vacant.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 28.33 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001). 98-(2)-(B)- District Family Welfare Bureau-

O 3,19.97

2,48.41 2,87.14 +38.73

R -71.56

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 38.73 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

105 - Compensation-

99-(I) - Tubectomy -

O 2,00.00 1,30.20 1,58.68 +28.48 R -69.80

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to less number of cases operated during the year and non-purchase of medicine proved excessive in view of the final excess of Rs. 28.48 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001). 97-(3)-I.U.C.D.-

O 33.60 20.48 1.27 -19.21 R -13.12

Anticipated saving of Rs. 13.12 lakhs was due to less number of cases operated than anticipated during the year.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 19.21 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		grant	expenditure	Saving -
			(In lakhs of rupees)	
003 - Training-				
99- Regional Fami	ly Welfare			
Training Centre				
0	32.50			
		22.93	7.73	-15.20
R	-9.57			
98- Training of A.l	N.Ms-			
0	1,40.80			
		1,07.08	1,20.39	+13.31
R	-33.72			
The second second				

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above two cases was mainly due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts.

Reasons for final excess/saving have not been intimated (August 2001).

2210 - Medical and Public Health

06 - Public Health -

101 - Prevention and Control of diseases-

87 – National Malaria Eradication Programme (Rural)-

O 4.0

4,95.00

2,12.48

2,10.43

-2.05

R -2,82.52

Out of anticipated saving of Rs. 2,82.52 lakhs, Rs. 96.75 lakhs was mainly due to less number of daily wages employees engaged, posts kept vacant and enforcement of economy in expenditure under "Other Charges" etc..

Reasons for the anticipated saving of Rs. 1,85.77 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

88 - National Malaria Eradication

Programme (Urban)-

0

2,05.00

1,07.53

1,07.45

-0.08

R

-97.47

Anticipated saving of Rs. 97.47 lakhs was mainly due to less amount sanctioned owing to economy in expenditure under "Other Charges" etc. and posts kept vacant.

98 - (II)- Small Pox -

0

3,73.67

2,86.39

2,87.34

+0.95

R

-87.28

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and economy in tour expenditure.

	Head	enahlanguv Lote sad	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
76 -	Developmer (Danida Ai			entrol entrol	
	O	20.62			
	R	-20.62			
93-(V	Entire provi II)- Trachoma	sion was surrendered	due to non-releas	e of sanction.	
	O	94.39			
	R	-20.39	74.00	73.97	-0.03
28	Anticipated	saving of Rs. 20.39 la	khs was mainly di	ue to posts kept vacant.	
104 -	Drug Control-		and manning di		
98-	Drug Control 1	Programme-			
	O	3,22.21			
			1,50.93	1,50.86	-0.07
	R	-1,71.28			-0.07
kept v	Ou <mark>t of antic</mark> acant.	cipated saving of Rs. 1	1,71.28 lakhs, Rs.	24.78 lakhs was mainly due t	o posts
2001).	Reasons for	the anticipated saving	of Rs. 1,46.50 la	khs have not been intimated	(August
001 -	Direction and	Administration-		the same of the same of	
98- I	District Staff-			AND THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF	
	O	1,97.15			
			1,40.81	1,39.76	-1.05
	R	-56.34			
	Other expend				
99-(I)		oort Work Shops -			
	0	72.37			
	R	AND	36.64	36.59	-0.05
		-35.73			
01	Anticipated s	saving in the above tw	o cases was main	ly due to posts kept vacant.	
01 -	Orban Health	Services – Allopathy-			

102 – Employees State

Insurance Scheme-

Head 98-(II)-District Staff-		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
O O	26,73.48			
R	-3,43.88	23,29.60	22,48.27	-81.33

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to non-issue of sanction for the purchase of drugs and dressing (Rs. 1,79.13 lakhs), abolition of two posts of civil surgeons and their staff and non-posting of full strength of staff at Bhiwani and Faridabad (Rs. 87.81 lakhs) and non-purchase of machinery and equipment (Rs. 84.86 lakhs).

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 81.33 lakhs have not been intimated(August 2001).

110 - Hospitals and Dispensaries -

74- Grant of Financial Assistance for Hospital waste Management -

1,50.00

R -1,50.00

72- Emergency Medical case of Accident on National Highway No.1-

O 1,00.00

R -1,00.00

Reasons for non-release of sanction in the above two cases, when the first scheme was on sharing basis and the latter was 100 per cent Central scheme, have not been intimated (August 2001).

76- Grant of Financial Assistance for Setting up of Trauma Centre at General Hospital, Sirsa-

O 1,50.00

-63.00

87.00 85<mark>.00 -2.0</mark>

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to economy measures adopted in office expenses.

83- Opening of Dispensaries in the Urban Area of the State -

O 80.00

26.44 26.41 -0.03

R -53.56

Anticipated saving of Rs. 53.56 lakhs was mainly due to posts kept vacant and enforcement of economy in expenditure in the purchase of "material and supplies" etc..

		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving
97-(IV) - T <mark>.B. Sanato</mark> Hospitals C	C. C.		7 / 100	
О	3,90.87			
		3,50.69	3,49.64	-1.05
R	-40.18		men negotian minimum man	116 11
cases of serious	pelow poverty line in s illness- 40.00		The second secon	
0	40.00			
		***	Mar Maria Maria	
R	40.00			1/2 32
R 38- Ambulance Ser	-40.00			1.2
	-40.00 vices in Hospitals- 30.00			(6 ²²)
88- Ambu <mark>lance Ser</mark>	vices in Hospitals-		Ditte land	
88- Amb <mark>ulance Ser</mark>	vices in Hospitals-		Divine in the Market	

001 – Direction and Administration-

99-(I) -Headquarter Staff-

O 2,85.33 2,39.70 2,39.42 -0.28 R -45.63

Anticipated saving of Rs. 45.63 lakhs mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 40.61 lakhs) and non-hiring of building (Rs. 11.68 lakhs) was partly offset by excess due to reimbursement of medical claims (Rs. 4.86 lakhs) and more payment of electricity, telephone, postal and water charges bills (Rs. 1.47 lakhs).

103 - Central Government

Health Scheme -

99- National T.B. Control

Programme-

O 2,35.00 2,81.47 1,97.47 -84.00 R 46.47

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation was due to purchase of anti TB drugs to control the Tuberculosis proved unnecessary in view of the saving of Rs. 84 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

109 - School Health Scheme -

	G	rant No.10 - Co	ontd.	
Head	Authorace Sauthrasace	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupe	Saving- es)
99- Other Health So Health Services				
0	1,02.28		No.	
R	-21.99	80.29	8 <mark>0</mark> .25	-0.04
	aving of Rs. 21.99 la	khe was due to no	ata kantusan t	
03 - Rural Health Se 104 – Community He 99- Community He	ervices- Allopathy- alth Centres-	ik pikalimeso on		
0	9,50.11	er Shall settler	A series and the series	
		7,16.44	7,16.35	-0.09
R	-2,33.67			
Anticipated sapartly offset by excellakhs).	aving of Rs. 2,33.67 ss due to payment	lakhs due to post of electricity, tele	s kept vacant (Rs. 2,39.7 ephone bills and TA Bi	75 lakhs) was Ils (Rs. 6.08
103 – Primary Health	Centres-			
99- Opening/continu Health Centres- Medicines for P	Purchase of			
O	2,00.00			
		1,03.64	1,01.60	-2.04
R	-96.36			
Reduction in p ess number of worker	provision through res s were engaged on o	appropriation was daily wages.	mainly due to posts kep	ot vacant and
93- Opening of Sub-C				
O	60.00			

-60.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to non-release of sanction.

110 - Hospitals and Dispensaries-

98- Referral Hospital (M.N.P.)-

4,00.00

3,05.30

3,03.25

-2.05

-94.70

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and economy in expenditure.

	G	rant No.10 - Con	ntd.	
Head	lapin/.	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
04 - Rural Health Servi Systems of medicin				
101 – Ayurveda-				
92- Ayurveda-				
O	14,83.79			
		13,62.48	13,34.57	-27.91
R	-1,21.31		withtenth past Helphile	All Parts
Anticipated sav	ing of Rs. 1,21.31	lakhs was mainly	due to posts of dispensers a	nd <i>Dais</i>
Reasons for the	final saving of Rs.	27.91 lakhs have	not been intimated (August 2	001)
05 - Medical Education and Research-		4.00	and occir intimated (August 2	001).
105 – Allopathy-				Thornto -
94- Maharaja Agarsen	Institute of			
Medical Research Agroha	and Education,		-0.4° - 2.40° - 1.	
0	5,00.00			
		3,58.68	3,72.94	+14.26
R	-1,41.32			
Reduction in protein the State Government.	ovision through rea	appropration was n	nainly due to less release of g	grant by
Reasons for the	excess of Rs. 14.2	6 lakhs have not b	een intimated (August 2001).	
96- Establishment of D	ental Wing	nji staga jasatan rejasti	oon manacod (ragust 2001).	File Continu
Medical College, R				
0	81.69	45.40		
R	26.26	45.43	45.38	-0.05
Anticipated savi	-36.26 ing of Rs. 36.26 la vacant (Rs. 12.79 l	akhs was mainly d	ue to less purchase of mater y in expenditure (Rs. 2.75 lak	rial (Rs.
101 – Ayurveda-	The delay	112 9 100 121-1221 112	m expenditure (RS. 2.75 lar	dis).
99- Continuation/Impr	ovement of Sri c College, Kuruksl	netra-	esistantiqui ettini ettikkan tanan ki	
0	63.00			
	Ex EME	22.49	22.17	0.22
R	-40.51		22.1	-0.32
Anticipated savi		ths was mainly due	e to posts kept vacant.	And the

80 - General -

800 – Other expenditure-

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
98-	Other ex	xpenditure-			es de noisie in Affais hom	
	O		1,72.98			
				1,11.28	1,09.25	-2.03
	R		-61.70			
3435		ipated saving		khs was due to po	sts kept vacant.	
	– Enviro	nmental Reservation	earch and	talam com basis Education of	has committee and the war	
800 -	Other I	Expenditure-				
98-		ment Impact elopment Pro	Assessment jects-		Samuel Samuel Samuel	
	0		20.00			
measi	R Entire ure.	provision w	-20.00 vas surrendered	due to cut impos	sed on plan ceiling as an e	conomy
3.	Exces	s occurred m	ainly under:-			
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
2215	– Water	Supply and S	anitation		N 1010-100 Line 21 vellous Filter 1-70	
01 -	- Water S	Supply-				
101 -	- Urban	water Supply	Programmes-			
		ance of Urband and Sewerage				
99 –	Energy	Charges-				
	O		25,68.00		A PART ROCK NO. 11 TO THE PART OF THE PART	
				39,34.00	39,34.00	
	R		13,66.00			
on ele	Augm ctricity t	entation of pariff and clea	rovision throug rance of pendin	h reappropriation g bills.	was due to cover more expe	enditure

2210 – Medical and Public Health
05 – Medical Education,
Training and Research105 – Allopathy-

Head		Total grant	Actual	Excess +
		grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
88 – Improvement an Medical College	d Expansion of Hospital, Rohtak-		(iii lakiis of rupees)	
O	1,74.81			
		2,06.31	6,62.84	+4,56.53
R	31.50			při při mě

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of electricity bills owing to enhanced rates and filling up the vacant posts proved inadequate in view of the final excess of Rs. 4,56.53 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

98 – Improvement and Expansion of Medical College, Rohtak-

O 1,74.22 1,62.83 2,06.32 +43.49 R -11.39

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 43.49 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

06 - Public Health-

101 - Prevention and Control of diseases-

77- Expansion of State Opthalmic Cell at Directorate level (Danida Aided)-

O 3.19 1,38.29 1,38.26 -0.03 R 1,35.10

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation was mainly due to availing of more funds released by the Finance Department for the purchase of machinery and equipment, making more payment on the on-going civil works and furnishing and renovation.

01 - Urban Health Services-Allopathy-

110 - Hospitals and Dispensaries-

86 - Oral Health care Facilities to Primary Health Clinics-

> O 1,20.00 1,44.78 1,43.24 -1.54 R 24.78

The provision was augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of dearness allowance to the employees.

Head	an drongers of	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupe	Excess +
2211 - Family Welfa	ire		(III lakiis of rupe	es)
200 - Other Service	s and Supplies-			
98 - Post Partum (District Leve	Centres			
0	1,68.69			
		1,31.62	2,18.84	+87.22
R	-37.07			

Saving of Rs. 37.07 lakhs was mainly due to provide excess provision of dearness allowance in the budget estimates than required and less number of cases sterilized proved injudicious in view of the excess of Rs. 87.22 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Charged Appropriation

4. The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by Rs. 2,13,097; the excess requires regularisation.

Capital:

Voted Grant:-

- 5. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 29,66.25 lakhs, Rs. 17,50.67 lakhs were surrenderd.
- 6. Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:-

a	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
4215 –	Capital Outlay on V Supply and Sanita			typerub stramferts, no filare strange for the	
02 - 3	Sewerage and Sanit	ation-			
94-	Urban Sanitation Se Sewerage and Sanit Sewerage Treatmen O	ation-			
	R	-17,50.00	15,50.00	15,50.00	ipar

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to release of less garnt by the Government of India.

98- Sanitation/Sewerage Services-O 2,00.00 1,80.00 1,80.00 R -20.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to provide excess provision for maintenance of urban sewerage than required.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
01 - Water Supply-				
102 - Rural Water Su	pply-		eitenal Superie	
93- Rural Water Sur	pply-			
97- Accelerated Rur	al Water Supply-			
O	219 12	23,40.00	11,24.42	-12,15.58
Reasons for th	e saving of Rs. 12.1	5 58 lakhs have no	t been intimated (August 200	11)
96- Desert Developm	nent Programme-	Old De Side Vernie	t occir intimated (August 200	л).
0	15,00.00	drawer with C.	Restliction of the way	
		5,00.00	5,00.00	pind and
R	-10,00.00		no mental en	
Reduction in Government of India.	provision through	reappropriation w	as due to less release of	grant by the
7. Excess occurre	ed mainly under:-			
Head	erickanne savit di	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
90- Sector Reform P	Pilot Project-		(III lakiis of Tupees)	
0				
		6,99.33	6,99.33	
R	6,99.33			
The provision 93- Rural Water Sup	was made through r	eappropriation due	to sanction of new project.	
99- Rural Water Supp	TO DE LA COMPANIE DE		anomal message as a	
О	33,00.00		Acres of the	
		36,50.00	36,50.00	
R	3,50.00		The state of the s	97.00
The provision	was augmented t	hrough reappropri	ation to cover more over-	114

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure due to coverage of water supply scheme under Prime Minister Gramin Yojna.

02- Sewerage and Sanitation-

102 - Rural Sanitation Services-

98- Rural Sanitation-

Grant No.10 - Concld.

Head	a report (a) (b)	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess+
97- Rural Sanitation-			(In lakhs of rupees)	
0	50.00			
		1,50.00	1,50.00	- Squ
R	1,00.00		A PART AND AND	

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation was due to availing of more funds released by the Government of India.

Charged Appropriation

8. Saving occurred under:-

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
01- Water Supply-			
101 – Urban Water Supply -			4

99 Urban Water Supply-

O 10.00 -10.00

Entire appropriation remained unutilised; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.11

Grant No. 11 - Urban Development

Total grant

Actual expenditure

Saving -

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Head-

2217 - Urban Development

Voted-

Original

32,81,44,000

77,14,03,000

65,46,40,033

-11,67,62,967

Supplementary

44,32,59,000

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

8,79,50,208

(March 2001)

Notes and comments:-

Voted Grant

- 1. In view of the overall saving of Rs. 11,67.63 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 44,32.59 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved excessive in sixth successive year.
- 2. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 11,67.63 lakhs, Rs. 8,79.50 lakhs were surrendered.
- 3. Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total

Actual expenditure

Excess +

grant

(In lakhs of rupees)

2217 - Urban Development

80 - General-

800 - Other expenditure -

91 - Grant to Municipal Committees for slum
Development programme-

0

5,65.00

1,88.10

1.88.10

R

-3,76.90

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to economy measures.

88 - Grants- in-aid to Municipal Committees/NAC's environmental improvement of Urban Slums-

0

4,35.00

2,35.00

2,41.94

+6.94

R

-2,00.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to cut imposed on plan outlay. Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 6.94 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001). Head Total Actual Saving grant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees) 93 - Grants-in-aid to integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns -0 3,75.00 3,08.33 2,08.33 -1,00.00R -66.67 Anticipated saving of Rs. 66.67 lakhs due to economy measures proved insufficient in view of the final saving of Rs. 100 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001). 95 - Grants-in-aid to Municipalities for their Adhoc Revenue earning schemes Minor Development Works -1,50.00 O 7.00 7.00 R -1,43.0086 - Urban Slum Waste Management-2,00.00 60.00 60.00 -1.40.0097 - Grants-in-aid to Kurukshetra Development Board-3,00.00 0 2,50.00 2,50.00 -50.00 Reduction in provision in above three cases through reappropriation was due to cut in plan outlay. 191 - Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.-99 - Swarna Jayanti Shahri Rozgar Yojna-80.00 50.51 50.51 R -29.49

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was attributed to release of less funds by the Government of India.

Grant No.11 - Concld.

Head the control of	Sente dispersion	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving-
001 - Direction and A	dministration-		(In lakhs of rupees)	
98 - Urban Estates Es				
	Development Sche		and a supplied of the supplied	
98 (ii) – District Staff-				
0	98.82			
		95.73	77.43	-18.30
R	-3.09			10.50
Reasons for the	final saving of Rs.	18.30 lakhs have n	ot been intimated (August 20	01).
4. Excess occurred				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
800 – Other expenditu	re-			4
Development Groof 11 th Finance (rants on the Recon	nmendation	CRLAT	
О				
R	3,66.40	3,66.40	3,66.40	
The provision w	as made through r	eappropration with	a view to avail more funds or	plan
001 - Direction and Adr	ninistration-			
99 - Town and Country99 - Headquarter Staff-		The County		
0	77.96		m axone this Manage program	
The state of		94.76	1,00.90	+6.14
R	16.80		and value places and accom-	, 0.14
The provision of			The original three age.	

The provision augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on payment of salaries of Distt. Staff at Headquarter's office proved inadequate in view of the final excess of Rs. 6.14 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.12

Grant No. 12 - Labour and Employment

Total grant

Actual expenditure

Saving-

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Head-

2230- Labour and Employment

Voted-

Original

57,54,68,000

57,54,68,000

53,60,26,861

-3,94,41,139

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

4,43,21,911

Notes and comments:-

- 1. Against the available saving of Rs. 3,94.41 lakhs, Rs. 4,43.22 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 3 below):-

Head

Total grant

Actual

Excess + Saving -

expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

03-Training-

003-Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors-

89-Establishment of New

Industrial Training Institute

I.T.I. (W) and I.T.I. (WW) -

0

2,20.00

84.45

84.77

+0.32

R

-1,35.55

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 1,35.55 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

97-Apprentices Training of

Skilled Craftsmen-

0

63.68

37.78

35.53

-2.25

R

-25.90

Reasons for the anticipated saving of Rs. 25.90 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

		Grant No.12-Cont	d.	
Head	Anadaraken (K.)	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving -
001-Direction and Ad 99-Directorate of In Training Vocation	dustrial	2,21.05	2,22.31	+1.26
R	-31.53	2,21.05	2,22.31	+1.20
Reasons for the	e saving of Rs. 31.53	lakhs have not been	intimated (August 2001).	
96-State Implementa				
Project Unit-(SIP	ALLEY DAYS			
0	35.00	12.16	Annual China	Out the state of t
R	-21.85	13.15	12.38	-0.77
Anticipated	saving of Rs. 21.85 la	akhs was mainly due	to posts kept vacant.	
02-Employment Se		AND STATE THE PARTY	Samuel X III to Substitution of	
101-Employment Se				
92 -Staff for Emplo and Unemployn to Educated Yo	yment Exchange nent Allowance		The last steams	
O	6,02.29	2 80 25		
R	-87.55	5,14.74	5,12.42	-2.32
Anticipated say the beneficiaries tha	ving of Rs. 87.55 lakh n anticipated.	s was mainly due to	less number of claims recei	ved from
3. Excess occurre Head	d mainly under:-	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess +

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
03-Training-		1.74		
003-Training of Craftsn Supervisors-	nen and			
77-Scheme for Introdu Vocational Course				
Scheme (98 Centre)-			
O	9,53.00			
R	1,92.39	11,45.39	11,54.25	+8.86

Grant No.12-Concld.

Head	en d'Actionata aus	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
76-Opening of New	Vocational			
Education Institu	ites-			
O	1,00.00			
R	58.31	1,58.31	1,59.55	+1.24

Reasons for augmentation of provision through reappropriation in the above two cases and final excess of Rs. 8.86 lakhs in first case have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.13

Grant No. 13 - Social Welfare and Rehabilitation

Total grant

Actual expenditure

Saving -

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2225 – Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward classes

2235 - Social Security and Welfare

2236 - Nutrition

2250 - Other Social Services

Voted-

Original

4,63,31,44,000

4,63,31,44,010

4,40,49,14,067

-22,82,29,943

Supplementary

10

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

23,31,56,630

Capital:

4225 – Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes

4235 – Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

Voted-

Original

1,50,00,000

1,50,00,000

45,00,000

-1,05,00,000

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

80,00,000

Notes and comments

Revenue:

- 1. Against the available saving of Rs. 22,82.30 lakhs, Rs. 23,31.57 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads(partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 3 below):-

Head Total Actual Saving grant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees) 2235 - Social Security and Welfare 02 - Social Welfare-102 - Child Welfare-90 - Apni beti Apna Dhan-0 12,85.20 3,23.23 3,23.23 R -9,61.97 Surrender of Rs. 9,61.97 through reappropriation was mainly due to non-taking of decision regarding investment of amount in the name of girl child. 85 - Family and Child Welfare Project--74.00 R Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to transfer of scheme from the Government Department to Haryana State Social Welfare Advisory Board. 88 -(II) Setting up of Anganwari Training Centres-1,00.00 42.28 42.28 R -57.72 Surrender of Rs. 57.52 lakhs through reappropriation was due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India-800 - Other expenditure -83 - Integrated Women's Empowerment and Development Project-0 3.09.00 R -3.09.00Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to non - receipt of assistance from UNFPA. 84- (I) Haryana Women Development Corporation-0 1,15.00 70.00 70.00 R -45.00

Surrender of Rs. 45 lakhs through reappropriation was due to less funds released to the corporation.

Head	almino 151	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
101 – W <mark>elfare of handi</mark>	capped-		The print William of the State of	
90 - Haryana Welfar School for Deaf				
O	55.00			
		31.42	31.42	
R	-23.58			
Surrender of Refreceived from the conce 83 –(II) Prosthetic A Appliances)-	erned Voluntary C	ough reappropriati	ion was due to non-maturity o	4 4 10
O	32.00			
		11.81	11.81	
R	-20.19			
Surrender of Rs	s. 23.58 lakhs thr	ough reappropriati	ion was due to less receipt of I	Prosthetic Ai
oills.				
103 – Woman's Welfa	ire -			
80 - <i>In<mark>dira Mahila Y</mark></i>				
0	21.40			
O				
R	-21.40	The state of		· mo

Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to non receipt of grant-in-aid from the Government of India.

60 - Other Social Security and

Welfare programmes-

200 - Other Programmes -

98 –(II) –Expenditure on District Soldier,

Sailors and Airmen Board-

O 3,91.25 R 3,07.32 3,07.02 -0.30

Anticipated saving of Rs. 83.93 lakhs through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and less purchase of office items.

96 - (B) Grant of financial assistance

to Ex-servicemen above the age

65 years-

O 2,70.00 2,21.41 2,21.26 -0.15 R -48.59

Anticipated saving of Rs. 48.59 lakhs through reappropriation was due to decrease in number of beneficiaries.

Head	de malacara	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees	Saving -
81 - Grant - in - a	id to Sainik			
School-				
O	1,25.00		The principle of	
9		97.21	97.21	2.1
R	-27.79			7 T
Saving throug	h reappropriation	due to release of I	ass grant in aid (D. 24.65	1.11.

Saving through reappropriation due to release of less grant-in-aid (Rs. 34.65 lakhs) owing to increase in income of the School was partly offset by excess due to increase in rates of scholarships (Rs. 6.86 lakhs).

- 2236 Nutrition
 - 02 Distribution of nutritious food and beverages-
- 101 Special Nutrition programmes -
- 95 -(I) Supplementary Nutrition Programe -

O 4,45.00

3,44.51

-0.01

R -1,00.48

Surrender of Rs. 1,00.48 lakhs through reappropriation was due to cut imposed on plan outlay.

3,44.52

2225 – Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward classes

- 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes-
- 277 Education-
- 83 –(II) Award of Pre-Matric Scholarships to children of those whose parents are engaged in unclean occupation-

O 80.00

50.58 38.43

-12.15

R

-29.42

Anticipated saving of Rs. 29.42 lakhs through reappropriation was due to availability of less number of eligible students.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 12.15 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

91 –(I) –Award of stipend reimbursement

of tuition and examination fee to Scheduled Castes students studying in 9th to 12th classes-

O 50.00 R 10.00 10.00

Head	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+
to Sche	nolarship/opp eduled Castes g in 6 th to 8 th	Students			
C)	1,81.50	an water-cons		
R		-25.00	1,56.50	1,56.60	+0.10
	ousing-	-25.00 His			
99 –(I) - H	lousing schenuled Castes -	ne for			
C)	1,00.00			
		20.00	70.00	70.00	
R		-30.00			
Surr	ender in the	above three cases w	as due to cut in	nposed on plan outlay.	
		mainly under:-			
Head	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess+
			grant	(In lakhs of rupees)	
S		l Assistance for stes Component		programme and the second secon	
such as	s Diary,Pigge es 3% subsid				
- C)	5,25.00			
			9,39.68	9,39.68	
R		4,14.68			
	Purchase of I rcial vehicles				
C)	30.00			
R	arreins .	30.00	60.00	60.00	
	e for Financi				
C		22.50			
			45.00	45.00	71-
R		22.50			

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupee	Excess+
300 – Other expendit	ure-		(in takins of tupee	37.0
91 - Kanyadan on	the occasion of of Scheduled Castes/			
O	1,00.00			
R	68.91	1,68.91	1,6 <mark>8</mark> .91	Miles and The

The provision was augmented through reappropriation in the above four cases due to increase in number of beneficiaries.

2236 - Nutrition

02 – Distribution of nutritious food and beverages-

101 - Special Nutrition programmes -

96 - (IV) Nutrition Component-

O 19,77.80

22,65.27 22,65.66

+0.39

R 2,87.47

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure due to increase in number of beneficiaries and higher rate of freight charges.

2235 - Social Security and Welfare

02 - Social Welfare-

800 - Other expenditure-

89 - Grant - in - aid to Haryana State Social Welfare Advisory Board (Family and Child Welfare Project) -

0

21.60

81.90

81.90

R

60.30

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure owing to transfer of the scheme from the Government Department to Haryana State Social Welfare Advisory Board.

102 - Child Welfare-

84 - Balika Smridhi Yojna -

0

S Token

57.65

57.66

+0.01

R 57.65

Token provision made in supplementary grant was augmented through reappropriation due to utilise the funds released by the Government of India.

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupee	Excess+ Saving-
60 – Other Social Security and Welfare programmes-		Team (Netrell)	MANUAL TO U.S. THE
200 – Other Programmes -		- man a legional de to	
95 – (IV) –Rewards to Soldiers, Sail and Airmen for acts of gallantar in the Kashmir Compaign etc	у		
O 20.00		0.010 7 100	
R 49.97	69.97	69.87	-0.10

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on ex-gratia payment to the families of martyrs of Kargil Operation.

- 01 Rehabilitation -
- 202 Other Rehabilitation Schemes-
- 99 Establishment charges and Rehabilitation Schemes District and Revenue Staff- -

0

R

57.80

-11.84

45.96

88.65

+42.69

Saving of Rs. 11.84 lakhs due to posts kept vacant proved unrealistic in view of the excess of Rs. 42.69 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Capital:

4. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total grant

Actual

Saving-

expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

4225 – Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes-

- 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes-
- 190 Investments in Public Sector and other undertakings-
- 99 Share Capital and matching assistance @ 1% and 3% for promotional activities recovery and evaluation to Haryana Harijan

Kalyan Nigam-

0

50.00

20.00

20.00

R

-30.00

Head	ongsague band	Total Grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupee	Saving-
03 - Welfare of Ba	ackward Classes -			Internal Control
190 – Investments in and other Und 99 - Share Capital	ertakings-			
Backward Clas	ses Kalyan Nigam-			
O	50.00			
		25.00	25.00	THE FIRE
R	-25.00			

Surrender through reappropriation in the above two cases was due to cut imposed on plan outlay

4235 – Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

02 - Social Welfare -

190 – Investments in Public Sector and other undertakings-

99 - Share Capital to Women and Child Development Corporation -

O 50.00

25.00

-25.00

R

-25.00

Surrender of Rs. 25 lakhs through reappropriation was due to cut imposed on plan oulay .

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 25 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

5. Village Reconstruction and Harijan Uplift Fund.

No amount was transferred during 2000-2001 from this grant to the head" 8229-Development and Welfare Fund-200-Other Development and Welfare Fund-Fund for Village Reconstruction and Harijan Uplift" from which Rs. 29.92 lakhs were spent during the year for giving loans to Harijans. Loans paid were in the first instance brought to account under the head "6225- Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward classes". The expenditure was subsequently debited to the Fund before the close of the accounts of the year. The recoveries of Rs. 18.77 lakhs effected during the year against these loans under the Major head "6225-Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes" were credited direct to the Fund. The balance at the credit of the Fund at the end of March 2001 was Rs. 442.82 lakhs. (Cash Rs. 2,24.32 lakhs and investment Rs. 2,18.50 lakhs).

An account of the transactions of the Fund (included under "Other Development and Welfare Funds") is given in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

		Grant No.14		
	Grant 1	No. 14 – Food and Si	upplies	
		Total grant Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving-
Revenue:				
Major Head-				
2408- Food, Storage and V	Varehousing			
Voted-				
Original	21,80,74,	000		
Supplemen		21,80,74,000	20,47,14,990	-1,33,59,010
Amount surrendered durin (March <mark>2001)</mark>	g the year			1,17,11,000
Capita <mark>l:</mark>				1,17,11,000
Major Head-				
4408-Ca <mark>pital Outlay on foo</mark> an <mark>d Warehousi</mark> ng	od Storage			
Voted-				
Original	7,10,03,93	3,000		
		9,70,02,57,000	9,69,95,18,636	-7,38,364
Supplemen	tary 2,59,98,6	4,000		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Amount s <mark>urrendered durin</mark> g	g the year			
(March 2001)				1,50,000
Notes and comments:-				**
Revenu <mark>e:</mark>				
 Of the ultimate sav Two cases of subst 	ring of Rs. 1,33.59 antial savings disc	lakhs, Rs. 16.48 lakhs cussed below:-	remained unsurrend	ered.
Head		grant e	Actual expenditure	Saving-
2408-Food, Storage and Warehousing 01-Food- 001-Direction and Admin	istration-		In lakhs of rupees)	
96- District Forums-				
0	2,87.82	2.16.20		
R	-69.44	2,18.38	,01.90	-16. <mark>48</mark>

Reasons for the total saving of Rs. 85.92 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.14-Concld.

Head		2 suitest	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving -
97- State	Commission-	And your		(In lakhs of rupees)	
	0	1,03.74			
	R	-62.78	40.96	40.96	

Surrender of Rs. 62.78 lakhs through reappropriation was mainly due to purchase of plot to construct the office at a lower cost from H.U.D.A. Panchkula instead of from U.T. Administration, Chandigarh.

3. Expenditure met from Foodgrains Reserve Fund:-

"Foodgrains Reserve Fund" is in the nature of price fluctuation Fund and is intended to cover losses on stock arising from a general fall in prices. The balance relating to the Fund for the construction of storage godowns for proper and scientific storage of foodgrains is also merged in this Fund. No amount was credited to the Fund since 1983-84.

The proceeds of the surcharge levied at the rate of 35 paise per quintal on issues of foodgrains held in stock by the Government are credited to this Fund under the head "0435-Other Agricultural Programme-501-Other Services and Service Fees-Surcharges to cover loss from fall in prices". An amount equivalent to the receipts under the above head is transferred at the end of the year to the "Foodgrains Reserve Fund" under "8235-General and other Reserve Funds" by per contra debit to the head 'Transfer to Foodgrains Reserve Fund' under the Major Head—"2408—Food, Storage and Warehousing".

The balance at the credit of the fund at the end of March 2001 was Rs. 4,77.39 lakhs.

An account of the transactions of the Fund is included in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No.15

	Gran	t No. 15 – Irrigati	on	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
		Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving-
Revenu	e:			1.0.
Major Hea	ads-		9	
	or and Medium Irrigation or Irrigation		idat in Lorado le la companione de la co	
Voted-				
	Original 9,14,35,00,000			
	Supplementary 1,34,95,00,000	10,49,30,00,000	5,40,83,55,116	-5,08,46,44,884
(March 20	orrendered during the year			4,39,46,54,474
Charged-	n how are a serious number of the h	Cault is the efficient		
	Original 2,00,00,000			
	Supplementary	2,00,00,000	2,00,00,000	bus a serie de es
Amount su	rrendered during the year			Nil
Capital:	on Could to the beautiful and the latest			
Major Hea				
4701-Capi Med	tal Outlay on Major and ium Irrigation			
4702-Capi	tal Outlay on Minor Irrigation			
4801-Capi	tal Outlay on Power Projects			
Voted-				
	Original 7,12,42,00,000			
	Supplementary	7,12,42,00,000	5,86,68,87,462	-1,25,73,12,538
	rrendered during the year			
(March 200	01)			1,48,33,42,000
Charged-				
	Original 3,00;00,000			
	Supplementary	3,00,00,000	60,32,793	-2,39,67,207
	rendered during the year			
(March 200	01)			1,21,23,000

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- In view of the overall saving of Rs. 5,08,46.45 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 13,495 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved unrealistic as the expenditure did not come up even to the original provision.
- Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 5,08,46.45 lakhs, Rs. 4,39,46.54 lakhs were surrendered.
- Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain 3. others mentioned in note 4 below):-Head

Head		Total	Actual	Saving -
		grant	expenditure	19 11 11 11 11 11
			(In lakhs of rupees)	
2801- Power			11 89 84	
05- Transmission an	d Distribution-			
800-Other expenditu	re-			
99- Assistance for ru	ral electrification			
to HVPNL-				
0	4,12,00.00			_ Verifica
S	1,34,95.00	1,77,42.00	1,38,22.91	20 10 00
D		-,,	1,50,22.71	-39,19.09

-39,19.09

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to economy measures.

-3,69,53.00

Reasons for the final saving of Rs.39,19.09 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

2701-Major and Medium Irrigation

R

Multipurpose River Projects

- 01- Major Irrigation-Commercial-
- 001- Direction and Administration-
- 91- Executive Engineers_MPRP

JI DACCULIVE	Linginicers-IVIPICP-			
O	23,29.10			
		20,96.10	7,22.09	-13,74.01
R	-2,33.00		CERLOY THE	and (13,5%mm=1 -13,74:01
89- Special R	evenue Staff-MPRP-			
О	15,46.82			
		9,07.92	1,47.89	-7,60.03
R	-6,38.90		7,7,102,122,42	-7,00.03
92- Superinte	nding Engineers- MPRP-			
O	1,57.78			
	1,57.70	67.89	47.32	20.55
R	-89.89	07.09	47.32	-20.57
90- Medical-				Ť.
O	46.32			
O	40.32	21.22	Delogram 8 Total	
R	15.00	31.32	3.77	-27.55
K	-15.00			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above four cases was mainly due to ban imposed on filling up the vacant posts.

Reasons for the final saving in these cases have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
Irrigation			(iii lakiis of rapees)	
01- Major Irrigation-C	Commercial-		Was the Waster than	
001- Direction and Adr				
99- Chief Engineers C Establishment-Irri				
0	16,92.15			
R	-5,18.00	11,74.15	9,91.85	-1,82.30
98- Supervision-Irriga	ition-			
O	19,98.01			
R	-8,03.69	11,94.32	13,21.17	+1,26.85
Anticipated saving	g in the above two	cases was mainly	due to ban imposed on fillin	ig up the

vacant posts.

Reasons for the final saving/excess in these cases have not been intimated (August 2001).

101- Extension and Improvement, Maintenance-

96- Energy Charges-

9,00.00 4,50.00 -4,50.00R -4,50.00103- Jui Canal Project-98- Energy Charges-0 8,50.00 1,25.00 -1,25.00R -7,25.00

Anticipated saving in the above two cases was due to non-utilisation of the funds owing to non-function of the pump houses.

Reasons for the final saving in these cases have not been intimated (August 2001).

190- Assistance to Public Sector

and other undertakings-

99- Advance to Bhakra Beas

Management Board- Bhakra Dam-

0 12,00.00 6,00.00 6,00.00 R -6,00.00 98- Advance to Bhakra Beas Management Board- Beas Project-0 9,60.00 4,40.00 4,40.00 R -5,20.00

Reduction in the provision in the above two cases was due to economy measures. Total Actual Excess + grant expenditure Saving-(In lakhs of rupees) Operation and Maintenance-0 4,00.00 -4,00.00 Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2001). 106- Sewani Lift Irrigation Project-98- Energy Charges-0 7,50.00 1,07.00 4.97.08 +3,90.08 R -6,43.00Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to non-utilisation of the funds owing to non-function of pump houses proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 3,90.08 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001). 104- Loharu Canal Project-98- Energy Charges-0 10.00.00 8,05.25 -1.94.75Reasons for the saving of Rs. 1,94.75 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001). 799-Suspense-99-Irrigation--63.67 -63.67 98-Multipurpose River Project-1.25 -28.13-29.38 Reasons for debiting minus expenditure in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2001). 02-Major Irrigation-Non-Commercial-001-Direction and Administration-97- Execution-0 17,25.30 17,44.55 2,65.70 -14,78.85R 19.25 Augmentation of provision through reappropriation mainly to cover expenditure on dearness allowance (Rs. 24.25 lakhs) was partly offset by saving due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 10 lakhs). Reasons for the saving of Rs. 14,78.85 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001). 98- Supervision-0 1,85.20 1,64.20 23.52 -1,40.68 R -21.00

Anticipated saving of ks. 21 lakhs was due to posts kept vacant.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,40.68 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
99- Chief Engineer-			(III lakiis of tupees)	
0	89.50	01.25	- Inport with brownith	
R	1.75	91.25	10.30	-80.95
Reasons for the sa	ving of Rs. 80.95	lakhs have not been	intimated (August 2001).	
800- Other expenditure				
99- Maintenance-				
0	2,93.00	- 100		
R	-1,70.00	1,23.00	*	-1,23.00
Peasons for the fir	ol soving of Da 1	was due to financial	constraints.	
	iai saving of Rs. 1	23 lakins have not be	een intimated (August 2001).	
2702- Minor Irrigation				
02-Ground water-				
103- Tube wells- 98- Loans for Power P transmission and d of lines-Energy Ch	listribution			
0		5,10.00		-5,10.00
99- Loans for Power P transmission and of lines-Augmenta	distribution			-5,10.00
0		1,50.00		1 50 00
Reasons for non-uintimated (August 2001).	itilisation of the o		the above two cases have r	-1,50.00 not been
4. Excess occurred m				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess +
2701 Major and Madium	Testing to		(In lakhs of rupees)	
2701- Major and Medium 01- Major Irrigation- Commercial-	irrigation			
001- Direction and Adm	lulaturation follows			
Irrigation-				
97- Execution - Irrigati	ion-			
O	98,83.91			
R	6,62.39	1,05,46.30	1,20,60.14	+15,13.84
Provision augment	ed through rooms	and the second of the second	DAS SELECTION OF THE PARTY OF T	

Provision augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of salary of staff owing to provide less provision under the scheme in the budget estimates for the year 2000-2001.

	Reasons for	the final excess of Rs. 1	5,13.84 lakhs have	not been intimated (Aus	gust 2001)
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess - Saving-
95-	Special Reve Irrigation-	enue Staff-		(In lakhs of rupee	s)
	0	19,92.96			
	R	-1,76.33	18,16.63	24,98.74	+6,82.11
vacar	it posts provi	provision through reaped injudicious in view o (August 2001).	propriation mainly f the excess of Rs. 6	due to ban imposed on 5,82.11 lakhs; reasons fo	filling up the or which have
	Pensionary C Irrigation-			REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE PART	
	0		20.00	1,19.40	+99.40
	Reasons for t	he excess of Rs. 99.40 I	akhs have not been	intimated (August 2001).
87-	G.I.A. to Har	yana Irrigation nagement Institute			ALL AND A
	0	84.00			
	R	37.00	1,21.00	1,36. <mark>0</mark> 0	+15.00
aymo	The provision of leave sa	n was augmented thr	ough reappropriation	on to cover more ex	penditure on
	Reasons for the	ne final excess of Rs. 15	lakhs have not bee	n intimated (August 20)	01)
		River Projects-		Minimated (August 200	01).
93-	Chief Engine	er - MPRP-			
				27.43	+27.43
	Reasons for in	ncurring expenditure wi	thout provision have		
08-	Jawahar Lal 1	Nehru Canal Project-		not been intimated (A	ugust 2001).
	Energy Charg	The second secon			
13	0	3,82.00			
	R	18, 18.00	22,00.00	17,47 <mark>.</mark> 67	-4,52.33
1 wa	Augmentation ter pumps to	of provision through a fullfil the requirement lakhs; reasons for which	of water for farme	rs proved excessive in	view of the
	Maintenance				
	0		66.50	1,73.42	+106.92
Augu	Reasons for st 2001).	incurring excess expen			en intimated

	Maintenance of Channe Distributaries-	els and			
				(In lakhs of rupees)	
	Multipurpose River Pro	jects-			
	Maintenance Works-				
	0	2,03.50			
	D	1.00.00	78.50	13,63.28	+12,84.78
mjuare	Reduction in provision cious in view of the except 2001).	-1,25.00 through cess of Rs.	reappropriation 12,84.78 lakhs;	attributed to financial constraireasons for which have not been	nts proved n intimated
106-	Sewani Lift Irrigation F	roject-			
99-	Maintenance Works-				
	0		55.00	1,.83.57	+1,28.57
104-	Loharu Canal Project-			miletati in -	,,_0,0,0
99- 1	Maintenance Works-				
	0		30.00	1,18.34	+88.34
103	Jui Canal Project-				00.57
99- 1	Maintenance Works-				
	0		30.00	1,15.61	+85.61
I	Reasons for the excess i	n the abov	e three cases hav	ve not been intimated (August 20	001).
	Gurgaon Canal Project-				
99- 1	Maintenance Works-				
	0	8.00			
			0.30	93.96	+93.66
110	R	-7.70		10 6 6/00 30	75.00
	Sutlej Yamuna Link Pro	ject-			
99- (Other Charges-				
	0	12.25			
or a	R	-10.50	1.75	91.70	+89.95

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above two cases due to economy measures proved injudicious in view of the excess in these cases; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

02- Major Irrigation-

Non-Commercial-

- 101- Drainage and Flood Control-
- 99- Maintenance-

Head Total Actual Excess + grant expenditure Saving-(In lakhs of rupees) 001- Direction and Administration-95- Special Revenue Staff-77.80 +77.80Reasons for incurring expenditure without provision in the above two cases have not been intimated (August 2001). 2702- Minor Irrigation 80-General-190- Assistance to Public Sector and other undertakings-99-Subsidy to HSMITC for repair/maintenance of lined water courses-3.00.00 3,51.27 Reasons for incurring the excess expenditure of Rs. 51.27 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001). 5. **Defective Budgeting** In accordance with the provision of note (2) below the Major head-"2701-Major and (a). Medium Irrigation" in the "List of Major and Minor heads of Account of Central and States Receipts and Disbursements", "Interest on Capital" is required to be opened as sub head under "Each Project Minor Head". But in the budget estimates the provision has been made under the minor head "Other expenditure" ibid since the financial year 1987-88. The detailed provision as per correct accounting procedure and as adopted by the State Government is discussed below:-Head Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees) 2701-Major and Medium Irrigation 01-Major Irrigation-Commercial-Name of the Irrigation Project-99- Interest on Irrigation Projects-0 1,45,90.00 1,33,81.07 -12,08.9398 - Interest on MPRP-1,71.00 1,71.00 The Government should have made provision/payment of interest on capital under each irrigation project. 800-Other expenditure-Interest Charges on Capital-99 - Interest on Irrigation Projects-1,45,90.00 1,33,81.07 -12,08.93

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
98 - Interest on MPRP-		manus of rapees)	
0	1,71.00	1,71.00	and the
The matter was brought to the not every year. Reply is still awaited (August	2001).	ent in October 1987 and	
(b) A case where provision of funds incurring of expenditure on the same schelow:-	made under non-cor	mmercial remained unut	ilised and
Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
2701- Major and Medium Irrigation		THE PROPERTY.	
02- Major Irrigation- Non-Commercial-		TO BE MISSING THE PARTY OF	
800-Other expenditure-			· ·
97- Improved upgradation, Operation and maintenance of channels- O 54,00.00		notonbust avitasi	
	16,78.98	war om aw side you	-16,78.98
R -37,21.02			
01- Major Irrigation- Commercial-			
800 - Other expenditure- 97 - Improved upgradation, operation and maintenance of Channels-			
Control file (Ang.	-110.0	13,66.73	+13,66.73
Reasons for saving under non-Commutation without provision have not been intimated	mercial and incurring (August 2001).	of expenditure under Co	ommercial
6. Two cases of excessive reduction thr	ough reappropriation	are given below:-	
Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+
2701-Major and Medium Irrigation		(III lakiis of rupees)	
01-Major Irrigation-			
Commercial-			
001- Direction and Administration-	mean or of your stand	entire at the stage.	
Irrigation			

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+
96-Medical-			The Committee of the Co	
0	50.40			Civi.
		21.40	49.62	+28.22
R	-29.00			
101-Extension and Im Maintenance-	provement,			
98-W.J.C. System-				
0	1,47.00		etta esiden et e el que e d'	Hear I - I
R	-29.00	1,18.00	1,46.84	+28.84

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above two cases proved excessive in view of the excess in these cases; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Capital:

Voted grant

7. Against the available saving of Rs. 1,25,73.13 lakhs, Rs. 1,48,33.42 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.

8. Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
4801- Capital Outlay on Power Projects		desir in hospita that include the hi	
05- Transmission and Distribution-			
190- Investment in Public sector and other undertaking-			
99- Investment in Public Sector and other undertaking-			
97 – Equity Capital HVPNL-			A STATE OF THE RES
0	1,60,00.00	5,26.00	-1.54.74.00

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 15,474 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

4701-Capital Outlay on

Major and Medium Irrigation

01- Major Irrigation-

Commercial-

Head 229- Institutional strengthe as Data Collection, P and Administration e	lanning, Design	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
0	28,43.00		90%	
R	-25,78.00	2,65.00	The state of the s	-2,65.00
Dad to the transfer of the	CONTRACTOR OF STREET	CLS 14 C4	The second secon	

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to cut imposed by the Planning Department owing to less resources of funds.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 265 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

110- Sutlej Yamuna Link Project-

99-Construction-

0

16,66.00

R

-16,66.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to cut imposed on plan outlay by the Planning Department.

113- Modernisation and Lining of canal system in Haryana-

99 - Construction-

0

74,24.00

36,79.55

63,50.96

+26,71.41

R -37,44.45

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to financial constraints proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 26,71.41 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

225- Rehabilitation of Existing Channels/

Drainage system in State-

0

74,00.00

26,00.00

56,75.93

+30,75.93

R

-48,00.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to cut imposed by the Planning Department proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 30,75.93 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

232- Rewari Lift Irrigation-

99-Construction-

0

8,69.00

5.66.12

5 66 12

R

-3,02.88

Anticipated saving of Rs. 3,02.88 lakhs was due to financial constraints and economy measures.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 5,66.12 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head	THE RESERVE	Total	Actual	Excess+
		grant	expenditure	Saving-
234- Research and Tra	ining-		(In lakhs of rupees)	
Haryana Irrigation				
Management Inst				
99- Construction-				
0	5,18.00			
White Hr veliding			ann wally his over the bound	and the same of
R Entire provision w	-5,18.00		The second second	Mary II
215- Lining of Channel	vas surrendered due	to financial constr	aints.	
Institutional streng				
Restoration Capac				
Main Line-				
99- Restoration capac				
0	4,75.00			
R	2.53	4,77.53		7-4,77.53
		ira provision boss	not been intimated (August 2	
		ne provision have i	lot been intimated (August 2	001).
108- Jawahar Lal Nehru	ıLiπ			
Irrigation-				
98- Dam and Appurter				
0	7,00.00	2,26.70	2 70 00	Manager 1
R	-4,73.30	2,20.70	2,70.09	+43.39
measures proved excess	sion through reapp ive in view of the	ropriation was due excess of Rs. 43.3	to financial constraints and e 9 lakhs; reasons for which l	economy
been intimated (August 2	2001).			Settle Tell
235- Transfer to Major				
2702- Agriculture programme under				
0	TWKCI-	1,57.00		The second
Reasons for non-ut	tilisation of the enti		not been intimated (August 20	-1,57.00
102-Gurgaon Canal Pro	niect-	e provision nave i	iot occii intimated (August 20	001).
99- Construction-	Joot -			
O O	86.00			
	86.00	34.50		24.50
R	-51.50	54.50	Auto and a	-34.50
Anticipated caving	of Pa 51 50 lokba	woo due to sut !	osed by the Planning Depart	

Reasons for non-utilisation of the remaining provision of Rs. 34.50 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

		Grant No.15-Conto	d.	
Head	an and the	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
104- Loharu Lift-Irrigation 99- Construction-			the state of tupees)	
0	1,75.00			
R	-1,71.81	3.19	95.73	+92.54
Reduction in provi Department proved excess been intimated (August 20 799-Ssuspense-	sion through rea	ppropriation was do be excess of Rs. 92.5	ue to cut imposed by the 54 lakhs; reasons for which	Planning have not
Amount for a being with a common of the				
96- <i>Hathni Kund</i> Barrag	ge Project-		Tanada a series years	
D. C.			-33.48	-33.48
2001).	expenditure /redi	uction in expenditui	re have not been intimated	l (August
			- Miles La	
9. Excess occurred ma	inly under:-	A THE		
Head		Total	Actual	Excess+
Charles To the Co		grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	
4701- Capital Outlay on M Medium Irrigation 01- Major-Irrigation- Commercial- 227- Construction of Hatl Barrage- O				
LIN TOR HOUSE TO A	antise a Mark up	25,58.67	84,87.57	+59,28.90
Augmentation of pro	v of the final execution of the final executi	eappropriation with cess of rs. 59,28.90	a view to complete the pro- lakhs; reasons for which	ject work have not
		Charles C.	1,38.70	+1,38.70
Reasons for incurri (August 2001).	ing expenditure	without provision	of funds have not been	intimated
4801-Capital Outlay on Power Projects				
190- Investment in Public and other undertakin				
99- Investment in Public and other undertakin	ıg-	nd you of the profession		
96 – Equity Capital HPG	CL-		1990 may	
0		2,15,00.00	2,59,74.00	+44,74.00
Reasons for th	e excess of Rs. 4,	474 lakhs have not	been intimated (August 200	01).

Head	Aumat Payson films	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+
4702- Capital (Irrigatio	Outlay on Minor n		(iii lakiis of rupees)	
800-Other ex	penditure-			
Minor Ir	to Haryana State rigation Tubewell tion for lining of ourses-			
0	58,00.00			
R	8,00.00	66,00.00	66,00.00	
Augmen work.		h reappropriation w	as to complete the ongoing	project
	Outlay on Major and		(1.0) A applied the land	
01- Major Irr	igation- Commercial-			
799- Suspense				
17	and Investigation-	John Producers visit	Capilly we Miger and Aug	
			33.48	122.40
Reasons (August 2001).	for incurring expenditure	without provision	of funds have not been in	
10. One case	of excessive reduction thro	ough reappropriation	is discussed below:	
Head		Total	Actual	Excess+
	Manager 11 Street Committee	grant	expenditure	Excess+
general de la companya della companya de la companya de la companya della company	Din A DING		(In lakhs of rupees)	
4701- Capital C	utlay on Major and Irrigation			
01- Major Irr	igation- Commercial-			
209- Improver	nent of old/			
existing o	hannels -			
0	46,14.00	TEL SERVINGE		
R	-28,88.76	17,25.24	45,31.75	+28,06.51
Reduction	in provision through real	ppropriation due to	cut imposed on plan outland	h. d.

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to cut imposed on plan outlay by the Planning Department proved excessive in view of the excess of Rs. 28,06.51 lakhs;reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Charged Appropriation

- 11. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 2,39.67 lakhs, Rs. 1,21.23 lakhs were surrendered.
- 12. Saving occurred mainly under:-

	Turque nationalistica nod edenti	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupe	Saving-
4701- Capita <mark>l Outlay on</mark> Major and Medium Irrigation			3.180 27	ur ståna littep (). Se lipit som
01- Major-Irrigation- Comm <mark>ercial-</mark>				
800- Other expenditure-				
99- Payment of enhanced I compensation under Co				
0	3,00.00	00.90,45		
. R	-1,21.23	1,78.77	60.33	-1,18.44

Anticipated saving of Rs. 1,21.23 lakhs was on account of non-finalisation of the Court Cases.

Reasons for final saving of Rs. 1,18.44 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

13. Review of Direction and Administration and Machinery and Equipment Charges in the Public Works Department-Irrigation Branch Major head-"2701 Major and Medium Irrigation", "4701 – Capital Outlay on Major and Medium Irrigation" and "4711-Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects".

The following table shows the figures of Direction and Administration and Machinery and Equipment charges and their percentage to the works outlay during the years 1998-99,1999-2000 and 2000-2001:-

tion afterward recipies principle is discussed by solve

Scheme Year	Year	Works	Direction and	Machinery	Percent	age
(#%		Outlay	Administration Charges	Equipment Charges	Direction and Administration Charges to works outlay	Machinery and Equipment Charges to works outlay
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
	3-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11-11		(In lakhs of	rupees)		
Jui canal Project	1998-1999 1999-2000 2000-2001	51.53 27.88 115.60	74.01 71.08 35.07	16. 41.90 M 88.85	1,43.62 2,54.94 30.33	
Western Jamuna Canal Augmentation	1998-1999 1999-2000 2000-2001	1,25.43 59.11 146.84	1,80.17 1,50.71 75.17	megas emelde krim yndsta (1807 nasav	1,43.64 2,54.96 51.19	0.84
Sewani Lift Irrigation Scheme	1998-1999 1999-2000 2000-2001	2,20.08 95.84 1,83.57	3,16.13 2,44.34 93.36	Mateo C ·)	1,43.64 2,54.94 50.86	

Grant No.15-Contd.

1	2	to and 3 de	ibbar sertil 4 ar	4.0712-7.5	6	7
Taxas Care	A STATE OF THE STATE OF	virtue Tablica , ep	(In lakhs of r	upees)		<u> </u>
Gurgaon	1998-1999	13.08	18.79		1.42.66	
Canal	1999-2000	6.23	15.90		1,43.65	
Project	2000-2001	93.96	7.99		2,55.22 8.50	**
Rehabilitation	1998-1999	14,49.84	10,78.44	0.32	3/5	
of existing	1999-2000	42,74.98	29,34.11	0.63	74.38	0.01
Channels	2000-2001	25,32.83	30,42.57	0.98	68.63 1,20.13	-0.01 0.003
Coals: V	1000 1000					
Sutlej Yamuna	1998-1999	9.39	12.94		1,37.80	
Link Project	1999-2000	5.04	10.87	2000	2,15.67	
	2000-2001	100.37	6.61	H0 5 (5 A)	6.58	
Tannahan Yal	1000 1000					
Jawahar Lal	1998-1999	4,91.95	5,20.29	-5.20	1,05.76	-1.05
Nehru Canal	1999-2000	3,19.59	3,79.26	0.35	1,18.67	0.11
Project	2000-2001	3,82.81	2,29.02	0.46	59.82	0.12
Construction	1998-1999	66,41.44	49,42.39		74.42	
f Hathni	1999-2000	54,91.02	37.68.30	0.66	68.63	0.01
Kund Barrage	2000-2001	50,66.39	38,06.35	2.55	75.12	0.15
Construction	1009 1000	47.70.07	106			
f New	1998-1999	47,70.07	35,54.05	a hillanged E	74.50	
/linors	1999-2000	29,74.56	20,43.19	-6.49	68.69	0.22
	2000-2001	93.36	45.02	fatter 7	48.22	
oharu Lift	1998-1999	83.18	1,04.14		1,25.20	
rrigation	1999-2000	30.62	78.06	0.46	2,54.93	
Project	2000-2001	1,91.88	43.44		22.64	
Research and	1998-1999	1,27.29	04.02			
nvestigation	1999-2000	9.07	94.83		74.50	
roject	2000-2001	10.87	6.22 8.42		68.58	
1odernisation	2000 2001	10.87	0.42		77.46	**
f Irrigation	1998-1999	20,78.56	15 40 60		distributed to	
Channels in	1999-2000	30.64.11	15,48.68 21.01.56	4.00	74.51	
Iaryana	2000-2001	34,83.86	25,57.00	-4.06 -1.07	68.58	-0.13
		5 1,05.00	23,37.00	-1.07	83.45	-0.03
IABARD	1998-1999	11.9	- 40 40			
roject	1999-2000				× 3	•••
	2000-2001	23,24.29	22,30.42	95.96	1.27	0.05

Minus expenditure was due to transfer of special machinery and equipment (previously debited to this schemes) to other divisions or their disposals by sale etc. and consequent *pro-rata* distribution of machinery and equipment charges.

14. Suspense transaction:- The Expenditure under the Major head"2701-Major and Medium Irrigation" on account of "Multipurpose River Projects" includes Rs.39.47 Lakhs booked under the head "Suspense". The nature of transactions under "Suspense" is explained under Grants No. "8-Building and Roads".

The transactions under "Suspense" in the Major head during 2000-2001 together with the opening and closing balances were as follows:-

Sub-heads of Suspense	Opening balance	Debit	Credit	Closing balance
	Debit +			Debit +
	Credit-			Credit -
		(In lakhs of	rupees)	
Stock**	-37.08	20.86	30.19	-46.41
Miscella <mark>neous work</mark> Advances	+63.69	18.61	37.41	+44.89
Total	+26.61	39.47	67.60	-1.52

15. The expenditure under the Major head "2701-Major and Medium Irrigation" on account of "Irrigation" during 2000-2001 was Rs. 4,30.20 lakhs under the head "Suspense". The opening and closing balances were as follows:-

Sub-heads of Suspense	Opening balance Debit + Credit-	Debit (In lakhs of rup	Credit	Closing balance Debit + Credit -
Stock**	-2,50.03	4,40.63	3,74.91	-1,84.31
Miscellaneous work Advances	+2,22.94	-10.43	1,01.03	+1,11.48
Total	-27.09	4,30.20	4,75.94	-72.83

^{**}Reasons for minus opening and closing balances under 'stock' are under investigation.

Grant No.15 Contd.

16. The expenditure under the Major head"4701-Capital Outlay on Major and Medium Irrigation" on account of "Multipurpose River Projects" during 2000-2001 was Rs. 2,50.61 lakhs under the head "Suspense". The Opening and Closing balances were as follows:-

	The second second second			
Sub-heads of Suspense	Opening balance Debit + Credit-	Debit (In lakhs of rupees)	Credit	Closing balance Debit + Credit -
Stock	+3,59.35	20.82	62.81	+3,17.36
*Purchases	+2,26.15	7.83	3.55	+2,30.43
Miscellaneous work Advances	+1,76.27	1,04.41	1,60.66	1,20.02
Workshop Suspense	+14.36	1,17.55	1,17.55	+14.36
Total	+7,76.13	2,50.61	3,44.57	+6,82.17

17. The expenditure under the Major head"4701-Capital Outlay on Major and Medium Irrigation" on account of "Irrigation" includes Rs. 8,21.26 lakhs booked under the head "Suspense". The transactions under "Suspense" in this Major head during 2000-2001 together with the opening and closing were as follows:-

Opening	Debit	Credit	Closing
	(example to the file		balance
			Debit +
Credit-	(In lakhs of rupees)		Credit -
+5,08.33	3,20.98	3,86.69	+4,42.62
+13,98.61	5,00.28	6,04.11	+12,94.78
+19,06.94	8,21.26	9,90.80	+17,37.40
	balance Debit + Credit- +5,08.33 +13,98.61	balance Debit + Credit- (In lakhs of rupees) +5,08.33 3,20.98 +13,98.61 5,00.28	balance Debit + Credit- (In lakhs of rupees) +5,08.33 3,20.98 3,86.69 +13,98.61 5,00.28 6,04.11

The sub-head "Purchases" under the head "Suspense" should not have been operated from the year 1984-85. The irregularity had been pointed out to the State Government in the month of August 1985 and last reminder was issued in August 2001, reply was awaited (August 2001).

^{*}Reasons for plus opening and closing balances under 'Purchases 'are under investigation.

Grant No.15 Concld.

18. No expenditure relating to the Major head "4711-Capital Outlay on Flood Control Project" was booked under the head "Suspense". The opening and closing balances under this Major head during 2000-2001 were as follows:-

Sub-heads of Suspense	Opening balance Debit + Credit-	Debit (In lakhs of re	Credit	Closing balance Debit + Credit -
Stock**	-1,80.70			-1,80.70
Miscellane <mark>ous wor</mark> ks Advances**	-27.54			-27.54
Total	-2,08.24			+2,08.24

19. The expenditure under the Major head "4801-Capital Outlay on Power Project" includes Rs. 64.97 lakhs booked under the head "Suspense". The transactions under "Suspense" in this Major head during 2000-2001 together with the opening and closing were as follows:-

Sub-heads of Suspense	Opening balance Debit +	Debit	Credit	Closing balance Debit +
dan Francis	Credit-	(In lakhs of rupees)		Credit -
Stock**	-9,60.39	0.15	36.13	-9,96.37
Miscellaneous works Advances**	-5,10.14	64.82	58.11	-5,03.43
Total	-14,70.53	64.97	94.24	-14,99.80

^{**} Reasons for minus opening and closing balances under 'Stock' and 'Miscellaneous Works Advances' are under investigation.

Grant No.16

	A STANCE	Grant N	No. 16 – Industrie		on A Total
		Grain.	Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving-
Revenue				NS.	Rs.
Major Head	Statement of the Day			Filometricine activiti	
	olies and Disposa	ls			
	Conventional So				
	ge and Small Inc				
2852 – Indu		Jarob Jaroba Maria			
2853 - Non-	ferrous Mining a	and Metallurgical Ind	ustries		
	r Scientific Resear		ustries		
	r General Econor				
Voted-			water designation		
	Original	33,63,43,000			
			33,63,43,000	30,29,76,914	-3,33,66,086
	Supplementar	у		50,25,70,514	-5,55,00,080
Amount surr	endered during th	he year			
(March 2001)				2,48,91,461
Charged-					
	Original	40,000			
			40,000	District Control of the Control of t	-40,000
Amazanat namu	Supplementary				
(March 2001	endered during th	ne year			Bedray -
Capital:					40,000
Major Heads	A STATE OF THE STA				
manufacture to the contract of	al Outlay on Vill	age and Small			
Indus	stries	age and Sman			
4859 – Capita and E	al Outlay on Tele Electronic Industr	ecommunication ries	Buttle Herry		
4885 – Other and N	Capital Outlay o	on Industries		yeliger bi Veliger bi IC im makura w	
Voted-					
	Original	10,31,00,000			
			10,31,00,000	4,45,50,000	-5,85,50,000
	Supplementary	of the last and the	and it is living to	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	5,05,50,000
Amount surre	endered during th	e year			
(March 2001)					5,70,55,000

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- 1. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 3,33.66 lakhs, Rs. 84.75 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (Partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 3 below):-

Head Total Actual Saving grant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

2852 - Industries

80 - General-

001 - Direction and Administration-

92 - Development Programme Staff for the

District Industries Centre -

6,30.00

5,13.90

5,13.90

-1.16.10

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant and economy measures.

07 - Telecommunication and Electronic Industries-

202 - Electronics -

98 - Setting up of Instrument Design Development and Facility Centre Ambala under U.N.D.P.-

0

1,38.25

R

43.85

1,82.10

44.00

-1,38.10

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation to meet more expenses on salary proved injudicious as the expenditure remained far below the original provision.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 1,38.10 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

97 - Setting up of Precision Mech.

Design and Facility Centre for

Electronics Industries at Dhundhera-

0

41.00

40.90

-40.90

-0.10

Reasons for non-utilisation of provision of Rs. 40.90 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

2851 - Village and Small Industries

800 - Other expenditure -

Grant No.16 - Contd.

	outsit ikujadi. _{Si} ir	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Escess+ Saving -
98 – Centrally spon Prime Ministe	sored Plan- er <i>Rozgar Yojana</i> -		entalpolistic de de la constante de la constan	
O	77.00			
R	-54.27	22.73	22.74	+0.01
	15. 107.1	n1		
105 – Khadi and Vil		al grant have not b	een intimated (August 200)	1).
98 – Additional Sta				
Khadi Board,				
0	1,01.00			
Table	m migration and the	60.00	60.00	
R	-41.00		The building on	BARRY OF A
Reduction in pr	ovision through reap	propriation was du	e to economy measures.	
102 - Small Scale In				inee!
	Existing Quality Mark rial Development Cer			
0	1,36.00			
		1,01.67	1,00.76	-0.91
R	-34.33			
Anticipated sav	ing of Rs. 34.33 lak	hs was due to pos	ts kept vacant (Rs. 9.24 la	khe) non-
ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Ru	and Medical Claims (of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). uarters and in the ral Industrialisation-	Rs. 0.75 lakhs), e	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu	and Medical Claims (of work charged e (Rs. I lakh). Parters and in the	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Ru	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00	Rs. 0.75 lakhs), e	conomy measures (Rs. 22)	06 lakhs)
receipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Rui O	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
receipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Ru O R Reduction in pr	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00 -25.00 ovision through reapp	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
receipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Ru O R Reduction in pr	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00 -25.00 ovision through reapp	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
par cecipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headque field under Rus O R Reduction in properties of the Scientific of	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00 -25.00 ovision through reapper Research	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
receipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Rui O R Reduction in pr 3425 – Other Scientific 60 - Others- 001 – Direction and	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00 -25.00 ovision through reapper Research	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
receipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Ru O R Reduction in pr 3425 – Other Scientific 60 - Others-	of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). Harters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00 -25.00 ovision through reapper Research	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)
receipt of Travelling a ban on employment employees on training 95 – Staff at Headqu field under Rus O R Reduction in pr 3425 – Other Scientific 60 - Others- 001 – Direction and 87 – Rural Energy P	and Medical Claims (of work charged e (Rs. 1 lakh). parters and in the ral Industrialisation- 35.00 -25.00 ovision through reapper Research Administration- Programme-	(Rs. 0.75 lakhs), employees (Rs. 1.	conomy measures (Rs. 22. 28 lakhs) and non-engag	06 lakhs)

Reduction in provision through reappropriation due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 20.76 lakhs), economy measures (Rs. 4.96 lakhs) and non-sanction of funds for National project by Government of India (Rs. 10 lakhs) was partly offset by excess expenditure for providing financial incentives to more beneficiaries.

Grant No.16 - Contd.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
93 – Micro-propagat Planting Mater Culture Techno	ial Through Tissue		(iii lakiis of rupees)	
0	20.00			
R	-20.00	The state of the		
	sion was surrendered	due to reduction	in plan outlay.	
	d mainly under:-			
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess + Saving -
		(16)	(In lakhs of rupees)	0
2851 - Village and Sma	all Industries			
103 – Handloom Indu	ustries -			
98 - Rebate on the S		de		
O COME OF THE S	20.00	ous-		
O	20.00	1,03.39	1,03.38	-0.01
R	83.39	1,03.37	1,03.30	-0.01
97 – Market Develop for Handloom (
O	20.00			
to the Second		59.36	59.36	
R	39.36			
The provision in utilize central assistance	the above two cases to under these scheme	was augmented the s.	nrough reappropriation with a	view to
2852 – Industries				
07 – Telecommunicati Electronic Indus				
202 – Electronics -	TO THE PARTY OF THE			
91 – IT Plan for Hary	vana-			
0	,	5.00	84.50	+79.50
Reasons for the	excess of Rs. 79.50 la		n intimated (August 2001).	+79.50
95 - Organisation an of Electronics I	d Administration		(August 2001).	
0	12.00			
	.2.00	47.00	80.60	+33.60
R	35.00			33.00

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation to cover expenditure on payment of salary of the technical staff deployed from HARTRON and procurement of software programme proved inadequate in view of the final excess of Rs. 33.60 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.16 - Contd.

4.		cessary augmentation	on of provision thro	ough reappropriation is given	below:-
	Head	a company of the comp	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
2852	– Industries			hogical killed Note History	
07 –	Telecommunicat Electronic Indus			10000	
202	2 – Electronics -				
99 -		lectronics Developm acility Centre at Gu			
	0	88.00	Supra Ulium		
	R	21.00	1,09.00	88.00	-21.00
reason	ary to the employers for which have	f provision through ees of the Centre pro not been intimated (ved unnecessary in	cover more expenditure on pa n view of the saving of Rs. 21	yments lakhs;
Cap					
5.		d mainly under the f			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
4885 -	- Other Capital Or and Minerals	utlay on Industries			
01 –	Investments in In Financial Institut				
190	 Investments in other undertaking 		AT MARKET BEAUTIFUL TO BEAUTIFU		
95 -	(XVII-196)– Setti	ing up of Growth Co	entres-		
	O	5,10.00	1,82.00	1.82.00	
	R	-3,28.00	1,02.00	1,82.00	rakti di wa Y
(Rs.21 lakhs)	0 lakhs) and subs	vision through reap equently the State C	propriation was du Government had als	e to non-receipt of Central Sh so not released its share (Rs. 1	nare
98-		are Capital to Harya ncial Corporation-	ana manufathan ka		
	0.9"548	1,43.00			
	R	-1,43.00	A SOLICE COMPANY	Rud Directors	

Grant No.16 - Concld.

- James	Head	rough reappropriation	Total	Actual		Saving -
		Actuat	grant.	expenditu (In lakhs o	e best	
99- (A		vestment in Industria evelopment Corporati			- Industries	
	0	89.00	9.00	9.00 ban noi	Felecommunicat	
	R	-80.00		stries-	Electronic Indu	
N reapprop	on – utilisat riation in th	ion of the entire prove second case was du	ision in the first ca e to cut imposed or	1 /1	provision through	6.5
		y on Telecommunica ic Industries	iurgaon- noit	facility Centre at C 88.00	Research and I	
02 <u>El</u>	ectronics-		00.90,1			
	nvestment i ther Undert	n Public Sector and akings-	h reappropriation t	21.00 f provision throug	Kugatentation o	
99 -X\	Electron	up of Haryana State ics Development tion Ltd	roved innecessary f (August 2001).	not been intimated		Capi
	O	15.00	following heads-	d mainly under the		
Saving	R	Actual 20,0-penditure	14.95 India			-14.95

Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2001).

6. Industrial Loan Fund:- This fund was created by the composite State of Punjab in 1960-61 and is being continued as a revolving fund in the Public Account to Finance Industries in the private sector.

The amount by which the Fund is required to be augmented during the year is provided for in the grant under the head "Transfer to Industrial Loan Fund" subordinate to the Major head- "2851 – Village and Small Industries-102-Small Scale Industries". There was no such provision during the year. There was no transaction during the year 2000-2001 under the Major head-'2851-Village and Small Industries" on this account.

Loan granted under the "State Aid to Industries Act, 1935". are in the first instance brought to account under" 102-Small Scale Industries – Loans under the State Aid to Industries Act, 1935" subordinate to the Major head-"6851-Loans for Village and Small Industries".

The expenditure is subsequently transferred to the fund before the close of the accounts of the year. The recoveries of Rs. 0.12 lakh effected during the year against these loans under the Major head-"6851-Loans for Village and Small Industries" were credited to the Fund.

There was a balance of Rs. 7,45.30 lakhs in the fund at the end of March 2001.

An account of transactions of the Fund appears under the major head "8229-'Development and Welfare Funds-106-Industrial Development Funds" is included in the Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No.17

Grant No. 17 - Agriculture

		Grant Ive	o. 17 – Agricultu	re	
		ingresoft of all i	Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving- Rs.
Revenue	Parties and				ninges
Major Head	S-				
2401-Crop	Husbandry				
2402-Soil a	nd Water Conserva	tion			
2415- Agrico Educa	ultural Research and tion	d «			
2435-Other	Agricultural Progra	ammes			
2702- Minor	Irrigation				
2705- Comm	and Area Developi	ment			
Voted-					
	Original	2,31,48,54,000			
			2,31,70,00,000	2,12,76,68,534	-18,93,31,466
	Supplementary	21,46,000			10,70,01,100
Amount surr (March 200)	endered during the	year		please of the w	19,52,85,400
Charged-					11
	Original	11,50,000			
	Supplementary		11,50,000	4,97,405	-6,52,595
Amount surre (March 200)	endered during the			all to yet a like of	etoline.
Capital:	langh digit - vilatio.	3.24 apropialis			1,52,600
Major Head-					
4435-Capital	Outlay on Other Itural Programmes	AN Entractor (MELTIC)		granderen gabberen 1945 - Arrekente 1958 - Arrekente	
Voted-	rtarar r rogrammes				
voicu-	Original	90.05			
			3,00,00,000	3,00,00,000	
	Supplementary	3,00,00,000	municipal Appropriations	2,00,00,000	ALVERT NO.
Amount surre	endered during the	year			Nil

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

- 1. In view of the overall saving of Rs. 18,93.31 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 21.46 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved unnecessary.
- 2. Against the available saving of Rs. 18,93.31 lakhs, Rs. 19,52.85 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 3. Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:-

3-

The scheme was Central Plan (sharing basis). Reasons for releasing less amount of their share by both Central and State Government have not been intimated (August 2001).

- 119- Horticulture and Vegetable
 Crops-
- 92- Scheme for the Agriculture Human Resources Development-

Anticipated saving of Rs. 3,93.34 lakhs was mainly due to less expenditure incurred by Agricultural University, Hisar on Horticulture training building (Rs. 190 lakhs), non-transfer of the charge of HTI building, non-incurring of running cost and contingency expenditure on the building (Rs. 61.11 lakhs), non-receipt of the sanction from the State Government (Rs. 1,00.33 lakhs) and incurring of expenditure by Government of India on foreign training (Rs. 40 lakhs).

90- CSS for promotion of use of Plastic in Agriculture-

O 1,24.50 R 39.89 39.90 +0.01

Surrender of Rs. 84.61 lakhs through reappropriation was due to diversion of funds to the new scheme "Development of Horticulture through plasticulture and intervention" in Haryana owing to renaming of this scheme.

	Head see see see see see see see see see se		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
85-	Scheme on Integrated Of Tropical and Arid a Rejuvenation of old o	zone, fruit		mains the particle of the property of the particle of the part	
	O R	1,05.00	27.65	27.64	-0.01
86-					
	0	51.00	22.48	22.48	
	R Saving in the above to	-28.52 vo cases was du	e to late receipt	t of sanction from the Government	

Saving in the above two cases was due to late receipt of sanction from the Government of India with the approval to utilise funds under Micro Management but there were no crops on which these could be utilised.

98- Scheme for setting up of
Directorate of Horticulture-

O 2,81.45 R -28.30 2,53.16 +0.01

Saving of Rs. 28.30 lakhs was mainly due to posts kept vacant owing to imposing of ban on fresh recruitment by the State Government.

97- Scheme for various Horticulture Activities in Haryana-

O 2,19.34 R -34.52 1,98.07 +13.25

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 33.76 lakhs) proved unrealistic in view of the excess of Rs. 13.25 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

108- Commercial Crops-

88- Scheme for sustainable Development of sugarcane-

O 1,00.00

R -1,00.00

Entire provision was surrendered due to merger of the scheme in Micro Management Mode as per direction of Government of India.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
91- Maximising Prod Intensive Cotton Programme in Ha	Development			
0	1,10.00			
R	-93.86	16.14	15.86	-0.28

Anticipated saving of Rs. 93.86 lakhs was mainly due to merger of the scheme in Micro Management Mode as per direction of Government of India and posts kept vacant.

89- (1-55)-(11) National Pulses

Development Project-

O 1,10.00 R 43.90 40.80 -3.10

Reasons for anticipated saving under standard object "Subsidy" (Rs. 61.82 lakhs) and for the final saving of Rs. 3.10 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

87- Scheme for the Technology

Mission on Cotton-

O 1,91.60
R -45.78 1,45.82 1,44.40 -1.42

Anticipated saving of Rs. 45.78 lakhs due to non-receipt of sanction from the State Government (Rs. 47.90 lakhs) was partly offset by excess to utilise the subsidy sanctioned by the Government of India (Rs. 2.12 lakhs).

113-Agricultural Engineering-

95-Scheme for production of Agriculture Mechanisation-

O 60.00 R -54.00 6.00

The saving was due to winding up of the scheme by the Government of India.

97- Agricultural Engineering and

Trial Boring Scheme-

O 2,69.00 R 2,19.73 2,22.33 +2.60

Head	Grant No.17-Contd.		
Tread Treatment of the Control of th	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess Saving
109- Extension and Farmer's Training	2-9-1	(In lakhs of rupees)	
99-Agricultural Demonstration and Propaganda-			
O 4,11.59			
R -37.10	3,74.49	3,75.60	+1.11
R -37.10 Reduction in provision through posts kept vacant.	reappropriation in the ab	pove two cases was mainly o	due to
93- Scheme for strengthening of Agriculture Extension Infrastruc	ture-		
O 24.00			
R -24 00		Jan. 1911 V Torque II and Inc.	
R -24.00 Entire provision was surrende Government.	ered due to non-sanctio	n of the scheme by the	State
105- Manures and Fertilizers- 94- Setting up of Bio-gas Plants-			
O 1,00.00			
was a resolution to the pure and of	72.60	71.40	-1.20
R -27.40			
Anticipated saving of Rs. 27.40 amount under "Subsidy and other charge	lakhs was due to posts l	kept vacant and sanction of	f less
2402-Soil and Water Conservation	, of the state doverning	te uzuntasi - Pateit att. 1 militario	
101-Soil Survey and Testing-			
98-Scheme for World Bank aided Project Integrated Watershed Development Shivalik (Hills) (Kanndi Area)-			
O 20,00.00	The same of the same of		
	15,99.61	15,90.97	-8.64
R -4,00.39		and the state of the state of	
Anticipated saving of Rs. 4,00.3 works (Rs. 2,73.22 lakhs), posts kept 44.84 lakhs) and sanction of less amount	vacant (Rs. 54.91 lakhs)	cut imposed on plan outland	ls on (Rs.
99- Scheme for the land use soil Survey in Haryana-			
O 1,43.17			
R -66.99	76.18	75.81	-0.37
	akhs was mainly due to pos		

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupee	Excess+ Saving -
102-Soil Conservation-		regarding of a step light bear.	Constants.
95- Scheme for pilot project for Reclamation of saline soils/drain of water under Indo Dutch Proje	ect-		
O 3,00.00	1,26.81	1,30.55	12.74
R -1,73.19		eronguerali linivalnet re-	+3.74

Anticipated saving of Rs. 1,73.19 lakhs was mainly due to less expenditure than anticipated on works etc. (Rs. 84.65 lakhs), non receipt of Grant-in-aid (Rs. 50 lakhs), posts kept vacant (Rs. 17.07 lakhs) and non-receipt of amount for Machinery and equipment (Rs. 15 lakhs).

Reasons for the excess of Rs. 3.74 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

93- Scheme for National Watershed
Development Programme for rain
fed areas of State-

O 2,30.00 R 1,07.77 87.24 -20.53

Anticipated saving of Rs. 1,22.23 lakhs was mainly due to less amount sanctioned by the Government of India and posts kept vacant.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 20.53 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

92- Scheme for Integrated Watershed Management in catchment of flood Prone River Ghaggar-

O 2,05.00 R 90.57 85.86 -4.71

Anticipated saving of Rs. 1,14.43 lakhs was mainly due to non utilisation of subsidy (Rs. 95.55 lakhs) and posts kept vacant (Rs. 16.37 lakhs).

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 4.71 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

99- Scheme for the soil Conservation and Water management on Agricultural land in Haryana-

O 5,78.50 R 5,39.96 5,34.16 -5.80

Anticipated saving of Rs. 38.54 lakhs due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 62.68 lakhs) was partly offset by more expenditure on reimbursement of medical and travelling expenses and receipt of less sanction of rent of office building (Rs. 24.14 lakhs).

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 5.80 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

		Actual Actual	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
a	cheme for specia nd soil conservati lkaline-			qual additions of rupees)	
	0	1,63.94		The state of the s	
	R	-34.59	1,29.35	1,28.85	-0.50
_ W	cheme for Soil Co Vatershed basis su rea of the State-		olegoi/s Possonic	Supplied of Suppli	
	0	50.00			
	R	-18.91	31.09	29.08	-2.01

Anticipated saving in the above two cases was mainly due to posts kept vacant.

- 2415-Agricultural Research and Education
 - 01- Crop Husbandry-
- 277- Education-
- 99- Grant-in-aid to Agricultural
 University-

O 64,03.65 R -41.47 63,62.18

Anticipated saving of Rs. 41.47 lakhs due to cut imposed on plan outlay (Rs. 1,00.65 lakhs) was partly offset by excess expenditure on payment of salary of the staff (Rs. 59.18 lakhs).

- 4. Excess occurred mainly under:-
- 2401-Crop Husbandry
- 109- Extension and Farmers' Training-
- 89- Scheme for Agriculture Development Fund-

O 2.00 8,09.70 8,01.17 -8.53

The provision was augmented through reappropriation with a view to availing of more funds sanctioned by the Government of India under this scheme.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 8.53 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head Hoskip	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving
119- Horticulture and Vegetable Crops-		and all lands of rupees)	
79- C.S.S. Development of Horticulture Through Plasticulture and Intervention in Haryana-	e		
0			
R 47.73 The provision was made through r	47.73	47.72	-0.01

The provision was made through reappropriation to utilise the funds owing to renaming of the old scheme 'use of Plastic in Agriculture'.

2705-Command Area Development

102-Shivalik Development Board-

98-Grant-in-aid for development of Shivalik Areas-

O 4,00.00 S 21.46 5,00.00 5,00.00 R 78.54

Being a post budget development, provision was augmented through supplementary grant and reappropriation to meet more expenditure on various development works in Shivalik areas.

- 2402- Soil and Water Conservation
 - 102- Soil Conservation-
 - 94- Scheme for Reclamation of Alkali Soils-

Subsidizing the cost of gypsum up to the extent of 75% to all Categories of farmers-

O 88.00 R 52.00 1,40.00 1,40.00

Provision was augmented through reappropriation to utilise the subsidy released by the Government of India.

Grant No.18

Grant No. 18 - Animal Husbandry

Total grant or Actual Savingappropriation expenditure Rs. Rs. Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2403 – Animal Husbandry

2404 - Dairy Development

Voted-

Original

1,03,77,93,000

1,07,43,10,000

93,39,62,708 -14,03,47,292

Supplementary

3,65,17,000

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

12,43,20,047

Charged-

Original

6,00,000

lead to send and anti-send consumption 6,00,000 me not 4,07,349

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

1,92.500

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- In view of the final saving of Rs. 14,03.47 lakhs, supplementary grant of Rs. 3,65.17 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved unnecessary as the actual expenditure did not come up even to the original provision.
- 2. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 14,03.47 lakhs, Rs. 12,43.20 lakhs were surrendered.
- Saving was the net result of savings under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head Total Actual Saving grant and all all ba expenditure (In lakhs of rupees) 2403 – Animal Husbandry 102 - Cattle and Buffalo Development-Establishment of Haryana Livestock Development Board-0 8,13.53 30.00 30.00

R antiode of genero me-7,83.533 steep of the new sitted of

Grant No.18 - Contd

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to non-release of grant-in-aid (Rs. 573.53lakhs) as no staff was posted in the Haryana Livestock Development Board and reasons for non-release of subsidy (Rs. 210 lakhs) to the Board have not been intimated (August 2001). Head Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees) (VI-74) -Extension of Frozen Semen Technology for Cattle and Buffalo Development Outside operation Flood Project-0 3.50.00 R -3,50.00Entire provision was surrendered due to non -release of funds by the Government of India. (VI-87) -Establishment of National Bull Production Scheme -0 3,50.00 1,63.15 1,63.15 R -1,86.85Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to release of less funds by the Government of India. 113 - Administrative Investigation and Statistics-(VI-87)-Establishment of Agricultural Human Resources Development Project-0 4,76.18 2,70.37 2,70.37 R -2.05.81Reasons for the saving of Rs. 2,05.81 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001) 101 - Veterinary Services and Animal Health-(VI-96)-Creation of Disease free Zone -0 2,00.00 R -2,00.00Entire provision was surrendered due to non-release of funds by the Government of India. 3(ii) Continuance and strengthening of check post and vigilance units for Eradication of Rinderpest-0 35.22 14.67 14.35 -0.32-20.55 Anticipated saving of Rs. 20.55 lakhs was due to posts kept vacant owing to abolition of

veterinary check post.

Grant No.18 - Contd.

Head		Total grant	Actual Sa expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	ving-
104 - Sheep and V	Wool Development-		The state of the s	
	the purchase of ol grading-cum entre, Loharu			
0	25.00			
R	22.00	2.00	2.00	
	-23.00	ppropriation was	huo to man wanahara a C	
105 – Piggery Deve		ippropriation was t	lue to non purchase of wool.	
Assistance to Piggery Deve	State for integrated lopment Strengthening farm, Ambala-			
О	20.00			
R	-20.00	delat.	Total Control of the	••
			The second secon	
		due to non-release	of funds by the Government of India.	
2404 – Dairy Devel	The space of the Second			
	opment Projects- Special Live Stock at Programme-		many mightan, while here mount — i	
0	50.75			
R	-50.75		TO A SHOULD HAVE A STATE OF THE	***
Entire provi Government of India	sion of Rs. 50.75 lakl	ns was surrendered	d due to non-release of funds by the	•
	Integrated Dairy Develon-operation flood Hill			
0	70.00	23.49	23.46	-0.03
R	-46.51			
Anticipated Government though	saving of Rs. 46.51 it was released by the	lakhs was due to Government of Inc	release of less funds by the State ia.	
of Dairy Lab	nt of Strengthening o. under Milk, ts order 1992-			
О	30.00			
R	-23.18	6.82	6.81	-0.01
Anticipated	saving of Rs. 23.18	lakhs was main	y due to less amount sanctioned	by th

Anticipated saving of Rs. 23.18 lakhs was mainly due to less amount sanctioned by the Government of India (Rs. 19.69 lakhs) and non finalisation of purchase order of equipment/machinery (Rs. 3.49 lakhs) by the Directorate of Supplies and Disposals of Haryana Government.

4.	Excess occ	urred mainly under:-	Total	Actual	NA .
			grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving-
2403	– Animal Hu	ısbandry		April on the state of the factor	
102 -	Cattle and I	Buffalo Development-			
(v)-	Cattle Deve	Establishment of Intensi elopment Project at Amba nd, Pehowa and Sirsa-			
	0	7,19.25			1991
	R	1,41.11	8,60.36	8,58.03	
(IV)		nt of State Cattle oject at Hissar-		Tricent rilinest Street Marie	
	0	1,72.45			
	R	1,00.25	2,72.70	2,73.02	+0.32
(1)-	Hissar Cattle	123			
	0	1,27.50			
	R	83.46	2,10.96	2,23.99	+13.03
(VI)	Project Karı Frozen Seme	attle Development nal and Gurgaon (Includin en Bank, Gurgaon) to Milk Scheme-	ng	in and a visit of the company of the	
	0	4,12.75			
	R	71.36	4,84.11	4,84.49	+0.38
	Reorg <mark>anisatio</mark> Live Stock Fa	n of Government irm, Hissar-		of the down specimen in	
	0	65.80			
	R	34.53	1,00.33	101.93	+1.60
	Development	eed Development- of Fodder under Farm (Permanent Side) –	an awwalid Taribahaniwa i		
	0	1,10.80			
(II) – I	R Reorga <mark>nisatio</mark> i	77.90 n of Cattle Farm Hissar-	1,88.70	1,85.87	-2.83
	0	62.11			
	R	37.31	99.42	94.76	-4.66
	iligiini, Same Ji	month was in the sale and			

Grant No.18-Concld.

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation in the above seven cases was mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of salaries to the employees owing to non-transfer of staff of these schemes to Haryana Live Stock Development Board.

Reasons for the final saving/ excess in the above cases have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head 101 – Veterinary Services and Animal Health-		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving-
(VI-2) (a&b) Conver Dispensaries/S Cum Breeding	SMC into Hospital-			
0	1,50.00		To profession	
R	55.56	2,05.56	2,05.84	+0.28
(VI-3) (a&b) Opening Dispensaries	g of New Veterinary			
O Death and	3,50.00			
R	81.21	4,31.21	4,01.53	-29.68

Reasons for the augmentation of provision through reappropriation in the above two cases and the saving of Rs. 29.68 lakhs in second case have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.19

Grant No. 19-Fisheries Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure Rs. Rs. Rs. Revenue: Major Heads-2405-Fisheries 2415- Agricultural Research and Education Voted-Original 9,83,92,000 9,83,92,000 8,59,89,959 -1,24,02,041Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001) 1,10,78,000 Notes and comments:-Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 1,24.02 lakhs, Rs. 13.24 lakhs remained unsurrendered. 2. Saving occurred mainly under:-Head Total Actual Excess + grant expenditure Saving -(In lakhs of rupees) 2405-Fisheries 109- Extension and Training-99- Scheme for Agriculture Human Development Resources-0 3,04.07 1,43.02 1,43.05 +0.03R -1,61.05 Reduction in provision was mainly due to assignment of overseas training allotted to Indian Council of Agricultural Research (Rs. 1,15.77 lakhs), enforcing of economy measures (Rs. 33.98 lakhs) and posts kept vacant (Rs. 6.54 lakhs). 001- Direction and Administration-98- (II)-District Staff-0 1,09.92 1,00.99 83.99 -17.00-8.93

Anticipated saving of Rs. 8.93 lakhs was mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs.5.39 lakhs) and less share contribution owing to receipt of less amount from the auction of notified water (Rs. 3.36 lakhs).

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 17 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Grant No.19- Concld.

		ed mainly under:-	T - 152 off same)		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess+
			grant	expenditure	
				(In lakhs of rupees)	
2405	5-Fisheries				
800)- Other <mark>Expendit</mark>	ure-			
96	- Scheme for Est	ablishment of Fish			
		opment Agency, Gurg	gaon-	When Consequence	
	O	14.05			
		- 1	28.22	28.22	••0
	R	14.17			
93.		Establishment of Fish			
	Farmers Develo	pment Agency, Hiss	ar-		
	0	11.40			
	R	12.70	24.19	24.19	1, 1,
0.4		12.79			
94.		Establishment of Fisl			
		pment Agency, Fario	labad-		
	O	12.40			
	R	11.12	23.53	23.53	
	K	11.13			

The provision in the above three cases was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on payment of salary and leave salary of the staff.

The birth the complete and stated of \$2.0. All the contract of the contract of

and the property of the state o the soul field at a first meaning and the sound of a secretary man a factor of the man and the

Grant No.20

Grant No. 20 - Forest

Total grant or appropriation expenditure Rs. Rs. Rs.

Voted-

Education

Revenue: Major Heads-

Original 67,07,65,000

67,07,65,000 61,02,47,163 -6,05,17,837

Supplementary ...

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

67,07,65,000 61,02,47,163 -6,05,17,837

Charged-

Original 18,65,000 18,64,912 -88
Supplementary ...

Amount surre<mark>ndered during the year</mark>

2402-Soil and Water Conservation (Forest Portion)2406-Forestry and Wild Life2415-Agricultural Research and

Nil

Notes and comments:-

Voted Grant

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 2 below):-

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving-
2406-Forestry and Wild Life		(In lakhs of rupees)	
01-Forestry-			
102-Social and Farm Forestry-			
91-Community Forestry Project	t-		
100	00.00		
	10,94.09	10,94.08	-0.01
R -4,	05.91		-0.01

Anticipated saving of Rs. 4,05.91 lakhs was mainly due to less achievement of plantation target owing to lack of rains in whole of south and western areas in state (Rs. 350.63 lakhs), non-availability of land for construction of building (Rs. 1,54.39 lakhs), late opening of field offices under this project (Rs. 11.29 lakhs) partly offset by excess due to filling up of remaining vacant posts and payment of enhanced dearness allowance to the employees (Rs. 1,13.04 lakhs).

Grant No.20-Contd.

Hea	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
Agro	estation Wast Forestry Proj Social Forestr	ect			
	0	7,75.00			
(Planta		e lands, shelter-		5,97.67	-0.08
	f roads, cana ay lines)-	Is and			
	0	1,75.00	1,29.58	1,29.58	
	R	-45.42		1,27,30	Sant in

Surrender through reappropriation in the above two cases was due to cut imposed on plan outlay.

84- (III)-Integrated afforestation and Eco- Development Project-

O 1,10.00 77.60 77.60 R -32.40

79- Detection, prevention and control of forest fire-

29.25 29.25 R -30.75

Surrender through reappropriation in the above two cases was due to less amount sanctioned by the Government of India.

- 02- Environmental Forestry And Wild Life-
- 110-Wild Life Preservation-
- 89- (I)-Development of Sultanpur National Park-

O 40.00 2.12 2.12 R -37.88

Anticipated saving of Rs. 37.88 lakhs was due to non-receipt of Central share in time.

Grant No.20-Concld.

Head		Total	Actual	Saving -
		grant	expenditure	8
			(In lakhs of rupe	es)
91- Strengthening, Exp	oansion		0 000 MM 040 MM	~~,
and Improvement	of Sancturies-		him hard to my	
O	55.00			
		20.55	20.55	
R	-34.45	C.S.E.E.		

Surrender of Rs. 34.45 lakhs through reappropriation was mainly due to non-utilisation of Central share (Rs. 21 lakhs), non-sanction of purchase of vehicles (Rs. 8 lakhs), non-construction of Dam (Rs. 6 lakhs), non sanction of additional posts (Rs. 3.39 lakhs) partly offset by excess expenditure owing to deposit of departmental charges with Public Health Department for laying pipelines for Sultanpur National Park.

Excess occurred under:-

Head	Total	Actual	Saving-
	grant	expenditure	
		(In lakhs of rupees)	

2406-Forestry and Wild Life

01- Forestry-

001-Direction and Administration-

98-Circle/Divisional Staff-

O 11,89.72 R 2,39.90 14,29.62 14,29.03 -0.59

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation to cover more expenditure mainly on payment of leave encashment to the retirees and due to filling up of vacant posts (Rs. 1,86.62 lakhs), enhanced dearness allowance (Rs. 14.11 lakhs), increase in rates of wages of the part time sweeper and other daily wage employees (Rs. 14.63 lakhs) and to clear the pending bills of travelling allowance and house tax, rent of various office buildings (Rs. 23.62 lakhs).

Grant No.21

Grant No. 21 - Community Development

Total grant or appropriation Rs.

Actual expenditure Rs.

Saving-

Rs.

Revenue:

Major Heads-

2501-Special Programmes for Rural Development

2505-Rural Employment

2515-Other Rural Development programmes

3604-Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

Voted-

Original

93,02,21,000

1,73,26,67,000

1,00,12,90,314

-73,13,76,686

Supplementary

80,24,46,000

Amount surrendered during the year

72,56,99,269

Charged-

(March 2001)

Original

85,000

85,000

15,263

-69,737

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)

10,000

Notes and comments:-

Voted Grant

- In view of the final saving of Rs. 73,13.77 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 80,24.46 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved excessive.
- 2. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 73,13.77 lakhs, Rs. 56.78 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under other heads. Saving 3. occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total grant Actual

Saving -

expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

2515-Other Rural Development programmes

Panchayat Department

101-Panchayati Raj-

Grant No.21 - Contd

30 2	Gra	nt No.21 – Con	td.	
Head	Thy Density College	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving -
94-Grants-in-aid to Institution on th Of 11 th Finance	ne Recommendation of	a granda angarda granda	(In lakhs of rupees)	
O				
S	29,42.00	7,35.44	7,35.44	*
R	-22,06.56		The state of the s	
95- Matching Grant Development W				
0	2,25.00			
R	-76.97	1,48.03	1,47.93	-0.10
	mount in above two case	es through reappr	opriation was due to less am	ount
Reasons for lessons to lessons to lessons for lessons to lessons for lessons to lessons for lessons fo	ss allocation of funds unugust 2001).	der these scheme	s by the Finance department	have
Development Dep				
800- Other expendit				
93- Setting up of I				
0	30.00			
R	-30.00	and a second	000 00 00 00 00 00	
The provision	was surrendered due to	non finalisation	of 'Information Technology	nlon '
97- Construction of Buildings incl	of New Block Office uding Panchayats/Zila ding and State Panchaya		or morniation recliniology	pian.
O	40.00			
R. R.	-30.00	10.00	10.00	make y.
Saving of Rs. 3	0 lakhs was due to cut in	mposed by Plann	ing Department	
2505-Rural Employmo 01-National Program 702-Jawahar Gram	ent mmes-		he and the second	
0				
S	20,00.00	N. Contract		
	-,,,,,,,		- Alexander Communication	

-20,00.00

R

Grant No.21 - Contd.

Provision of funds through supplementary grant proved injudicious as the whole amount was surrendered through reappropriation due to non-release of funds by the State Government.

Reasons for non-release of funds (share) by the State Government have not been intimated (August 2001).

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to non-release of funds (share) by the Government of India.

98 -Establishment Charges-

Field-O 3,08.00

R 2,49.83 2,48.29 -1.54

Reasons for the anticipated saving of Rs. 58.17 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

3604-Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and *Panchayati Raj* Institutions

200-Other Miscellaneous Compensations and Assignments-

Assignment of Excise Duty to Panchayat Samities in lieu of Tax on Sale of Country liquor-

O 6,60.00 S 3,43.10 R -10,03.10

Provision made/augmented through original/supplementary estimates proved injudicious in view of surrender of entire provision through reappropriation due to non-reconciliation of assignable duties to *Panchayat Samities* and an economy measure.

97- Assignment of Excise Duty to
Local Bodies in lieu of octroi on
country liquor including
Rum and Gin--

O 4,40.00 S 8,34.80 5,30.06 5,30.06 R -7.44.74

Augmentation of provision through supplementary estimates proved largely excessive out of which Rs. 744.74 lakhs had to be surrendered through reappropriation owing to non-reconciliation of assignable duties to local bodies and an economy measure.

Grant No.21 - Contd.

	ATTA	ant 110.21 - Com	u.
Head	ISABIU AUSTURA	grant	Actual Saving - expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)
94- Assignment of Excise Panchayat Samities in Tax on Sale of Indian	lieu of	anno) Statke sagne g Volk Brant	(por second
Foreign Liquor-	4.75.00		
R	-4,75.00		Same and a
Entire provision w assignable duties to Panche			ation due to non reconciliation of ure.
96- Assignment of Excise Local Bodies in lieu on Indian Made Forei O	of Octroi		
S	6,37.00	9,17.15	9,17.15
R	-4,29.85	18/01/5	
	e surrendered th	rough reappropria	nates proved excessive out of which tion owing to non-reconciliation of
2501- Special Programmes Rural Development	for		
01- Integrated Rural Dev Programme-	velopment		the the comments companies from
800-Other expenditure-			nvinG series I to high angles
97-DRDA Administrati	on -		do not in continue tropic, on
O	2,00.00		sound crimina to with like a
S	58.00	1,61.66	1,61.66
R	-96.34		
03- Desert Development	Programme-	montaleque l'autre	against beauting wet sat the way.
102-Afforestation-	eye as uch nell	thanklant, dyna	ing more rough to the state of

Reduction in provision in above two cases through reappropriation was due to less release of funds (share) also by the State Government because of the Central Government had less released of its share under these schemes.

1,41.49

1,41.49

99-Scheme for Non Sandy Hot ARID (D.D.P) -

1,25.00

92.00

-75.51

0

S

R

Grant No.21 - Concld.

Excess occurred manly under:-

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

Excess+

2515-Other Rural Development Programmes

101-Panchayati Raj-

96-Grants in Aid to Zila Parishad/ Panchayat Samities-

0

1,34.80

R

21.60

1,56.40

1,56.40

Reasons for augmentation of funds through reappropriation have not been intimated (August 2001).

5. Haryana Rural Development Fund:-

The Fund was created during 1983-84 and is intended to be utilised in the rural areas in connection with the development of roads, hospitals, means of communication, water supply, sanitation facilities and for the welfare of agricultural labour or for any other scheme approved by the State Government for the development of rural areas and to meet the cost of administering the Fund.

The Fund is fed by a cess levied at the rate of one *percent* of the sale proceeds of agriculture produce brought in the market for sale through the dealers. Actual expenditure incurred from the Fund is initially met from the Major Head- "2515 – Other Rural Development Programmes" and subsequently transferred to the Fund before the close of the accounts of the year.

Under the scheme the receipts accruing by way of cess are to be deposited under the Major Head- "0515 Other Rural Development Programmes – 800 –Other Receipts-H.R.D.F'. and are to be got transferred every month to the Major Head "8229-Development and Welfare Funds". No amount was credited to the Fund during 2000-2001.

Similarly any expenditure incurred in connection with the administration of the Fund is to be initially met from the Major Head- "2515 –Other Rural Development Programmes-001 – Direction and Administration" and subsequently transferred to the Development Fund. An expenditure of Rs. 10.98 lakhs met out of the Major Head-"2515-Other Rural Development Programmes-001-Direction and Administration". –Haryana Rural Development Fund" on the administration of the Fund has not been transferred to the Fund by the Department so far. The balance at the end of March 2001 was Rs. 7,90.73 lakhs.

The act was declared void and set aside by the Hon'ble Supreme Court's Judgement of 28 January 1986.

The balance at the credit of the Fund is shown in Statement Nos. 16 and 19 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No.22

Grant No. 22 - Co-operation

Grant No.	. 22 – Co-operatio	on	
	Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving- Rs.
Revenue:			
Major Heads-			
2225 – Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward classes			
2230 – Labour and Employment			
2425 - Co-operation			
Voted-			
Original 24,38,15,000			
The second second second	24,38,15,000	18,91,70,478	-5,46,44,522
Supplementary			
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)			10,59,57,910
Charged-			
Original 10,000			
C. Transport via a policy and constraint	10,000	Tank Carlot Block	-10,000
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year			
(March 2001)			
Capital:			
Major Heads-			
4216 - Capital Outlay on Housing			
4250 - Capital Outlay on other Social Services			
4425 - Capital Outlay on Co-operation	Andrew St. 18		
Voted-			
Original 5,09,14,000			
The Late of the Street of the Street	5,09,14,000	2,95,93,000	-2,13,21,000
Supplementary			
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2001)			2,13,21,000

Notes and comments:-

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- 1. Against the available saving of Rs. 5,46.45 lakhs, Rs. 10,59.58 lakhs were surrendered on 31 March 2001.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head Total Actual Excess+
grant expenditure
(In lakhs of rupees)

2425 - Co-operation

109 - Agriculture Credit Stabilisation fund-

99 - Strengthening of Agriculture credit Stabilisation Fund-

O 1,50.00

R -1,50.00

Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to non-approval of the scheme by the Central Government.

001 - Direction and Administration-

98 - District Staff-

O 12,06.60 5,82.41 10,70.19 +4,87.78

Reduction in provision through reappropriation mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 5,91.90 lakhs), non-assessment of rent (Rs. 41.25 lakhs), non-receipt of medical claims from employees (Rs. 7.81 lakhs) was partly offset due to excess expenditure on payment of travel expenses(Rs. 12.16 lakhs).

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 4,87.78 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

99 - Headquarter Staff-

O 1,32.44 97.30 97.30 R -35.14

97 – (XII-23) Strengthening of Staff at Headquarter and in the Field-

DT-99-Headquarter Staff-

O 25.50 11.45 11.45 R -14.05

004 - Research and Evaluation-

99 - Research-

Grant No.22-Contd.

Head		Total grant	Actual Saving- expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)
98 - District Staff-			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
О	1,00.90		
R	-96.67	4.23	4.23 2 5 5 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
97 – (XII-54) Creati in the Office of Cooperative S	on of Monitoring Cell f Registrar ocieties-		
0	16.00		
R	-10.75	5.25	5.25

Surrender in above four cases through reappropriation was mainly due to posts kept vacant.

- 107 Assistance to Credit Co-operatives-
- 96 Risk Fund for Consumption Loan advanced by Primary Agriculture Credit Societies/Farmer Service Societies-

0

50.00

R

-50.00

Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to non-approval of the scheme by the Government.

- 101- Audit of Co-operatives-
- 99 Strengthening of office-

Chief Auditor Headquarters-

0

54.49

R

-35.89

18.60

Saving of Rs. 35.89 lakhs through reappropriation was mainly due to some posts remained vacant.

18.60

Capital:

3. Saving occurred mainly under the followng heads (partly counterbalanced by excess under certain others mentioned in note 4 below):-

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure

(In lakhs of rupees)

Saving -

4425 - Capital Outlay on Co-operation

107 - Investments in Credit Co-operatives-

Grant No.22-Contd.

Head Total Actual Savinggrant expenditure (In lakhs of rupees) 99 - Share Capital to Central Co-operative Banks-0 1,00.00 R -1.00.00Entire provision surrendered through reappropriation was due to cut imposed on plan outlay. 97 - Government Contribution to the Share Capital of Primary Agriculture Credit Societies-0 50.00 27.49 27.49 -22.51 Surrender of Rs. 22.51 lakhs through reappropriation was due to less amount sanctioned by NABARD. 108 - Investments in other Co-operatives-Share Capital to Fruit and Vegetable Societies-0 50.00 -50.00 Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to non-approval of the scheme by the National Cooperative Development Corporation. Government Contribution to the Share Capital of Marketing Co-operatives-0 1,00.00 80.50 80.50 -19.50Surrender of Rs. 19.50 lakhs was due to less amount sanctioned by National Cooperative Development Corporation. 4216 - Capital Outlay on Housing 80 - General-195 - Housing Cooperatives-98 - Contribution to the Apex Housing Societies -0 40.00 -40.00 Entire provision was surrendered through reappropriation due to non-sanction of the scheme by the Housing Department.

Grant No.22 - Concld.

4. Excess occur	red under:-			
	Astruals pendature as (to isklas at ruj	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+
4425 - Capital Outlay	on Co-operation		Page 9 - 4	
	Credit Co-operatives	s-		
96 - Government C		46		
Land Develop	ment Banks -	and a requirer as	pandi la salumuk 1905 es	
0	1,00.00			
R	11.00	1,11.00	1,11.00	

The provision was augmented through reappropriation with a view to availing of more funds released by the National Bank for Agriculture Rural Development.

the first continues of the state of the stat

Grant No.23

AND REAL PROPERTY.	Grant No.	b _k Saving-		
	Cabitation of the Cabitation of the Cabitation Central protective Bankis	Total grant or appropriation Rs.	Actual expenditure Rs.	Saving- Rs.
Revenue:				NS.
Major Heads-				neril her
2041- Taxes	on Vehicles	Supprepriation was	infras limit spt / Kalua la jour umpoi	ed on plan
3053 - Civil A	Aviation	zestiniki bakkini di	. continued in the	
3055 - Road	Transport	Just tel 0881.7		
ruli ju	disposit series of testile viring) about	gniweildt aus taar	inglijem byrher A domin beneden	
Voted-	30.00	41	La Company	a Day!
V Olca-	Original 4,70,40,37,000	Yoursi and		STATE OF THE PARTY
	and the state of t	4,73,39,34,000	4,66,20,94,285	-7,18,39,715
	Supplementary 2,98,97,000		#/6V/0502	
Amount surren (March 2001)	idered during the year		Sananairi 14 bris Last 3 (Armiteo)	5,76,91,736
Charged-			The state of the s	guaraja.
-4.	Original 10,000	TANK THE VIEW		
	A confidence of the confidence	10,000		-10,000
Hilling III	Supplementary		Left Law St	
	dered during the year	The state of the state of		
(March 2001)	t Cs. tal of Marketing/Co-operation			10,000
Capital:		50		
Major Heads-			-सीवित शहरकेतानी	
5055 - Capita	Outlay on Civil Aviation Outlay on Road	use amount seneral	erail by Plational (ouperal live
Transp	ort		Loadways, Revision	
Voted-	Original 40,58,00,000			
	Milliona in E Apple	40,58,00,000	40,27,51,156	-30,48,844
	Supplementary	5,50,00,000	10,27,31,130	-30,40,844
Amount surren	dered during the year			
(March 2001)	-40.06	1 1		21,71,000

C	- 4	AT.	22	0	1
Gra	nτ	INO	.25-	Con	ta

Head		Total	Actual	Saving -
	STATE OF STA	grant	expenditure	
			(In lakhs of rupees)	
Notes and comments			Britis Contained	

Revenue:

Voted Grant

- In view of the final saving of Rs. 7,18.40 lakhs, the supplementary grant of Rs. 2,98.97 lakhs obtained in March 2001 proved unnecessary as the expenditure did not come up even to the original provision.
- Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 7,18.40 lakhs, Rs. 1,41.48 lakhs remained unsurrendered. 2.
- Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain 3. others mentioned in note 4 below):-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving -
3055	- Road Transport		dimentaldesialanon	(In lakhs of rupees)	
201	- Haryana Roadways-				
97- (c) -Repairs and Mainter	nance-			
97 –	Haryana Roadways, O	Chandigarh - 7,17.75			
	R	-1,24.81	5,92.94	5,91.55	-1.39
98-	Haryana Roadways,	Gurgaon-			
	0	5,91.50			
	R	-1,17.80	4,73.70	4,71.47 aM 30 lasma. J staffe pu 00.5	-2.23
85 -	Haryana Roadways,	Delhi-			
	0	4,65.00			
	R	-1,17.36	3,47.64	3,46.46	
93 -	Haryana Roadways,				
	0	4,40.25	the to the		
	R	-1,03.92	3,36.33	3,23.47	-12.86
86 -	Haryana Roadways,				
	0	5,56.00		(a).0h	
	R	-1,01.85	4,54.15	4,53.34	-0. <mark>8</mark> 1

Grant No.23- Contd.

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess + Saving -
80 -	Haryana Roadways, Narnaul-			
	O 3,42.25	2,43.95	2,44.50	+0.55
99 -	Haryana Roadways, Ambala- O 6,43.50			
	R -96.00	5,47.50	5,46.11	-139
92 -	Haryana Roadways, Jind-			
	O 5,48.50	4,69.50	4,67.53	-1.97
	R -79.00			
94 –	Haryana Roadways, Hissar-			
	O 6,31.50 R -73.04	5,58.46	5,56.27	-2.19
88 –	Haryana Roadways, Sonepat-			
	O 5,74.00	5,07.20	5,07.12	-0.08
	R -66.80			
91 –	Haryana Roadways, Bhiwani-			
	O 4,22.00 R -49.47	3,72.53	3,58.33	-14.20
84 –	Haryana Roadways, Fatehaba	d-		
	O 4,36.00	3,78.41	3,75.05	-3.36
	R -57.59		Agricola schanned un	
89 –	Haryana Roadways, Sirsa-			
	O 4,50.50	3,96.50	3,95.52	-0.98
	R -54.00			

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above thirteen cases mainly due to economy measures to control store inventory, posts kept vacant and non-payment of ex-gratia to employees, was partly offset by excess mainly due to payment of arrears on account of revision of pay-scales, increase in the rates of wages, water, electricity, telephone, spare parts and uniform charges.

Reasons for the final saving in fourth and eleventh case have not been intimated (August 2001).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
96- (1	f) - Other expendi	ture-			
87 -		ways, Yamunanagar-	N. IV		
	O	2,21.00			
		2,21.00	1,37.45	1,37.45	
	R	-83.55			₹9• •.
83 –		ways, Kurukshetra-			
	О	2,03.00			
	R	-60.35	1,42.65	1,42.65	100 100
92 -	Haryana Roady				
	O O	2,26.50			
		2,20.30	1,66.35	1,66.35	
	R	-60.15	1,00.55	1,00.33	840
98 –	Haryana Roady	vays, Gurgaon-			
	O	2,61.50		The state of the s	
	R	50.60	2,01.90	2,01.90	
88 –		-59.60			
00 -	Har <mark>yana Roady</mark> O				
	O	2,47.00	1,87.75	1 07 75	
	R	-59.25	1,67.73	1,87.75	
86-	Haryana Roadv	vays, Faridabad-			
	O	2,36.50			
	D		1,81.30	1,81.30	
80 –	R Harriana Basalia	-55.20			
00 –	Hary <mark>ana Roadw</mark> O				
	0	1,59.50	1,10.60	1.10.60	
	R	-48.90	1,10.00	1,10.60	
97 –	Haryana Roadw	ays, Chandigarh-			
	0	2,63.00			
			2,18.35	2,18.35	225
95 –	R Homens David	-44.65			and it when
73 -	Haryana Roadw				
	0	2,06.00	1 62 90	1 (2 00	
	R	-42.20	1,63.80	1,63.80	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
81 -	Haryana Road	dways,Panipat-		C. A. Harris	
	0	1,25.50			
			84.30	84.30	HIERA L.
	R	-41.20			
90 -	Haryana Road	lways, Kaithal-			
	O	1,57.00			
			1,17.15	1,17.15	
	R	-39.85			
82 -	Haryana Road	lways, Dadri-			
	0	1,58.50			
		Teur Carrier Chieselet	1,20.00	1,20.00	
	R	-38.50		Report installed to the property of	A COLUMN
84 –	Haryana Road	lways, Fatehabad-			
	O	1,85.50			
		A STATE OF	1,49.05	1,49.05	100
	R	-36.45			
85 -	Haryana Road	lways, Delhi-			
	0	1,69.50			
	- la	Sento es Stacionis	1,48.25	1,48.25	250 99
	R	-21.25	Killing St. 1984	Mary The State of	1 1000
	D 1			Martin State Company State Sta	

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above fourteen cases was mainly due to less charges of funds to" Motor Transport Depreciation Reserve Fund" and "Motor Transport Accident Reserve Fund" and payment of less interest owing to late/ non-receipt of replacement of buses and less addition of capital.

800 - Other expenditure-

97- (c) Repairs and Maintenance-

99 - Repair and Maintenance, Govt. Central Workshop Haryana, Hissar-

O 3,94.50 3,00.80 3.00.80 R -93.70

Saving of Rs. 93.70 lakhs was due to economy measures to control store inventory, non payment of ex-gratia to the employees, posts kept vacant and non-maturity of purchase order for uniforms.

97 - Repair and Maintenance, Govt. Central Workshop Haryana, Chandigarh-

O 1,73.00 1,27.80 1,27.76 -0.04 R -45.20

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was mainly due to economy measures to control store inventory and non-payment of ex-gratia to the employees.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
001 -	Direction and	Administration-			
99 -	Central offices				
	0	4,17.00			
	R	0.01 -42.17	3,74.84	3,50.65	-24.19

Anticipated saving of Rs. 42.17 lakhs mainly due to posts kept vacant (Rs. 35.04 lakhs), non-receipt of claims of printing of tickets (Rs. 28.12 lakhs), non payment of ex-gratia to the employees (Rs. 3 lakhs) and less receipt of medical claims etc.(Rs. 4.15 lakhs) was partly offset by more expenditure on computerisation (Rs.24.94 lakhs) and clearance of old liability of petrol bills. (Rs.3.20 lakhs).

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 24.19 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

	Head	Total	Actual	Saving -
		grant	expenditure	Saving -
3055 -	Road Transport		(In lakhs of rupees)	
201 -	Haryana Roadways-	CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION		
	Operation-			

Haryana Roadways, ChandigarhO 22,51.25

R 3,37,94

25,89.19 25,88.10 -1.09

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on payment of arrear of salaries to contractual staff awarded by Honourable Court (Rs. 1,51.22 lakhs), increase in the rates of *Adda* fee, parking fee, permit fee (Rs. 58.77 lakhs), diesel (Rs. 17.97 lakhs), wages (Rs. 9.12 lakhs), settlement of compensation claims awarded by Motor Accident claims Tribunal (Rs. 52.39 lakhs) and clearance of backlog of overtime allowance and travelling expenses (Rs. 58.84 lakhs), partly offset by saving mainly due to economy measures in the office expenses (Rs. 5.10 lakhs) and non-payment of ex-gratia to the employees (Rs. 4.50 lakhs).

87 - Haryana Roadways, Yamunanagar-

97 -

0	15,07.00			
R	1,71.93	16,78.93	16,76.69	-2.24

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
83 -	Haryana Ro	adways, Kurukshetra-		en Pirievillen bedaard	
	0	14,68.50			
	R	1,51.72	16,20.22	16,16.15	-4.07

The provision in the above two cases augmented through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on settlement of compensation claims awarded by Motor Accident Claims Tribunal, increase in the rates of "diesel, Adda fee, parking fee, permit fee, office expenses i.e. water, electricity, telephone, uniform and printing of bus tickets" and clearance of pending claims of overtime and travelling allowances was partly offset by saving mainly due to posts kept vacant and non payment of ex-gratia to the employees.

93 - Haryana Roadways, Rewari-

O 11,16.75 R 1,21.53 12,38.28 12,36.74 -1.54

The provision was augmented through reappropriation mainly to cover more expenditure on payment of diesel (Rs.88 lakhs), settlement of compensation claims awarded by Motor Accident Claims Tribunal (Rs. 36.50 lakhs), increase in the rates of *Adda* fee, parking fee & permit fee (Rs. 12 lakhs), and revision of pay scales (Rs.9.55 lakhs) partly offset by saving due to a large provision of of DA instalment made in the budget than required by the Administrative/Finance Department (Rs. 16.75 lakhs), non-payment of ex-gratia to the employees (Rs. 4 lakhs), economy in travel expenses (Rs. 2.50 lakhs) and overtime allowance (Rs. 2 lakhs).

96- (f)-Other expenditure-

91 - Haryana Roadways, Bhiwani-

O 1,76.50 R 23.05 1,99.55 1,99.55

The provision was augmented through the reappropriation to cover more expenditure on account of increase of interest on capital (Rs.26.25 lakhs) partly offset by saving due to less charges of funds to "Motor Transport Depreciation Reserve Fund" because of late receipt of replacement of buses (Rs. 3.20 lakhs).

Capital:-

- Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 30.49 lakhs, Rs. 8.78 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 7 below):-

	Head	Transfer &	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
5055 -	– Capital Outla	y on Road Transport		(III taklis of rupees)	
	- Acquisition o				
97 –	Haryana Roa	dways, Chandigarh-			
	0	3,54.30		Printe La De Transcription	
	Barring part part		2,27.30	2,27.30	THE PARTY
	R	-1,27.00			St. III III
82-	Haryana Road	dways, Dadri-			
	O	2,06.15			
	R	76.05	1,29.20	1,34.28	+5.08
83-		-76.95 dways, Kurukshetra-			
00	O	2,28.15			
		Market Company	1,59.80	1,59.85	+0.05
	R	-68.35		- On the state in the	nn) Tie
81 -	Haryana Road O	dways, Panipat- 1,85.70			
		or seed of purhassion of	1,29.90	1,29.92	+0.02
	R	-55.80			0.02
96 -	Haryana Road O	dways, Rohtak- 3,05.80		- 一人	
	R	-54.30	2,51.50	2,51.49	-0.01
89 -	Haryana Road	lways, Sirsa-			
	0	1,86.00			
	R	-28.20	1,57.80	1,57.80	
80 –	Haryana Road	lway, Narnaul-		Lades of Markins to accept	
	0	1,10.50	- and the real	the supposed in the same	
	R	-21.10	89.40	89.43	+0.03

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above seven cases was due to replacement of less number of vehicles than anticipated.

Grant No.23- Contd.

		10 TO		
050 -	Head Lands and Buildings-	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving -
87 –	Haryana Roadways, Fa	ridabad-		
	0	50.00		
	R	4.46	3.46	-1.00
97-	Haryana Roadways, Ro			
	0	1,00.00		
		61.7:	61.75	
	R	-38.25	his share an paragraphic allocations	
	6			

Saving in the above two cases was due to diversion of funds to cover more expenditure on construction of new bus stand in other Roadways depot.

7.	Excess occurred	mainly under:-			
	Head		grant	expenditure	Excess+ Saving -
	– Capit <mark>al Outlay o</mark>		nostabilitation	(In lakhs of rupees)	
102 -	 Acquisition of F 	leet-			
86 –	Haryana Roadw	ays, Faridabad-			
	0	1,49.35			
			3,01.20	3,01.26	+0.06
	R	1,51.85			
94 –	Haryana Roadw	ays, Hissar-			
	0	1,70.85			
			2,51.10	2,51.07	-0.03
00	R	80.25			
88 –	Haryana Roadw	(6) (03)			
	0	1,48.95			
	R	76.05	2,25.20	2,25.28	+0.08
99 –	Haryana Roadw	76.25			
77 -					
	0	1,74.15	2.44.00	2.44.02	91 22
	R	70.65	2,44.80	2,44.83	+0.03
93 –	Haryana Roadw				
	0	1,49.25			
		1,49.23	2,06.00	2,06.02	+0.02
	R	56.75	2,00.00	2,00.02	+0.02
87 –	Haryana Roadw	ays, Yamuna Nagar			
	0	1,50.75			
		1,50.75	1,80.40	1,80.37	-0.03
	R	29.65	.,,-	1,000	-0.03

	Head	dan	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
84 –	Haryana Road	lways, Fatehabad-		(iii lakiis of rupees)	
	0	1,36.50			
	R	24.90	1,61.40	1,61.42	+0.02
91 -		lways, Bhiwani-			
	O	1,47.45		The state of the s	
	R	25.45	1,72.90	1,67.86	-5.04

The provision was augmented in above eight cases through reappropriation to cover more expenditure on allotment of new buses against replacement of old buses.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 5.04 lakhs in last case have not been intimated (August 2001).

8. The expenditure under the grant includes Rs. 19,35.40 lakhs contributed to and Rs. 3,705 lakhs met out of Reserve Funds shown below:

Reserve Fund and the purpose	Opening balance	Contribution during 2000-2001	Interest on accumulation under the Fund during 2000-2001	Total Amount credited to the Fund during 2000-2001	Expenditure during 2000-2001	Balance on 31March 2001
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
(1)-Depreciation Fund (Motor	1,81,67.78	19,15.40	(In lakhs of rup		olo (4.19) mag	
To meet the cost of renewals and replacements of buses, machinery furniture etc.	1,01,07.76	19,13.40	18,16.78	37,32.18	36,85.00	1,82,14.96
(2)-Motor Transport (Accident) Reserve Fund	47.15	20.00	4.72	24.72	20.00	51.87
To meet third party claims and cost of heavy repairs arising out of accidents to vehicles on service					o de l'America Ser est	

The contribution to the Depreciation Reserve Fund (Motor Transport) are made every year at the specified rates on the book value of fixed assets. The Fund is also credited with the interest on accumulation.

An amount equal to the annual insurance premium due on each vehicle in commission for four years is credited to the Motor Transport(Accident) Reserve Fund.

The actual expenditure out of the Funds is debited in the first instance to this grant. Subsequently, the expenditure is transferred to the Funds before the close of the accounts for the year 2000-2001.

An account of the transactions of the Funds is given in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts 2000-2001.

Grant No.24

			Grant No. 24 – Tou	ırism	
			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Saving-
Davanua			Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
Revenue					
Major Head					
3452 – T ou	ırism				
Voted-					
	Original	1,60,21		The second second	
	Supplementar		1,60,21,00	79,31,759	-80,89,241
Amount su March 200 Capital:		ne year			80,99,275
Major Head	d-				
5452 – Cap Voted-	oital <mark>Outlay on To</mark> u	ırism			
	Original Original	3,50,00,	000		
	C 1		3,50,00,00	0 1,99,99,530	-1,50,00,470
mount cu	Supplementar rrendered during th		.,		
March 200	2000	ie year			1.50.00.470
	comments:-				1,50,00,470
Revenue					
	ving occurred unde	r the following	o head:-		
Hea		. ale follows	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
452 – Tou	ri <mark>sm</mark>			(iii laniis of rupoes)	
80 - Gene	eral-				
01 - Direc	ction and Administ	ration –			
O		1,18.21			
R		-80.99	37.22	37.32	+0.10
70227	AT 97 22 MBs				

The basis for making huge provision for maintenance of infrastructure of tourist complexes have not been justified (August 2001).

Capital:

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads (partly offset by excess under certain others mentioned in note 3 below):-

others mentioned in note 3 b	elow):-	nowing neads (parti	y offset by excess under certa	
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
5452 – Capital Outlay on To	urism		3.000	
80 – General-				
800 - Other Expenditure-			ollog and a data than a few ar-	
95- Air Conditioning and new tourist complex-	furnishing of			
O	45.00		en agreement of agr	
R	-45.00		DOM: Y	
94-Development of Tour District/Sub-Division Important towns/place	al and other	tions for a file.	estables on the state of the same of the s	
O	40.00			
R	-34.63	5.37	5.37	1.
91-Diversification of Totactivities illumination historical monuments	of			
0	38.00			
R	-32.77	5.23	5.23	
96-Development of Touri Facilities alongwith n highways in Haryana- O	main S			
	1,26.00	1,07.31	1,07.31	
R	-18.69			22.70 N
99-Holiday and Recreatio Resort at <i>Badkhal Lak</i>				
0	15.00			
R	-11.86	3.14	3.14	3.0

Grant No.24-Concld.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
93-Modernisation of training ins				
0	10.00			
R	-10.00		The second or solved)	Monte of the second
Saving in abo	ve six cases was due	to cut imposed on	plan outlay.	
. Excess occurr	ed under the followi	ng head:-	The second second	
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess +
97- Tou <mark>rist Facilit</mark>	ies at Pinjore-		(III IAKIIS OF Tupees)	
0	40.00			
R	10.63	50.63	50.63	

The provison was augmented through reappropriation with a view to complete the urgent /unavoidable scheme within the current financial year.

Public Debt

Public Debt (All Charged)

Total appropriation Rs.

Actual expenditure Rs.

Excess+ Saving-

Capital:

Major Heads-

6003- Internal debt of the State Government

6004- Loans and Advances from the Central Government

Charged-

Original

19,32,47,34,000 30,84,78,27,271 +11,52,30,93,271

Supplementary

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

2,42,79,263

Notes and comments:-

- The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by Rs. 11,52.31 crores in third successive years; the excess requires regularisation.
- In view of the overall excess of Rs. 11,52.31 crores, surrender of Rs. 2.43 crores on 31 March 2. 2001 proved unrealistic.
- Excess was the net result of excess under certain heads and saving under certain others. Excess occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total appropriation Actual expenditure

(In lakhs of rupees)

Excess+

6003- Internal debt of the State

Government

110-Ways and Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India-

11,00,00.00

10,75,00.00

24.13.30.58

+13,38,30.58

R

-25.00.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to less availment of ways and means advances from the Reserve Bank of India proved injudicious in view of the excess of Rs. 13,38,30.58 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

Public Debt-Contd.

Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
105-Loans from the N	lational Bank		(Tapeca)	
for Agriculture an	d Rural			
Development-				
99- Loans from the N	lational Rural			
Credit (LTO) Fur	nd of National			
Bank for Agricult	ture and			
Rural Developme	ent-			
0	3,21.02			
		30,55.64	29,73.23	-82.41
R	27,34.62			-02.41
Provision was au	gmented through re	appropriation to cove	er renayment of more loa	an desirate

Provision was augmented through reappropriation to cover repayment of more loans during the year consequent upon receipt of more loans from National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 82.41 lakhs have not been intimated.

101-Market Loans-

98- Market Loans not bearing interest-

83 80

+83.80

Reasons for incurring expenditure of Rs. 83.80 lakhs without appropriation have not been intimated (August 2001).

108-Loans from National Co-operative

Development Corporation-

0

4,88.33

5,72.10

5,40.24

-31.86

R

83.77

Augmentation of provision through reappropriation to cover repayment of more loans proved excessive in view of the saving of Rs. 31.86 lakhs; reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2001).

6004- Loans and Advances

from the Central Government

02- Loans for State/Union Territory
Plan Schemes-

104- 1984 –89 State Plan Loans consolidated in terms of recommendation of the 9th Finance Commission-

0

2,06.49

18,58.41

18.58.41

R

16,51.92

Public Debt-Contd

Head	antisituidas	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess+
101-Block Loans-			(In lakhs of rupees)	
- 0	67,26.53			
		75,17.41	75,17.42	+0.01
R	7,90.88		Encomment of the American	

The provision in the above two cases was augmented through reappropriation owing to repayment of more loans during the year.

- 01- Non-Plan Loans-
- 281- Loans for Co-operation-
 - 99- Loans to credit Co-operatives-

99.27

99.90

+11.99

0.63

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 11.99 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

203- Modernisation of Police Force-

14.82

14.10

20.06

1,11.89

+5.96

R

-0.72

Excess of Rs. 5.96 lakhs was due to repayment of more loans during the year.

Saving occurred mainly under:-

Head

Total

Actual

Saving -

appropriation

expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)

6003- Internal debt of the

State Government 107- Loans from the State Bank

of India and Other Banks-

0

6.30,00.00

6,00,00.00

4,21,20,00

-1,78,80,00

R

-30,00.00

Anticipated saving of Rs. 3,000 lakhs was due to repayment of less loans during the year owing to receipt of less loans from the State Bank of India for purchase of food grains by the Food and Supplies department.

Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 17,880 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Public Debt-Concld.

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
101-Market Loans-			
99-Market Loans bearing inte	rest-		
0	20,07.50	16,39.79	-3,67.71
Reasons for the saving of R	ks. 3,67.71 lakhs have not bee	n intimated (August 2001).
103-Loans from Life Insurance Corporation of India- O 4,00	0.84		
	3,95.18	3,31.25	-63.93
R -5.6	The state of the s		
Total saving of Rs. 69.59 la of no loan was received from the 104- Loans from General Insurar Corporation of India-		f less loans during the year f India during 2000-01.	ar because
O 2,51	1.75		
	2,51.75	2,17.97	-33.78
R Tok	en de la		

Saving of Rs. 33.78 lakhs was due to repayment of less loans during the year because of no loan was received from the General Insurance Corporation of India during 2000-01.

Grant No.25

Grant No. 25 - Loans and Advances by State Government

Total grant Rs.

Actual expenditure Rs.

Saving-

Rs.

Capital:

Major Heads-

6202 – Loans for Education Sports, Art and Culture

6215 – Loans for Water Supply and Sanitation

6216 – Loans for Housing

6217 - Loans for Urban Development

6225 – Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes

6250 - Loans for other Social Services

6408 - Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing

6425 - Loans for Cooperation

6515 – Loans for other Rural
Development programmes

6801 - Loans for Power Projects

6851 – Loans for Village and Small Industries

6860 - Loans for Consumer Industries

7465 – Loans for General Financial and Trading Institutions

7610 – Loans to Government Servants etc.

Voted-

Original

3,79,26,10,000

3,79,26,17,000

2,82,36,92,865

-96,89,24,135

Supplementary

7,000

Amount surrendered during the year

(March 2001)

93,61,53,800

Notes and comments:-

- 1. Of the ultimate saving of Rs. 96,89.24 lakhs, Rs. 3,27.70 lakhs remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving was the net result of saving under certain heads and excess under certain others. Saving occurred mainly under:-

	Grai	nt No.25 -Contd.		
Head	nees by Some Leaven	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving -
6801 - Loans for Powe	r Projects			
205 – Transmission ar	nd Distribution-			
98 – Grant of Ioan to Prasaran Niga				
O	2,51,13.00			
		73,98.94	73,98.93	-0.01
R	-1,77,14.06			
Reasons for ma from the World Bank f March 2001 have not b	or which loans were red	quired, and out of w	g the approval of APL-II hich 71 <i>per cent</i> surrende	Project red in
97 – Market Ioan to Prasaran Niga				
O	30,00.00			
		15,00.00	15,00.00	

Reasons for non-utilisation of Rs. 15 crores by HVPNL have not been intimated (August 2001).

-15,00.00

7610 - Loans to Government Servants etc.

202 - Advances for purchase of Motor Conveyances-

R

99 - Advances for purchase of Motor Conveyance other than Ministers and State Legislators-

0 16,00.00 14,93.14 13,88.42 R -1,06.86

800 - Other Advances -

99 - Advances for purchase of Foodgrains-

0 20,00.00 18,90.00 18,93.82 +3.82 R -1,10.00 98 - Festival Advances-0 3,00.00

2,90.00 2,51.45 -38.55 R -10.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation in the above three cases was due to less receipt of demand from Government employees.

Reasons for the excess/final saving in these cases have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head		Total	Actual	Saving -
The state of the s		grant	expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	
201 - House Building Adv	ances-		(in lakils of rupoes)	
98 – Advances to Ministe Ministers, State Min Officers and State L	isters, Presiding			
		32.00	28.84	-3.16
R	-68.00			
Reduction in provis Ministers/State Legislators.	sion through rea	appropriation	was due to less demand	by the
6425 - Loans for Cooperation	n			
108 - Loans to other Coope			the supplied of the second	
98 – Working Capital Loan Cooperative Consume	n to Central			
O	1,00.00			
			* Lut 12 13	ng tu
R	-1,00.00			
Entire provision was Cooperative Development Co	surrendered due orporation.	to non-sanction	of the scheme by the National	
107 - Loans to credit Coope	eratives-			
95 - Non-over due cover-				
O	80.00			
R	-80.00	James .		STATE OF THE PARTY
Entire provision was	s surrendered due	to non-accordi	ng of approval by the Governm	ent
97 – Construction of Sehka by HARCOFED-			Control Issue unaderlie del	and the tree
0	50.00			
			The little to the late to the	HAMIN S
R	-50.00			
Entire provision was	s surrendered due	to cut imposed	on plan outlay.	
93 – Agriculture Credit Sta	bilisation Fund-			
On a property of	50.00			
				22(1)
R	-50.00			
Entire provision was	surrendered due	to non release	of funds by the Government of	

Head Supplied State of the stat		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)		
	rdinary debentures of ate Land Development		See No. 137 in 13 in 15 in 17	_ bitterti	
О	25.00		pa 08,		
R	-25.00	3.	96.35	, in the	

Entire provision was surrendered due to non-sanction of the scheme by the Government.

6225 - Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes

01 - Welfare of Scheduled Castes-

800 - Other Loans-

99 – Loans to *Harijan* Students for purchase of books-

O

55.00

25.00

25 00

R

-30.00

Reduction in provision through reappropriation was due to availability of less number of eligible students for purchase of books.

3. Excess occurred mainly under:-

Head Total Actual Excess+
grant expenditure
(In lakhs of rupees)

6851 - Loans for Village and Small Industries

102 - Small Scale Industries -

99 – Interest free loans in lieu of deferred sales tax-

0

20,00.00

84,00.98

84,00.98

R

64,00.98

The provision was augmented through reappropriation with a view to provide interest free loan for clearing the pending claims of deferred sales tax.

6860 - Loans for Consumer Industries

04 - Sugar-

101 - Loans to Co-operative Sugar Mills-

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Excess+ Saving-
99 - Loans to Sugar Mills Kaithal, Bhuna, Meham, Panipat & others under one		(in takins of rupees)	
time settlement-			
0			iiii g
S 0.01	15,99.01	16,50.00	+50.99
R 15,99.00			
The provision was made through a to view to provide loans to various sugar mills farmers and repair and maintenance charges of	of sugar mills.	aking payment of sugarcan	e dues to
Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 50	0.99 lakhs have no	ot been intimated (August 20	001).
7610 - Loans to Government Servants etc.			
201 - House Building Advances-			
96&99 –Advances to Govt. Servants other than All India Services Officers-			
O 16,00.00			
	23,42.97	20,76.58	-2,66.39
R 7,42.97		Fig. and careward	-2,00.39
204 – Advances for purchase of Computers- O 3,00.00			
	3,72.74	3,49.95	-22.79
R 72.74		Parti short sa mesale inter	
The provision in the above two case more demand of Government employees pro reasons for which have not been intimated (Au	ved excessive in	ough reappropriation to me view of the saving in thes	eet with e cases;
202 – Advances for purchase of Motor Conveyances-			
98 - Advances to Ministers, Deputy		amounted war in a 11 a.	
Ministers, State Ministers, Presiding Officers, and State Legislators-			
O 1,00.00			
	1,99.82	2,22.82	+23.00
R . 99.82	34.17	Topic Co.	123.00
The provision was augmented throu	gh reappropriation	on to meet with more dem	and by

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to meet with more demand by Ministers/State Legislators.

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 23 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupe	Saving- es)
800 – Other Advances 97 – Advances for ce				
marriages-				
O	3,50.00			
		4,21.60	4,07.69	-13.91
R	71.60			

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to meet with more demand by the Government Servants.

Reasons for the saving of Rs. 13.91 lakhs have not been intimated (August 2001).

6408 - Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing

01 - Food-

190 – Loans to public sector and other undertakings -

99 – Loans to CONFED for retrenched Employees-

O ... S 0.01 R 3,25.99

3,26.00

The provision was made through a token supplementary grant and reappropriation to provide loans to the CONFED for making payment of gratuity and leave encashment to the retrenched employees.

3,26.00

- 02 Storage and Warehousing-
- 190 Loans to public sector and other undertakings -
- 99 Loans to Haryana Warehousing Corporation for the construction of rural godowns-

O ...
S 0.01
R 82.63

82.64

The provision was made through a token supplementary grant and reappropriation to provide loans for the construction of rural godowns to the Haryana Warehousing Corporation.

82.64

- 6425 Loans for Cooperation
- 107 Loans to credit Cooperatives-

		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupees)	Saving-
99 – I- Purchase of S of Haryana Sta Bank-	pecial debentures ate Land Development		The factor of the first	
O	75.00	2.04.25	20425	
R	3,19.35	3,94.35	3,94.35.	

The provision was augmented through reappropriation to clear the pending balances of the previous year.

- 7465 Loans for General Financial and Trading Institutions
- 102 Trading Institutions -
- 98 Loans to Haryana State Handloom and Handicrafts Corporation-

O ... S ...

94 - Loans to Haryana State Small Industries and Export Corporation-

O ...
S 0.01 2,32.56 2,32.56
R 2,32.55

The provision in the above two cases was made through token supplementary grant and reappropriation to provide loans for making payment of compensation to the retrenched employees of these corporations.

- 6217 Loans for Urban Development
 - 60 Other Urban Development Schemes-
- 191 Loans to Local Bodies and Municipalities/Municipal Corporations-
- 99 Loans to Municipalities for purchase of Equipment of fire fighting-

O ...
S 0.01 2,70.00 2,69.17 -0.83
R 2,69.99

The provision was made through token supplementary grant and reappropriation to provide loans to Municipalities for the purchase of fire fighting equipments.

Head 800 – Other Loans-		Total grant	Actual expenditure (In lakhs of rupe	Excess+
98 – Loans for M.C. Fa construction of dy for released bonder	velling units		Amerikalen eta arrikan Malausi Grenne arrikan L	A STATE OF THE STA
0				
S	0.01	50.00	50.00	
R	49.99			

The provision was made through a token supplementary grant and reappropriation to provide loan to Municipal Committee, Faridabad for the construction of dwelling units for released bonded labourers as per the orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

6801 - Loans for Power Projects

202 - Thermal Power Generation-

52.69

+52 69

Reasons for incurring expenditure of Rs. 52.69 lakhs without budget provision have not been intimated (August 2001).

APPENDIX

(Referred to on Page 7)

Grant wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries which have been adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure

Number and name of grant	Budget estimates		Actuals		Actuals compared with budget estimates More+ Less-	
	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	2	3	4	5	6	7
	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.	Rs.
-Revenue	10,00,00,000		27,16,85,090		+17,16,85,090	
B-Buildings and Roads			10,34,89,779		+10,34,89,779	
0-Medical and Public Health	17,65,00,000		6,39,40,764		-11,25,59,236	
4-Food and Supplies	14,69,18,000	7,14,10,00,000	14,89,29,000	3,64,55,18,329	+20,11,000	-3,49,54,81,671
5-Irrigation			1,19,44,59,359		+1,19,44,59,359	
7-Agriculture				531		+531
2-Co-operation				3,92,37,094		+3,92,37,094
3-Transport	20,00,000	36,85,00,000	20,00,000	36,85,00,000		
5-Loans and Advances by State Government		60,00,000		29,91,700		-30,08,300
otal	42,54,18,000	7,51,55,00,000	1,78,45,03,992	4,05,62,47,654	1,35,90,85,992	-3.45.92.52.346

ATTICK PARTY

N can't sunt in mat if

North Park			

COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 2001

Price: Inland Rs. 65 Foreign Us \$ 5